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[700300] Disclosure of general information about company

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

Name of company

FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE
LIMITED

Corporate identity number

U51909KA2011PTC060489

Permanent account number of entity

AABCF8078M

Vaishnavi Summit, Ground
Floor, 7th Main, 80 Feet

X . Road, 3rd Block,
Address of registered office of company Koramangala Industrial
Layout, Bangalore KA
560034 IN
. Commercial and
Type of industry Industrial
Registration date 19/09/2011

Category/sub-category of company

Company limited by Shares
/ Non-govt company

Whether company is listed company No

Date of board meeting when final accounts were approved 03/05/2018

Period covered by financial statements 01-04-2017 To 31-03-2018 01-04-2016 To 31-03-2017
Date of start of reporting period 01/04/2017 01/04/2016
Date of end of reporting period 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Nature of report standalone consolidated Standalone

Content of report Financial Statements

Description of presentation currency INR

Level of rounding used in financial statements Millions

Type of cash flow statement Indirect Method

Whether company is maintaining books of account and other relevant Yes

books and papersin electronic form

Vaishnavi Summit, Ground
Floor, 7th Main, 80 Feet

Complete postal address of place of maintenance of computer Road, 3rd Block,

servers (storing accounting data) Koramangala  Industrial
Layout, Bangalore KA
560034 IN

Name of city of place of maintenance of computer servers (storing Bangalore

accounting data) 9

Name of state/ union territory of place of maintenance of K arnataka

computer servers (storing accounting data)

Pin code of place of maintenance of computer servers (storing 560034

accounting data)

Name of district of place of maintenance of computer servers Bangalore

(storing accounting data) 9

ISO country code of place of maintenance of computer servers IN

(storing accounting data)

Name of country of place of maintenance of computer servers IN

(storing accounting data)

Phone (with STD/ ISD code) of place of maintenance of computer 08067302000

servers (storing accounting data)




Disclosure of principal product or services[Table] (D
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Types of principal product or services [Axis] Column 1
01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018
Disclosure of general information about company [Abstract]
Disclosure of principal product or services [Abstract]
Disclosure of principal product or services [Lineltems]
Product or service category (ITC 4 digit) code 9961
i - Wholesale  trade
Description of product or service category services
Turnover of product or service category 214,386.5
Highest turnover contributing product or service (ITC 8 digit) code 99612490
Household
Description of product or service gﬂ%“ancf(’w?&%:f
n.e.c.
Unit of measurement of highest contributing product or service NA
Turnover of highest contributing product or service 214,386.5
[700600] Disclosures - Directorsreport
Details of directorssigning board report [Table] (D
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Directorssigning board report [Axis] Column 1 Column 2
01/04/2017 01/04/2017
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2018
Details of signatories of board report [Abstract]
Details of directors signing board report [Lineltems]
Name of director signing board report [Abstract]
First name of director NEERAJ PRABHU
Middle name of director BALA
Last name of director JAIN SRINIVASAN
Designation of director Director Director
Director identification number of director 01861694 07850158
Date of signing board report 20/09/2018 20/09/2018
Details of material contracts/arrangements/transactionsat arm'slength basis[Table] (D
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Material contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm'slength basis [Axis] Column 1
01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018
Details of material contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's length basis [Abstract]
Details of material contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's length basis [Lineltems]
Various  Related
Name of related party Parties

Nature of related party relationship

Holding company

Description of nature of material contracts/arrangements/transactions with related party

Various Transactios|
which are in the|
ordinary course of
business and at
arm's lenght as
detailed in Note no
21 of the Financia
Statement

Duration of material contracts/arrangements/transactions with related party

Various Transactios
which are in the|
ordinary course of
business and at
arm's lenght as
detailed in Note no
21 of the Financial
Statement

Amount paid as advances if any for material contracts/arrangements/transactions with related party

0




Details of principal business activities contributing 10% or more of total turnover of company [Table] (D
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
. . - . Product/service | Product/service 1
Principal business activities of company [Axis] [Member] [Member]
01/04/2017 01/04/2017
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2018
Details of principal business activities contributing 10% or more of total turnover
of company [Abstract]
Details of principal business activities contributing 10% or more of total
turnover of company [Lineltems]
Name of main product/service Sale of traded goods|Sale of traded goods|
Description of main product/service x\éﬂgﬁjﬁ; egoods of g’g&sehggcgoeﬁ: of
NIC code of product/service 464 (B) 464
Percentage to total turnover of company 100.00% 100.00%

Footnotes
(A) For details please refer the MGT-9 attached with the Board report.
(B) For details please refer the MGT-9 attached with the Board report.
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to
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Disclosurein board of directors report explanatory [ TextBlock]

Textual information
[See below]

(1)

Description of state of companies affair

As mentioned in Directors

Report

Disclosure relating to amountsif any which is proposed to carry to any
reserves

As mentioned in Directors

Report

Disclosures relating to amount recommended to be paid as dividend

As mentioned in Directors

Report

Details regarding energy conservation

As mentioned in Directors

Report

Details regarding technology absorption

As mentioned in Directors

Report

Details regarding foreign exchange earnings and outgo

As mentioned in Directors

Report

Disclosuresin director’s responsibility statement

As mentioned in Directors

Report

Details of material changes and commitment occurred during period

As mentioned in Directors

affecting financial position of company Report
Particulars of loans guarantee investment under section 186 [TextBlock] gi‘:‘ - Rrgp%?tt foned n
Particulars of contracts/arrangements with related parties under section As mentioned in

188(1) [TextBlock]

Directors Report

Details of contracts/arrangements/transactions not at arm's length
basis [Abstract]

Whether there are contracts/arrangements/transactions not at arm's

length basis No
Details of material contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's
length basis [Abstract]
Whether there are material contracts/arrangements/transactions at Yes
arm's length basis
Date of board of directors' meeting in which board's report referred
: 20/09/2018
to under section 134 was approved
Disclosure of extract of annual return as provided under section 92(3) ZI ease c reffer N
[TextBlock] nnexure o] the
Directors Report
Details of principal business activities contributing 10% or more
of total turnover of company [Abstract]
Name of main product/service Sale of traded goods
Description of main product/service \é\éggslesal € of household
NIC code of product/service 464
Percentage to total turnover of company 100.00%

Particulars of holding, subsidiary and associate companies [Abstract]

Name of company

FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE

LIMITED
Details of shareholding pattern of top 10 shareholders [Abstract]
Disclosure of statement on declaration given by independent directors As mentioned in
under section 149(6) [TextBlock] Directors Report
As mentioned in

Reappointment of independent directors as per section 149(10) [TextBlock]

Directors Report

Disclosure for companies covered under section 178(1) on
directors appointment and remuneration including other matters
provided under section 178(3) [ TextBlock]

As mentioned
Directors Report

Disclosure of statement on development and implementation of risk
management policy [ TextBlock]

As mentioned
the Directors Report

Details on policy development and implementation by company on
corporate social responsibility initiatives taken during year
[TextBlock]

As mentioned
the Directors Report

Disclosure as per rule 8(5) of companies accounts rules 2014 [ TextBlock]

. . . - As mentioned in
Disclosure of financial summary or highlights [ TextBlock] the Directors Report

. . . As mentioned in
Disclosure of change in nature of business [ TextBlock] the Directors Report
Details of directors or key managerial personnels who were As mentioned in

appointed or have resigned during year [ TextBlock]

the Directors Report

Disclosure of companies which have become or ceased to beits
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies during
year [TextBlock]

As mentioned
the Directors Report

Details relating to deposits covered under chapter v of companies act As mentioned in
[TextBlock] the Directors Report
Details of deposits which are not in compliance with requirements As mentioned in

of chapter v of act [TextBlock]

the Directors Report




Details of significant and material orders passed by
regulators or courts or tribunals impacting going concern
status and company’ s operations in future [ TextBlock]

As mentioned
the Directors Report

in

Details regarding adequacy of internal financial controls with As mentioned in
reference to financial statements [TextBlock] the Directors Report
Disclosure of appointment and remuneration of director or As mentioned in

manageria personnel if any, in the financial year [ TextBlock]

the Directors Report

Details of remuneration of director or managerial personnel [Abstract]

Number of meetings of board

[pure] 16

Details of signatories of board report [Abstract]

Name of director signing board report [Abstract]
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Textual information (1)

Disclosurein board of directorsreport explanatory [Text Block]

BOARD’S REPORT
To the Members of Flipkart India Private Limited

Y our Directors are pleased to present the Seventh Annual Report of Flipkart India Private Limited (“the Company”) together with the
Audited Financia Statements and Independent Auditors’ Report of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March 2018.

[

Financial Results/ Highlights

(Amount in Rs/Millions)




2. Results of operations and state of affairs of the Company

During the year ended 31st March 2018, the net total income of Company was Rs.216,576.66 million as against the net total income of
Rs.155,692.62 million in the previous financial year witnessing an increase of 39.11 % in the net total income.

Y our Company incurred net loss of Rs.20,638.24 million during the financial year under review as against the net loss of Rs.2,450.47 million
in the previous financial year. The increase in the net lossis due to employee benefit expenses, finance cost, purchase of traded goods and
other miscellaneous expenses.

At the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 12th July 2018, members of the Company approved for amendment and restatement of the
existing Articles of Association (“AOA”") of the Company in order to abrogate the rights and privileges provided to the previous
investors/shareholders (i.e. Accel IndiaVenture Il (Mauritius) Ltd., Accel Growth FIl (Mauritius) Ltd. and Tiger Global International 11
Holdings) of holding company of the Company [i.e. Flipkart Private Limited (formerly Flipkart Limited), Singapore (“FKS")], which were
provided earlier in the AOA of the Company.

In August 2018, Walmart, the US based retail giant, acquired controlling stake in FKS, your Company’ s holding company. Thisisa
significant positive development for your Company and companiesin the Flipkart Group.

3. Dividend

In view of continuous losses, your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the financia year ended 31st March 2018.

4, Share Capital

18,71,329 equity shares of Re.1/- each were issued and allotted on 5th February 2018 to Flipkart Private Limited (formerly Flipkart Limited),
Singapore, the Holding Company, on rights issue basis at a premium of Rs. 23,899/- per equity share.

As at 31st March 2018, the authorized share capital of the Company was Rs.1,00,00,000/- consisting of 1,00,00,000 equity shares of Re.1/-
each.

Asat 31st March 2018, the paid-up share capital of the Company was Rs.72,76,968/- consisting of 72,76,968 equity shares of Re.1/- each.



5. Amount transferred to Reserves

For the financial year ending 31st March 2018, the Company has not transferred any sum to reserves.

6. Business Operations of the Company

Y our Company is engaged in business of cash and carry trading/wholesale trading of all types of goods and products including all types of
publications, electronics, electrical goods, personal products, healthcare products, home and business products, entertainment products,
software’s, toys, etc., on B2B basis over the internet or otherwise.

Thereis no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year under review.

7. Information on Subsidiary or Associates, joint venture and their performance report

During the financial year under review, your Company had no subsidiary, joint venture or associate company.

8. Public/Fixed Deposits

Y our Company did not accept any public/fixed deposits and, as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as on the financial
year ended 31st March 2018.

9. Material changes and commitments

There were no material changes and commitments between the end of the financial year and the date of the report affecting the financial
position of the Company.

10. Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and their policies



The provisions of Section 178(1) of the Act are not applicable to the Company. Hence, disclosure of the Company’s policy on director’s
appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, and independence of a director is not
applicable.

11. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments

Loans, guarantee and investments covered under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 forms part of the notes to the financial statements.

12. Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with related parties

All the contracts / arrangements entered with the related parties are at arm’ s length price and in the ordinary course of business; hence they
do not fall under the preview of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

13. Information on Directors

Ason the date of thisreport, Mr. Neergj Jain, Mr. Sakait Chaudhary, Mr. Sankap Gupta and Mr. Prabhu Bala Srinivasan are the Directors on
the Company’ s Board.

The following changes were made in the Board of the Company for the period from 1st April 2017 till the date of this report:

a) Mr. Lalit Bhimani was appointed as Additional Director of the Company with effect from 8th September 2017 and his appointment
as Director was confirmed at the Annual general meeting held on 25th September 2017;

b) Mr. Vinod Tulsiraman Giri resigned as Director of the Company with effect from 8th September 2017;

o] Mr. Sakait Chaudhary was appointed as Additional Director of the Company with effect from 30th October 2017 and will hold the
office until the ensuing Annua General Meeting (AGM) of the Company. Y our Board recommends for the confirmation of his appointment
as Director at the ensuing AGM;

d) Mr. Neeraj Jain was appointed as Additional Director of the Company with effect from 30th October 2017 and will hold the office
until the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM). Y our Board recommends for the confirmation of his appointment as Director at the
ensuing AGM;

e) Mr. Rajiv Sawhney resigned as Director of the Company with effect from 3rd November 2017

f) Mr. Sankalp Gupta was appointed as Additional Director of the Company with effect from 10th November 2017 and will hold the
office until the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM). Y our Board recommends for the confirmation of his appointment as Director at the
ensuing AGM;



9) Mr. Lalit Bhimani resigned as director of the Company with effect from 23rd March 2018;

h) Mr. Prabhu Bala Srinivasan was appointed as Additional Director of the Company with effect from 3rd July 2018 and will hold the
office until the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM). Y our Board recommends for the confirmation of his appointment as Director at the
ensuing AGM.

The provisions of Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) as prescribed under the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

14. Declaration of Independent Directors

The provisions of Section 149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there-under pertaining to the appointment of Independent
Directors are not applicable to your Company.

15. Number of Board Meetings

During the financial year 2017-18, the Board met 16 (sixteen) times on the following dates: 26th April 2017, 28th April 2017, 1st June 2017,
30th June 2017, 24th July 2017, 10th August 2017, 25th August 2017, 8th September 2017, 25th September 2017, 7th November 2017, 10th
November 2017, 15th November 2017, 20th December 2017, 19th January 2018, 5th February 2018 and on 23rd March 2018.

The intervening gap between any two meetings was within the period prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013. In addition to these meetings,
your Directors have had regular interaction with management in their stewardship role.

Number of meetings attended by each Director of the Company during the financial year:

Name of the . . No. of Board Meetings entitled to attend || No. of Board meetings attended
) DIN Designation s » . : ) :

Director during the financial year* during the financial year

il R 01815226 || Director 9 9

Sawhney

Mr.Vinod = 1l 7535401 || Director 8 8

Tulsiraman Giri
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Mr. Lalit Bhimani || 07849779 || Director 8 7
Mr. Neeraj Jain 01861694 || Director 7 7
Mr. Sakait .

Chaudhary 07472033 || Director 7 1
LA, SRS 07986653 || Director 5 5
Gupta

* indicates the number of Board meetings held during in financial year 2017-18 during the tenure of respective directors.

16. Directors Responsibility Statement

Y our Directors confirm that:

. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and that no material departures
have been made from the same;

. they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent, so asto give atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profits of the
Company for that period;

. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

. they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

. they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and such systems are adequate and
operating effectively.

17. Secretarial Standards

11



Y our Company has complied with the provisions of applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the I nstitute of Company Secretaries of India
(ICSl) during the financial year under review, to the best of its knowledge and belief.

18. Risk Management Policy

Y our Company isin the process of developing a Risk Management Policy (“Policy”) commensurate with the Company’ s business operations
and size. The Policy would aim to identify perceived risks that might potentially impact the operations of the Company and/or threaten the
existence of the Company. Risks are assessed department wise such as financia risks, information technology related risks, legal risks, and
risks of accounting fraud etc.

Y our Company will continue to implement appropriate measures to achieve prudent balance between risk and reward in both ongoing and
new business activities.

In the opinion of the Board there are no risks that threaten the existence of the Company.

19. Internal Financial Control

The management along with the Internal Auditors monitor and evaluate the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in the Company,
its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies. Based on the report of Internal Audit function, process owners
undertake corrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. Significant audit observations and corrective actions
thereon are presented to the Board.

Such internal financia controls were found to be adequate in all material respects and operating effectively.

20. Statutory Auditors

At the Annual General Meeting held on 30th September 2014, the members had approved the appointment M/s. SR Batliboi & Associates
LLP, Chartered Accountants (ICAl Firm Registration No.101049W/E300004), as statutory auditors of the Company for a period of five years
to hold the officetill the conclusion of the eighth annual general meeting or the completion of liquidation of the Company, whichever is
earlier, subject to ratification of the appointment at every annual general meeting held after the third annual general meeting.

Further, as per the MCA notification dated May 7, 2018, the provisions of Section 40 of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 has comein
to forcew.ef. May 7, 2018. According to which proviso to sub-section (1) of section 139 is omitted and accordingly, the ratification of



appointment of the statutory auditors at every annual general meeting is not required.

The Board of Directors of the Company noted that same and agreed that, the ratification of appointment of M/s S R Batliboi & Associates
LLP, Chartered Accountants, as statutory auditors of the Company, will not be required to be considered at the ensuing AGM of the
Company.

21. Auditor’s Report

The report given by the Auditors on the financial statements of the Company is part of the Annual Report. There has been no qualification,
reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the Auditorsin their Report.

22. Disclosures on the fraud as reported by auditors

No case of fraud was reported by the Company’ s Auditors during the year, pursuant to the provisions of Section 143(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

23. Significant or material orders passed by the regulators or courts

There were no significant material orders passed by the regulators or courts during the financial year under review, which would impact the
going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

24, Corporate Socia Responsibility (“CSR")

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 your Board formed a CSR Committee and has also approved the CSR
Policy as recommended by the CSR Committee and the same is enclosed as Annexure A.

Considering the losses incurred during the financial year under review and also for the previous financia years, the Company has not spent
any amount towards CSR activities.

The statement on CSR as required under the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is given in Annexure B of the
Board's Report.



25. Particulars of Employees

The provisions of Rule 5(2) of Chapter X111, the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial person) is not applicable to the
Company, for the financial year under review.

26. Vigil Mechanism

Provisions of Vigil Mechanism is not applicable to your Company during the financial year under review.

27. Extract of Annual Return

As required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the extract of Annual Return in the prescribed format is
given as Annexure C to this Report.

28. Conservation of energy, research and devel opment, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo

The particulars as prescribed under sub-section 3(m) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 are enclosed as Annexure D to this Report.

29. Prevention of Sexual Harassment (POSH) Policy

The Company hasin place Prevention of Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal), Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) as provided in the said Act is set up to
redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (including permanent, contractual, temporary, trainee or any other
category of employees) are covered under this policy.

The details of the complaints received during the year and status of the same is given below:
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30. Acknowledgements

Y our Directors thank the Company’ s customers, vendors, dealers, agents, consultants and the sponsors for their continued support during the
year.

Y our Directors look forward to continued support from all its partners, customers, vendors, consultants and partnersin the years to come.

Y our Directors also wish to place on record their deep appreciation to employees at al levelsfor their hard work, solidarity, cooperation and
support, as they are instrumental in your Company scaling new heights, year after year.
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DIN: 01861694 DIN: 07850158

Address: Flat No V 402, Jasmin Block, Tower 5, Adarsh Address: #H-103, Brigade Metropolis Apartment, Near

Palm Retreat, Devara Beesabanahalli Bengaluru 560103 Phonenix Mall, Garudacharpalya, Mahadevapura Bengaluru
560048

Date: 20th September 2018

Place: Bengaluru

Annexure - A

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY

I. OBJECTIVES

The objectives that we have set out in the corporate social responsibility policy are to support the company's strategic objectives, in
particular, the impact on society and minimize the negative influence on the environment.

In this regard, the Company has made this policy which encompasses the Company’ s philosophy for delineating its responsibility as a
Corporate Citizen and lays down the guidelines and mechanism for undertaking socially useful programmes for welfare and sustainable
development of the community at large and titles as the “ Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy” which is based as per the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.

The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on September 25, 2014 has constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility
(‘CSR’) Committee. The CSR policy has been formulated and recommended by the CSR Committee and adopted by the Board. The Board
may, upon recommendation of the CSR Committee, amend or modify this CSR Policy as and when necessary.

I1. DEFINITIONS

¢ Act means Companies Act, 2013, as amended and modified from time to time.

« Areas of Interest means the areas of interest as identified by the Company for implementing CSR goals and shall include the areas as
specified in this CSR Policy and shall include all CSR Activities as defined under the Act and CSR Rules from time to time.

« Board means Board of Directors of the Company.

« Company means Flipkart India Private Limited.

« Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) means and includes but is not limited to:

1 Projects or programs relating to activities specified in Schedule V11 to the Companies Act, 2013; or

2. Projects or programs relating to activities undertaken by the Board of Directors of the Company in pursuance of the
recommendation of the CSR Committee and approved by the Board as per this policy.

* CSR Committee means Corporate Social Responsibility Committee constituted by the Board pursuant to section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013.

* CSR Activities shall mean the specific activities listed in the Annexure that various Organizations shall engage in, which shall be funded by
the Company in accordance with the Act and CSR Rules.



* CSR Commitment shall mean at least 2% of the average net profits of the Company made during the three immediately preceding financial
years for conducting its CSR activities in accordance with the Act and CSR Rules.

* CSR Policy means CSR Policy of the Company Flipkart India Private Limited.

* CSR Proposals shall have the meaning as prescribed to the terms of this CSR Policy which shall be in accordance with the Act and CSR
Rules.

* CSR Rules means the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, as amended and modified from time to time.

« Employees mean employees of the Company.

« Funding shall mean the disbursements that are to be made to an organization pursuant to this CSR Policy, with the prior approval of the
CSR Committee and the Board in accordance with the Act and Rules.

« Organizations mean such organizations including NGOs as are permitted to receive funding in accordance with the Act and CSR Rules.

Words and expressions used in this policy and not defined herein but defined under the Companies Act, 2013 shall have the same meanings
respectively assigned to them.

111. PURPOSE

This CSR Policy establishes the scope, CSR goals of the Company and funding approval process. This CSR Policy shall operate asthe
corporate responsibility policy of the Company for the purposes of Section 135 of the Act and CSR Rules.

IV. CONSTITUTION, COMPOSITION AND SCOPE OF CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE (CSR COMMITTEE)

@ Constitution and composition of the CSR Committee:

The CSR initiatives/activities of the Company will be identified and initiated by the CSR Committee comprising 2 (two) Members of the
Board. Subject to the requirements of the Act, the Board may increase or decrease the size of the CSR Committee by passing a resolution.

The members of the CSR Committee shall elect one of them as the Chairman of the Committee. The CSR Committee shall recommend to the
Board the amount of expenditure to be incurred by the Company on CSR activities and the Board will ensure that the activities as are
included in the CSR Policy are undertaken by the Company subject to and in accordance with the provisions of section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

(b) Invitees to the CSR Committee:

The CSR Committee may, at its discretion, invite employees of the Company from time to time to participate in the meetings of the CSR
Committee and assist the CSR Committee in the implementation of the CSR Policy. Invitees to the CSR Committee meetings shall be
entitled to participate in the deliberations of the CSR Committee but will not be entitled to vote at the meetings of the CSR Committee.

(c) Scope of the CSR Committee:

The CSR Committee has been set up to:-

» Formulate and recommend to the Board CSR Policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as detailed in the
Schedule VII to the Act.

* Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to in the CSR Policy.

* Monitor the CSR Policy from time to time.

(d) Modalities of execution of the CSR Projects:



The modalities of the execution of the CSR projects or programs and their implementation along with the monitoring process of such projects
or programs as decided by the CSR Committee.

(e) Decisions by the CSR Committee:

* The CSR Committee shall at all times act in amanner that is consistent with the provisions contained in this CSR Policy, the Act and CSR
Rules.

» The CSR Committee shall endeavor to arrive at all decisions by a consensus of all Members. However, in the event the CSR Committee is
unable to arrive at such consensus, the Chairman of the Committee may make the final decision.

« All decisions of the Committee shall be ratified by the Board.

) Meseting of the CSR Committees

« The CSR Committee shall meet as frequently as it determines necessary.

* The CSR Committee shall maintain minutes of each of its meetings.

« The CSR Committee shall review proposed projects and make recommendations to the Board for approval of such projects and alocation
of Funding in accordance with the CSR Committee charter.

« The final decision with regards to the acceptance or rejection of a CSR Proposal shall be with the Board.

V. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACTIVITIES (Areas of interest)

The Company shall upon the recommendation of its CSR Committee and with necessary approval of the Board, can undertake any of the
following activities, as part of its corporate social responsibility initiatives, which are defined in Schedule V11 of the Companies Act 2013;

@ Areas of Interest:

1 Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting health care including preventive health care and sanitation and making
available safe drinking water;

2. Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills especially among children, women,
elderly, and the differently abled and livelihood enhancement projects;

3. Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women and orphans; setting up old age homes,
day care centers and such other facilities for senior citizens and measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically
backward groups,

4. Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna, animal welfare, agro forestry, conservation
of natural resources and

maintaining quality of soil, air and water;

5. Protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites of historical importance and works of art;
setting up public libraries;

6. promotion and development of traditional arts and handicrafts;



7. Measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents;

8. Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympic sports and Olympic sports;

9. Contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by the Central Government for socio-economic
development and relief and welfare of the Scheduled Castes, the Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women;

10. contributions or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic institutions which are approved by the Central
Government;
11. rural development projects

Provided that, the CSR projects and programs or activities that benefit only the employees of the Company and their relatives shall not be
considered as CSR activities.

Also, the CSR activities undertaken in Indiaonly will be taken into consideration, in order to satisfy the requirement of section 135 of the
Companies Act 2013.

(b) The Company may update the above list as per Section 135 and Schedule V11 of the Act as amended from time to time.

(c) The Company focuses its philanthropy primarily in geographic regions of India where the Company has a business presence. However,
the Company may contribute to causesin other parts of India, if the CSR Committeeis of the opinion that such contribution is appropriate.

(d) The Company will publish the list of specific projects/ programsit plans to undertake for any financial year, and the modalities of
execution, including implementation plan will be published in the Board Report.

Identification of CSR Proposals:

The CSR Committee may identify and receive CSR project proposals from an Organization in line with areas of interest as set out therein
provided:

CSR proposals received from an organization shall include the following:

(i) information about the Organization and projects that they have undertaken in the past three years;

(ii) Proven track record of the organization for the past 3 (three) yearsin the area of project activity that it has been nominated for.

(iii) Information of the project and the activities that the Organization proposes to undertake in relation to which Funding is sought from the
Company;

(iv) contain detailed budget indicating various heads under which expenditure is proposed to be made and the quantum of such expenditure;

(v) Theimpact of the activities that are proposed to be conducted;

(vi) Any other information that may be material for the Company to make an informed decision on supporting the project. Such information
may include but is not limited to relationships that the Organization (directors, employees, etc.) may have with any Employee of The
Company;

(vii) A completed Funding Request Form of the Company.

« Upon receipt of Proposals, the CSR Committee shall conduct appropriate due diligence of the CSR Proposal and the Organization directly
or through external organizations and/ or entities to ensure alignment with this CSR Policy and to ascertain the following:

(i) Relevance of the CSR Proposal to the Areas of Interest.



(ii) Appropriateness of project financials, the budget and timelines.

(iii) Impact on targeted beneficiaries.

(iv) CSR activity permitted under the Act and Rules.

(9) Assessing the CSR Policy:

The Committee shall assess the following criteria before recommending the Project or Program for approval of the Board;

« Has no direct or indirect benefit to the Company or its employees,

« Has no conflicts of interest or self-dealing exist;

« Has no politica or religious affiliation;

 Has no activity that is inconsistent with the Company’ s non-discrimination policies.

Approval Process:

A. Upon receipt of the CSR proposal, the CSR Committee shall evaluate the same in accordance with this policy.

B. The CSR Committee may take such time as it deems necessary to deliberate and come to a conclusion regarding a CSR Proposal.
The CSR Committee may, approve or decline a CSR Proposal.

C. All Funding to Organizations must be approved in advance by the CSR Committee and the Board and such approval shall be
obtained prior to making any commitment to the Organization in this regard.

D. Subsequent to the approval of the CSR Proposal by the CSR Committee, the CSR Proposal shall be placed before the Board
together with the recommendations of the CSR Committee for its consideration and approval.

The Company will provide Funding only to such projects as may be approved by the Board.

Post Approval Process

Subsequent to the approval of the CSR Proposal by the Board, the Company and the organization shall enter into appropriate documentation
regarding the terms of the funding and the manner in which such funding shall be disbursed by the Company. Such documentation shall bein
aform and substance that is acceptable to the CSR Committee and the Board.

VI. OUR APPROACH TO IMPLEMENTATION

We will strive to implement the aforesaid CSR activities on our own to the extent possible. However, the principle implementer of our CSR
activitieswould include:

- Contribution to various funds which are aligned with our Vision and Mission e.g. Prime Minister's National Relief Fund

- Any other fund set up by the Central Government for socio-economic development and relief for the welfare of Scheduled Castes,
the Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women.

VII. MONITORING MECHANISM

1 Organizations receiving Funding will be required to provide evaluation information on a periodic basis with details on the status of
the CSR Activities, including details concerning the project deliveries, costs incurred, and in a manner prescribed by The Company.
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2. A summary of these reports shall be tabled before the meetings of the CSR Committee.
3. Detailed reports will be available for further perusal of the members of the CSR Committee as required.
4. The Company reserves the right to suspend payments to an organization that delays and or failsto provide, to the Company’s

satisfaction, details concerning the use of the funding.

5. Furthermore, surplus arising out of CSR projects or programs or activities shall not form part of the business profit of the Company.

VIIl. REPORTING MECHANISM

The Company shall publish its annual report on CSR Activitiesin its Directors Report in the manner prescribed under the Companies Act
2013 and the CSR Rules.

Annexure B

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities (forming part of the Board' s Report)

Brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or
programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR

: . As detailed in the CSR Policy
1 || policy and projects or programs

annexed to the Board Report.

Following are the members of the
CSR Committee as on March 31,
Composition of the CSR Committee 2018:

i)  Mr. Neeraj Jain

i)  Mr. Sankalp Gupta

Not applicable as the Company
3 || Average Net Profit of the Company for the last three financial years incurred losses during the last
three financial years

Not applicable as the Company
4 || Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above) incurred losses during the last
three financial years

Details of CSR spent during the financial year:

5| (@) Total amount to be spent for the financial year; Not Applicable
(b) Amount unspent, if any;

(c)  Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below
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Date: 20th September 2018

Place: Bengaluru

Annexure C

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

22
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Ason financial year ended on 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total
turnover of the company shall be stated)

23




FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018
1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING / SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

* - Singapore registration number

V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoter:
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(iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Manageria Personnel:




FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018

V. INDEBTEDNESS -

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Amount in Rupees
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
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B. Remuneration to other directors
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / MANAGER / WTD
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VII. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penalties or punishment or compounding of offences during the year.

Date: 20th September 2018

Place: Bengaluru

Annexure D
Annexure to the Board' s Report

Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo [Particulars pursuant to Rule 8(3) of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

(A) Conservation of Energy
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the steps taken
or impact on
conservation of
energy:

FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018

manufacturing activities. The operations of your Company are not energy-intensive. However, significant
measures are taken to reduce energy consumption by using energy-efficient computers and by the
purchase of energy efficient equipment. Your Company constantly evaluates new technologies and invests
to make its infrastructure more energy efficient.

Currently your Company uses CFL fittings and electronic ballasts to reduce the power consumption of
fluorescent tubes. Air conditioners with energy efficient screw compressors for central air conditioning and
air conditioners with split air conditioning for localized areas are used.

the steps taken
by the
company for
utilising
alternate
sources of
energy:

The Company is making efforts to install solar panels and use it as alternate source of lighting and
electricity.

the capital
investment on
energy
conservation
equipments:

The Company has not made any significant investment in Capital investment on energy conservation
equipment.

(B)

Technology absorption

absorption

(@) the efforts made
towards technology

As technologies change rapidly, your Company recognizes the need to invest in new
emerging technologies to leverage them for improving productivity, quality and reach to new
customers. It is essential to have a technology infrastructure that is at par with the best in
the world. Your Company thus follows a practice of upgrading computing equipment on an
ongoing basis.

substitution:

(i) the benefits derived
like product improvement,
cost reduction, product
development or import

Not Applicable

(iii)

financial year):

imported:

in case of imported
technology (imported during

the last three years reckoned
from the beginning of the

(@) the details of technology

(b) the year of import:

(c)  whether the technology

Not Applicable
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© Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of
actual outflows.

(Amount in Rs. Million)

Date: 20th September 2018

Place: Bengaluru
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[700500] Disclosures - Signatories of financial statements

Details of directors signing financial statements[Table] (D
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Directorssigning financial statements[Axis] Column 1 Column 2
01/04/2017 01/04/2017
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2018
Details of signatories of financia statements [Abstract]
Details of directors signing financial statements [Abstract]
Details of directors signing financial statements [Lineltems]
Name of director signing financial statements [Abstract]
First name of director NEERAJ SAKAIT
Last name of director JAIN CHAUDHARY
Designation of director Director Director
Director identification number of director 01861694 07472033
03/05/2018 03/05/2018

Date of signing of financial statements by director




[700400] Disclosures - Auditorsreport

Disclosur e of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverseremark(s) in auditors report [Table]
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

-

Auditor's Clause not
Auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverseremark(s) in auditors report [Axis] favourable remark applicable
[Member] [Member]
01/04/2017 01/04/2017
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2018

Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in
auditors' report [Abstract]

Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in
auditors' report [Lineltems]

Disclosure in auditors report relating to fixed assets

As mentioned in

point no (i) of
Annexure 1 to
Audit Report

Disclosure relating to quantitative details of fixed assets

As mentioned in
point no (i)(a) of
Annexure 1 to
Audit Report

Disclosure relating to physical verification and material discrepancies of fixed
assets

As mentioned in
point no (i)(b) of
Annexure 1 to
Audit Report

Disclosure relating to title deeds of immovable properties

As mentioned in
point no (i)(c) of
Annexure 1 to Audit
Report

Disclosurein auditors report relating to inventories

As mentioned in
point no (ii) of
Annexure 1 to
Audit Report

Disclosure in auditors report relating to loans

As mentioned in
point no (iii) of
Annexure 1 to
Audit Report

Disclosure about loans granted to parties covered under section 189 of companies
act

As mentioned in
point no (iii)(a) of
Annexure 1 to
Audit Report

Disclosure relating to terms and conditions of loans granted

As mentioned in
point no (iii)(a) of
Annexure 1 to
Audit Report

Disclosure regarding receipt of loans granted

As mentioned in
point no (iii)(b) of
Annexure 1 to
Audit Report

Disclosure regarding terms of recovery of loans granted

As mentioned in
point no (iii)(c) of
Annexure 1 to
Audit Report

Disclosure in auditors report relating to compliance with Section 185 and 186 of
Companies Act, 2013

As mentioned in
point no (iv) of
Annexure 1 to
Audit Report

Disclosure in auditors report relating to deposits accepted

As mentioned in
point no (v) of
Annexure 1 to
Audit Report

Disclosure in auditors report relating to maintenance of cost records

As mentioned in
point no (vi) of
Annexure 1 to
Audit Report

Disclosure in auditors report relating to statutory dues [TextBlock]

As mentioned in
point no (vii)(a) of
Annexure 1 to
Audit Report

Disclosure relating to regularity in payment of undisputed statutory dues
[TextBlock]

As mentioned in
point no (vii)(b) of
Annexure 1 to
Audit Report

Disclosure relating to disputed statutory dues [TextBlock]

As mentioned in
point no (vii)(c) of
Annexure 1 to

Audit Report




Disclosurein auditors report relating to default in repayment of financial dues

As mentioned in
point no (viii) of
Annexure 1 to Audit
Report

Disclosure in auditors report relating to public offer and term loans used for
purpose for which those were raised

As mentioned in
point no (ix) of
Annexure 1 to Audit
Report

Disclosure in auditors report relating to fraud by the company or on the
company by its officers or its employees reported during period

As mentioned in
point no (x) of
Annexure 1 to
Audit Report

Disclosure in auditors report relating to managerial remuneration

As mentioned in
point no (xi) of
Annexure 1 to Audit
Report

Disclosure in auditors report relating to Nidhi Company

As mentioned in
point no (xii) of
Annexure 1 to Audit
Report

Disclosure in auditors report relating to transactions with related parties

As mentioned in
point no (xiii) of
Annexure 1 to Audit
Report

Disclosure in auditors report relating to preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures

As mentioned in
point no (xiv) of
Annexure 1 to Audit
Report

Disclosure in auditors report relating to non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him

As mentioned in
point no (xv) of
Annexure 1 to
Audit Report

Disclosure in auditors report relating to registration under section 45-1A of
Reserve Bank of IndiaAct, 1934

As mentioned in
point no (xvi) of
Annexure 1 to Audit
Report

Detailsregarding auditors[Table]

-

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Auditors[Axis]

Column 1

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

Details regarding auditors [Abstract]

Details regarding auditors [Lineltems]

Category of auditor

Auditors firm

Name of audit firm

S.R. BATLIBOI &

ASSOCIATESLLP
Name of auditor signing report MEHRA SUMIT
Firms registration number of audit firm 101049W/E30004
Membership number of auditor 096547
GOLF VIEW,
CORPORATE
TOWER B,
Address of auditors SECTOR-42
SECTOR ROAD,
GURGAON
122002, INDIA
Permanent account number of auditor or auditor's firm ACHFS9118A
SRN of form ADT-1 S32281297
Date of signing audit report by auditors 03/05/2018
Date of signing of balance sheet by auditors 03/05/2018

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017

to

31/03/2018

Disclosurein auditor’ s report explanatory [ TextBlock]

Textual information  (2)

[See below]
Whether companies auditors report order is applicable on company Yes
Whether auditors' report has been qualified or has any reservations or No

contains adverse remarks




Textual information (2)

Disclosurein auditor’sreport explanatory [Text Block]

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Flipkart India Private Limited

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Flipkart India Private Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash
Flow Statement and the Statement of Changesin Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directorsis responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give atrue and fair view of the financial position, financia performance
including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changesin equity of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 and
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2017. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financia control that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that
give atrue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these Ind AS financia statements based on our audit. We have taken into account the
provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indig, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the
Ind ASfinancial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosuresin the Ind AS financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’ s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considersinterna financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give atrue and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes eval uating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS
financial statements.

Opinion



In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Ind AS financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give atrue and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, itsloss including other comprehensive income, its
cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’ s report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of Indiain terms of
sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 1 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(@ Wehave sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purpose of our audit;

(b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far asit appears from our examination
of those books;

(c) TheBaance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Lossincluding the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement
and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
(Amendment) Rules, 2016 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2017;

(e)  Onthe basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018, and taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directorsis disqualified as on March 31, 2018, from being appointed as adirector in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act;

(fy)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “ Annexure 2" to this report;

(g) With respect to the other mattersto be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses; and

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

Sa/-

per Sumit Mehra



Partner

Membership Number: 096547

Place of Signature: Bengaluru

Date: May 3, 2018

Annexure 1

Annexure 1 referred to in clause 1 of paragraph on the report on other legal and regulatory requirements of our report of even date

Statement on matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”)

Re: Flipkart India Private Limited (“the Company™)

@) (@ The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details ~ and situation of
property, plant and equipment .

(b) All property, plant and equipment have not been physically verified by the management during the year but thereis aregular programme
of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management , there are no immovable properties, included in property, plant
and equipment of the Company and accordingly, the requirements under clause 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(ii) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification .

(iii) (a) The Company has granted loans to parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not prejudicial to the
Company'sinterest.

(b) The Company has granted loans that are re-payable on demand, to parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.
We are informedthat the Company has not demanded repayment of any such loan during the year, and thus, there has been no default on the
part of the parties to whom the money has been lent. The payment of interest has been regular.

(c) There are no amounts of loans granted to companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act,
which are overdue for more than ninety days.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of Section 186 of the Act, in respect of
loans and advances given, investments made, guarantees and securities given, as applicable, have been complied with by the Company. There
are no loans and advances given, investments made, guarantees and securities given to which the provisions of Section 185 apply and,
accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order in so far asit relates to Section 185 of the Act is not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable .

Vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under
Section 148(1) of the Act, for the products of the Company.

(vii) (a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
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employees state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service tax, cess
and other statutory dues applicableto it.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, service tax, sales-tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory
dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the records of the Company, the dues of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax,
goods and service tax and cess on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Amount || Amount paid Period to which the
Nature of the Forum where the
Name of the statute dues (Rs. under protest amount relates dispute is pendin
in Mn) (Rs.in Mn) Financial Year P P g
. Value Added Special
The Delhi Value Added Tax || 1o, an Central || 96.26 || 10.00 2012-14 Commissioner of
Act, 2004
Sales Tax Appeal
The Karnataka Value Value Added Joint Commissioner
Tax and Central || 26.74 14.56 2011-14 of Commercial Taxes,
Added Tax Act, 2004
Sales Tax (Appeals)
Value Added
The Karnataka Value :
Added Tax Act, 2004 Tax and Central || 203.42 20.00 2014-15 High Court
Sales Tax
Value Added . .
The Maharashtra Value Joint Commissioner
Added Tax Act, 2002 Texand Central || 3.10 LRzs 2 of Commercial Taxes
Sales Tax
Value Added
Uttar Pradesh Value Added || "2 central || 87.98 | - 2012-14 High Court
Tax Act, 2008
Sales Tax
State Goods Additional
gtetravri;r?jcisgo(i(;ods i and Service 0.74 0.03 2017-18 Commissioner
’ Tax (Appeals)
The West Bengal Tax on
Entry of Goods into Local Entry Tax 10.15 - 2014-15 Appellate Tribunal
Areas Act, 2012
Commissioner of
The Customs Act, 1962 Customs Duty 4.89 4.89 2014-15 Customs (Import),
Mumbai
Income Tax Act, 1956* Income Tax 1,248.03 || 252.80 2014-15 ITAT
Income Tax Act, 1956 Income Tax 224.74 112.47 2013-14 CIT(A)




* |ITAT has passed the order in favour of the Company Dated April 25, 2018. Once the Assessing officer passes order giving effect to the
ITAT order the demand will become Nil.

(viii) The Company did not have any outstanding loans or borrowing or dues from financial institution or bank or to government or duesto
debenture holders during the year.

(ix) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not raised any money way of initial public
offer / further public offer / debt instruments and term loans hence, reporting under clause (ix) is not applicable to the Company and hence
not commented upon.

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statements and according to
the information and explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company by the
officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year .

(xi) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act
are not applicable to the Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xi) are not applicable and hence not commented upon.

(xii) Inour opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon .

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given by the management , transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Section 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the Ind AS financial statements, as required by
the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of Section 177 are not applicable to the Company and, accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(xiii) insofar asit relates to Section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management of the Company and on an overall examination of
the Balance Sheet, the Company has not made any preferential alotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the Company and hence
not commented upon.

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to in Section 192 of the Act.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are
not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI firm registration number: 101049W/E300004

Sd/-

per Sumit Mehra

Partner

Membership Number: 096547

Place: Bengaluru



Date: May 3, 2018

Annexure 2

To the Independent Auditor’s Report of Even Date on the Ind AS Financial Statements of Flipkart IndiaPrivate Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Flipkart India Private Limited (‘the Company’) as of
March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financia statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’ s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting ( the ‘ Guidance Note') issued by the Ingtitute of Chartered Accountants of
India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s palicies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and compl eteness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financia controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’ s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s
internal financia controls system over financia reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company'sinternal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

A Company'sinternal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:



(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the Company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind ASfinancia statementsin
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's
assets that could have amaterial effect on the Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of theinternal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financia control
over financia reporting may become inadequate because of changesin conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Explanatory paragraph

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the ICAI, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, the
Ind ASfinancia statements of Flipkart India Private Limited which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018 and the related
Statement of Profit and Lossincluding Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changesin
Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and our report dated
May 03, 2018 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

For SR. Batliboi & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI firm registration number: 101049W/E300004

Sd/-

per Sumit Mehra

Partner

Membership Number: 096547
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[700700] Disclosures - Secretarial audit report

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

Disclosurein secretarial audit report explanatory [ TextBlock]

Whether secretarial audit report is applicable on company No

a7



[110000] Balance sheet

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
Balance sheet [Abstract]
Assets [Abstract]
Non-current assets [Abstract]
Property, plant and equipment 1,133.93 1,410.15 1,830.77
Capital work-in-progress 137.39 103.57
Goodwill 18.23 18.23] 18.23
Other intangible assets 0.38 1.29 3.13
Non-current financial assets[Abstract]
Non-current investments 5,709.58 0
Trade receivables, non-current 0 0
Loans, non-current 0 14.86
Other non-current financial assets 9,043.06 1,265.18
Total non-current financial assets 14,752.64 1,280.04
Other non-current assets 158.63 113.83
Total non-current assets 16,201.2 2,927.11
Current assets [Abstract]
Inventories 22,530.94] 17,431.84
Current financial assets [Abstract]
Current investments 16,081.98 7,703.96
Trade receivables, current 12,355.88 8,928.12
Cash and cash equivalents 702.56 7,737.7
Loans, current 3,136.76| 13,349.09
Other current financial assets 18,919.65 4,680.93
Total current financial assets 51,196.83] 42,399.8
Other current assets 8,863.05 924.26)
Total current assets 82,590.82] 60,755.9
Total assets 98,792.02, 63,683.01
Equity and liabilities [Abstract]
Equity [Abstract]
Equity attributable to owners of parent [Abstract]
Equity share capital 7.276968 5.405639 5.40563
Other equity 63,5287, 39,444.05
Total equity attributable to owners of parent 63,535.976968 39,449.455639
Total equity 63,535.976968 39,449.455639
Liabilities [Abstract]
Non-current liabilities [Abstract]
Non-current financial liabilities [Abstract]
Borrowings, non-current 0 0
Total non-current financial liabilities 0 0
Provisions, non-current 76.18 54.82
Total non-current liabilities 76.18 54.82
Current liabilities [Abstract]
Current financial liabilities [Abstract]
Borrowings, current 2,285.1 0
Trade payables, current 28,705.66 22,876.6
Other current financial liabilities 22.36 40.21]
Total current financial liabilities 31,013.12 22,916.81
Other current liabilities 4,063.46| 1,157.34
Provisions, current 103.28 104.58
Tota current liabilities 35,179.86 24,178.73
Total liabilities 35,256.04 24,233.55
Total equity and liabilities 98,792.016968| 63,683.005639




[210000] Statement of profit and loss

Earnings per share[Table]

(1)
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Classes of equity share capital [Axis] Equity shares[Member] Equity shares 1 [Member]
01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Statement of profit and loss [Abstract]
Earnings per share [Abstract]
Earnings per share [Line items]
Basic earnings per share [Abstract]
Basic earnings (l0ss) per share from [INR/shares] [INR/shares] [INR/shares]| [INR/shares]|
continuing operations -3,630.39 -452.74 -3,630.39 -452.74
Total basic earnings (loss) per share U Ng’ggg [ NR{%@?A [ Ng’ygg?é [ NR/_TSE‘;?‘]‘
Diluted earnings per share [Abstract]
Diluted earnings (l0ss) per share from [INR/shares] [INR/shares] [INR/shares] [INR/shares]
continuing operations -3,630.39 -452.74) -3,630.39 -452.74
Total diluted earnings (loss) per share 0 NB’&?;% L [ Ng”sﬁ'}gg‘g S




Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Statement of profit and loss [Abstract]
Income [Abstract]

Revenue from operations 214,386.5 152,644.23

Other income 2,190.16 3,048.39

Total income 216,576.66 155,692.62
Expenses [Abstract]

Cost of materials consumed 0 0

Purchases of stock-in-trade 236,608.85 157,645.66)

gggzglis tlrr.;j r(;ventorl es of finished goods, work-in-progress and -5,000.1 -3.22956

Employee benefit expense 3,315.45 1,666.68,

Finance costs 233.69 100.48

Depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense 622.42 561.95

Other expenses 1,543.61 1,394.74

Tota expenses 237,224.92 158,139.95|
Profit before exceptional items and tax -20,648.26 -2,447.33
Total profit before tax -20,648.26 -2,447.33
Tax expense [Abstract]

Total tax expense 0 0
Total profit (loss) for period from continuing operations -20,648.26 -2,447.33
Total profit (loss) for period -20,648.26 -2,447.33
Comprehensive income OCI components presented net of tax [Abstract]

Whether company has other comprehensive income OCI components v v

presented net of tax s s

Other comprehensive income net of tax [Abstract]

Components of other comprehensive income that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax [Abstract]
Other comprehensivei ncome, net of tax, gains (losses) on 01 314
remeasurements of defined benefit plans
Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss, net of tax, others 0 0
Tota other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss, net of tax 0.1 314
Other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to profit
or loss, net of tax, others 10.12 0
Total other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to
profit or loss, net of tax 10.12 0
Total other comprehensive income 10.02 -3.14
Other comprehensive income attributable to net of tax [Abstract]
Other Comprehensive income, attributable to owners of parent 0| 0
cher Comprehensive income, attributable to non-controlling 0 o
interests

Total comprehensive income -20,638.24 -2,450.47

Comprehensive income attributable to net of tax [Abstract]

Comprehensive income, attributable to owners of parent 0 0
Comprehensive income, attributable to non-controlling interests 0 0
Comprehensive income OCI components presented before tax [Abstract]

Whether company has comprehensive income OCI components presented No No

before tax

Other comprehensive income before tax [Abstract]

Total other comprehensive income 10.02 -3.14]
Other comprehensive income attributable to [Abstract]
Other Comprehensive income, attributable to owners of parent 0 0
_Other Comprehensive income, attributable to non-controlling 0 0
interests

Total comprehensive income -20,638.24| -2,450.47

Comprehensive income attributable to [Abstract]

Comprehensive income, attributable to owners of parent 0 0
Comprehensive income, attributable to non-controlling interests 0 0

Earnings per share explanatory [TextBlock]

Earnings per share [Abstract]

Basic earnings per share [Abstract]

Basic earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations

[INR/shares] -3,630.39

[INR/shares] -452.74

Total basic earnings (loss) per share

[INR/shares] -3,630.39

[INR/shares] -452.74)

Diluted earnings per share [Abstract]

Diluted earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations

[INR/shares] -3,630.39

[INR/shares] -452.74

Total diluted earnings (loss) per share

[INR/shares] -3,630.39

[INR/shares| -452.74




[210000a] Statement of profit and loss

Other comprehensiveincomethat will bereclassified to profit or loss, net of tax, others[Table] (D
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Other comprehensive income that will bereclassified to profit or loss, net of tax, others[Axis]| Column 1
01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax, others
[Abstract]
Other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax,
others[Line items]
Net gain on ) ) )
Description of other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to profit or T;gtarﬂ%:r! s i'\r'grgﬂg%] gl':;”ﬁ':é
loss, net of tax, others classified aslas FVTOCI
FVTOCI
Other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax, 10.12 0
others '
Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax, others[Table] (1)
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax, others[Axis] Column 1
01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax,
others [Abstract]
Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax,
others[Lineitems]
Description of other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit ﬁggg"sggeggf?; o (ngsg'ez?ﬂgﬁmggfti ned
or loss, net of tax, others benefit plans benefit plans
Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax, 01 314
others ) )




[400200] Statement of changesin equity

Statement of changesin equity [Table]

-

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Components of equity [AXis]

Equity [Member]

Equity attributable|
to the equity
holders of the

parent [Member]

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

Other equity [Abstract]

Statement of changesin equity [Line items]

Equity [Abstract]

Balance at beginning of period (if restatement
is applicable)

Adjustments to equity for restatement [Abstract]

Effect of changes in accounting policy

Correction of prior period errors

o

Adjustments to equity for restatement

Changes in equity [Abstract]

Comprehensive income [Abstract]

Profit (loss) for period

-20,648.26|

-2,447.33

-20,648.26

Changes in comprehensive income components

10.02

-3.14]

10.02

Total comprehensive income

-20,638.24]

-2,450.47

-20,638.24|

Other changes in equity [Abstract]

Other additions to reserves

44,722.89

44,722.89

Deductions to reserves [Abstract]

Securities premium adjusted bonus shares

Securities premium adjusted writing off
preliminary expenses

Securities premium adjusted writing
off discount expenses issue shares
debentures

Securities premium adjusted premium
payable redemption preference shares
debentures

Securities premium adjusted
purchase own shares other securities
under section 68

Other utilisation of securities premium
if permitted

Other deductions to reserves

Total deductionsto reserves

Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax
and general reserve [Abstract]

Dividend appropriation [Abstract]

Interim dividend appropriation
[Abstract]

Interim equity dividend
appropriation

Interim special dividend
appropriation

Total interim dividend appropriation

Final dividend appropriation [Abstract]

Final equity dividend appropriation

Final special dividend appropriation

Total final dividend appropriation

Total dividend appropriation

Equity dividend tax appropriation

Other appropriations

Transfer to Retained earnings

Total appropriations for dividend,
dividend tax and retained earnings

Appropriation towards bonus shares

Increase (decrease) through other
contributions by owners, equity

O |0 ©O |o|lolo[O|O|O|O

O |0 O |o|lolo[O|O|O0|O

O |0 O |o|lo[o[o|Oo|O]|O

Increase (decrease) through other
distributions to owners, equity

o

o

o




Increase (decrease) through other changes, 0 0 0

equity

Increase (decrease) through changesin

ownership interestsin subsidiaries that 0| 0 0

do not result in loss of control, equity

Other changes in equity, others 0 0 0

Total other changes in equity 44,722.89 0 44,722.89

Total increase (decrease) in equity 24,084.65 -2,450.47 24,084.65

Other equity at end of period 63,528.7 39,444.05 41,894.52 63,528.7




Statement of changesin equity [Table]

e

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Components of equity [Axis]

Equity attributable to the equity
holders of the parent [Member]

Reserves[Member]

01/04/2016
to 31/03/2016
31/03/2017

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

Other equity [Abstract]

Statement of changes in equity [Line items]

Equity [Abstract]

Balance at beginning of period (if restatement
is applicable)

Adjustments to equity for restatement [Abstract]

Effect of changes in accounting policy

Correction of prior period errors

Adjustments to equity for restatement

Changes in equity [Abstract]

Comprehensive income [Abstract]

Profit (loss) for period

-2,447.33]

-20,648.26

-2,447.33

Changes in comprehensive income components

-3.14

0

0

Total comprehensive income

-2,450.47|

-20,648.26)

-2,447.33

Other changes in equity [Abstract]

Other additions to reserves

44,722.89

Deductions to reserves [Abstract]

Securities premium adjusted bonus shares

Securities premium adjusted writing off
preliminary expenses

Securities premium adjusted writing
off discount expenses issue shares
debentures

Securities premium adjusted premium
payable redemption preference shares
debentures

Securities premium adjusted
purchase own shares other securities
under section 68

Other utilisation of securities premium
if permitted

Other deductions to reserves

Total deductionsto reserves

Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax
and genera reserve [Abstract]

Dividend appropriation [Abstract]

Interim dividend appropriation
[Abstract]

Interim equity dividend
appropriation

Interim special dividend
appropriation

Total interim dividend appropriation

Final dividend appropriation [Abstract]

Final equity dividend appropriation

Final specia dividend appropriation

Total final dividend appropriation

Total dividend appropriation

Equity dividend tax appropriation

Other appropriations

Transfer to Retained earnings

Total appropriations for dividend,
dividend tax and retained earnings

Appropriation towards bonus shares

Increase (decrease) through other
contributions by owners, equity

O |0 ©O |o|l0|o[o[Oo[O]|O

o |0 ©O |o|lo|o|o|o|o|o

o [O] © |0o|lo|o[o[o[Oo]|o

Increase (decrease) through other
distributions to owners, equity

Increase (decrease) through other changes,
equity

Increase (decrease) through changesin
ownership interestsin subsidiaries that
do not result in loss of control, equity

Other changes in equity, others
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Total other changes in equity 0 44,722.89 0
Total increase (decrease) in equity -2,450.47| 24,074.63 -2,447.33
Other equity at end of period 39,444.05 41,894.52 63,535.28 39,460.65

55




Statement of changesin equity [Table]

NE)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Components of equity [AXis]

Reserves
[Member]

Securities premium reserve [Member]

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

Other equity [Abstract]

Statement of changes in equity [Line items]

Equity [Abstract]

Balance at beginning of period (if restatement
is applicable)

Adjustments to equity for restatement [Abstract]

Effect of changes in accounting policy

Correction of prior period errors

Adjustments to equity for restatement

Changes in equity [Abstract]

Comprehensive income [Abstract]

Profit (loss) for period

Changes in comprehensive income components

o

Total comprehensive income

Other changes in equity [Abstract]

Other additions to reserves

44,722.89

Deductions to reserves [Abstract]

Securities premium adjusted bonus shares

Securities premium adjusted writing off
preliminary expenses

Securities premium adjusted writing
off discount expenses issue shares
debentures

Securities premium adjusted premium
payable redemption preference shares
debentures

Securities premium adjusted
purchase own shares other securities
under section 68

Other utilisation of securities premium
if permitted

Other deductions to reserves

Total deductionsto reserves

Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax
and genera reserve [Abstract]

Dividend appropriation [Abstract]

Interim dividend appropriation
[Abstract]

Interim equity dividend
appropriation

Interim special dividend
appropriation

Total interim dividend appropriation

o

Final dividend appropriation [Abstract]

Final equity dividend appropriation

Final specia dividend appropriation

Total final dividend appropriation

Total dividend appropriation

Equity dividend tax appropriation

Other appropriations

Transfer to Retained earnings

Total appropriations for dividend,
dividend tax and retained earnings

Appropriation towards bonus shares

Increase (decrease) through other
contributions by owners, equity

© |0 © |o|lo[o|o|o|o|o

o |0 ©O |o|lo|o|o[o|o|o

Increase (decrease) through other
distributions to owners, equity

Increase (decrease) through other changes,
equity

Increase (decrease) through changesin
ownership interestsin subsidiaries that
do not result in loss of control, equity

Other changes in equity, others




Total other changes in equity 44,722.89 0

Total increase (decrease) in equity 44,722.89 0
Other equity at end of period 41,907.98] 108,262.57| 63,539.68 63,539.68
Statement of changesin eguity [Table] (4

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Components of equity [AXis]

Retained earnings [Member]

Other retained
earning [Member]

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

Other equity [Abstract]

Statement of changesin equity [Line items]

Equity [Abstract]

Balance at beginning of period (if restatement
is applicable)

Adjustments to equity for restatement [Abstract]

Effect of changes in accounting policy

Correction of prior period errors

o

Adjustments to equity for restatement

Changes in equity [Abstract]

Comprehensive income [Abstract]

Profit (loss) for period

-20,648.26)

-2,447.33

-20,648.26

Changes in comprehensive income components

0

0

Total comprehensive income

-20,648.26|

-2,447.33

-20,648.26

Other changes in equity [Abstract]

Other additions to reserves

Deductions to reserves [Abstract]

Other utilisation of securities premium
if permitted

Other deductionsto reserves

Total deductionsto reserves

Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax
and general reserve [Abstract]

Dividend appropriation [Abstract]

Interim dividend appropriation
[Abstract]

Interim equity dividend
appropriation

Interim special dividend
appropriation

Total interim dividend appropriation

Final dividend appropriation [Abstract]

Final equity dividend appropriation

Final special dividend appropriation

Total final dividend appropriation

Total dividend appropriation

Equity dividend tax appropriation

Other appropriations

Transfer to Retained earnings

Total appropriations for dividend,
dividend tax and retained earnings

Appropriation towards bonus shares

Increase (decrease) through other
contributions by owners, equity

O |0 O |Oo|0lO[O|0]|O0|O

O |0 O |Oo|lolOo[O|0|0|O

O |0 ©O |Oo|o|o[O|O]|O]|O

Increase (decrease) through other
distributions to owners, equity

o

o

o

Increase (decrease) through other changes,
equity

Increase (decrease) through changesin
ownership interestsin subsidiaries that
do not result in loss of control, equity

0

0

0

Other changes in equity, others

0

0

0

Total other changesin equity

0

0

0

Total increase (decrease) in equity

-20,648.26)

-2,447.33

-20,648.26

Other equity at end of period

-44,727.29)

-24,079.03

-21,631.7

-44,727.29




Statement of changesin equity [Table]

(5

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Components of equity [Axis]

Other retained earning [Member]

Other equity other [Member]

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

Other equity [Abstract]

Statement of changes in equity [Line items]

Equity [Abstract]

Balance at beginning of period (if restatement
is applicable)

Adjustments to equity for restatement [Abstract]

Effect of changes in accounting policy

Correction of prior period errors

o

Adjustments to equity for restatement

Changes in equity [Abstract]

Comprehensive income [Abstract]

Profit (loss) for period

-2,447.33]

Changes in comprehensive income components

0

10.02)

-3.14

Total comprehensive income

-2,447.33]

10.02)

-3.14

Other changes in equity [Abstract]

Other additions to reserves

Deductions to reserves [Abstract]

Securities premium adjusted bonus shares

Securities premium adjusted writing off
preliminary expenses

Securities premium adjusted writing
off discount expenses issue shares
debentures

Securities premium adjusted premium
payable redemption preference shares
debentures

Securities premium adjusted
purchase own shares other securities
under section 68

Other utilisation of securities premium
if permitted

Other deductions to reserves

Total deductionsto reserves

Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax
and genera reserve [Abstract]

Dividend appropriation [Abstract]

Interim dividend appropriation
[Abstract]

Interim equity dividend
appropriation

Interim special dividend
appropriation

Total interim dividend appropriation

Final dividend appropriation [Abstract]

Final equity dividend appropriation

Final specia dividend appropriation

Tota final dividend appropriation

Total dividend appropriation

Equity dividend tax appropriation

Other appropriations

Transfer to Retained earnings

Total appropriations for dividend,
dividend tax and retained earnings

Appropriation towards bonus shares

Increase (decrease) through other
contributions by owners, equity

O |0l O |0o|l0o|lo[o[O|O]|O

o |0 O |o|o|o|o|o|o|o

o |[O] © |0o|lo|o[o[Oo|O]|O

Increase (decrease) through other
distributions to owners, equity

Increase (decrease) through other changes,
equity

Increase (decrease) through changesin
ownership interestsin subsidiaries that
do not result in loss of control, equity

Other changes in equity, others

Total other changes in equity
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Total increase (decrease) in equity

-2,447.33]

10.02)

-3.14

Other equity at end of period

-24,079.03|

-21,631.7|

-6.58

-16.6)

Description of nature of other equity, others

Changes in equity|Changes in equity
share capital during|share capital during

the year

the year
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Statement of changesin equity [Table]

(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Components of equity [AXis]

Other equity other
[Member]

Other equity other 1 [Member]

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

Other equity [Abstract]

Statement of changes in equity [Line items]

Equity [Abstract]

Balance at beginning of period (if restatement
is applicable)

Adjustments to equity for restatement [Abstract]

Effect of changes in accounting policy

Correction of prior period errors

Adjustments to equity for restatement

Changes in equity [Abstract]

Comprehensive income [Abstract]

Profit (loss) for period

Changes in comprehensive income components

10.02)

-3.14

Total comprehensive income

10.02)

-3.14

Other changes in equity [Abstract]

Other additions to reserves

Deductions to reserves [Abstract]

Securities premium adjusted bonus shares

Securities premium adjusted writing off
preliminary expenses

Securities premium adjusted writing
off discount expenses issue shares
debentures

Securities premium adjusted premium
payable redemption preference shares
debentures

Securities premium adjusted
purchase own shares other securities
under section 68

Other utilisation of securities premium
if permitted

Other deductions to reserves

Total deductionsto reserves

Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax
and genera reserve [Abstract]

Dividend appropriation [Abstract]

Interim dividend appropriation
[Abstract]

Interim equity dividend
appropriation

Interim special dividend
appropriation

Total interim dividend appropriation

Final dividend appropriation [Abstract]

Final equity dividend appropriation

Final specia dividend appropriation

Total final dividend appropriation

Total dividend appropriation

Equity dividend tax appropriation

Other appropriations

Transfer to Retained earnings

Total appropriations for dividend,
dividend tax and retained earnings

Appropriation towards bonus shares

Increase (decrease) through other
contributions by owners, equity

o |0 ©O |o|o|o|o|o|o|o

o |0 O |o|lo|oo[o|Oo]|O

Increase (decrease) through other
distributions to owners, equity

Increase (decrease) through other changes,
equity

Increase (decrease) through changesin
ownership interestsin subsidiaries that
do not result in loss of control, equity

Other changes in equity, others
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Total other changes in equity 0 0
Total increase (decrease) in equity 10.02 -3.14
Other equity at end of period -13.46 -6.58 -16.6, -13.46

Description of nature of other equity, others

Changes in equity share{Changes in equity share
capital during theyear  |capital during the year

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018
Disclosure of notes on changesin eguity [ TextBlock] E-Szztﬁe?:)w] information @)
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Textual information (3)

Disclosure of notes on changesin equity [Text Block]

Statement of changesin equity for the financial year ended March 31, 2018

Rupees in millions, unless otherwise stated
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[320000] Cash flow statement, indir ect

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to 31/03/2016
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Statement of cash flows [Abstract]
Whether cash flow statement is applicable on company Yes Yes
Cash flows from used in operating activities [Abstract]
Profit before tax -20,648.26| -2,447.33
Adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) [Abstract]
Adjustments for decrease (increase) in inventories -5,099.1 -3,229.56
Adjustments for decrease (increase) in trade receivables, current -3,934.25] -6,849.02
Adjustments for decrease (increase) in other current assets -8,024.51 -608.79
Adjustments for decrease (increase) in other non-current assets 243 64.96
Adjustments for other financial assets, non-current (A) 772514  (B) 536441
Adjustments for other financial assets, current (©) -1413668 (D) -2.92085
Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade payables, current 5,786.53] 8,152
Adjustments for increase (decrease) in other current liabilities 2,906.12 283.47
Adjustments for depreciation and amortisation expense 622.42 561.95
Adjustments for provisions, current -13 -17.14
Adjustments for provisions, non-current 21.26) -5.83
Adjustments for other financial liabilities, current -15.48 28.49
Adjustments for unrealised foreign exchange | osses gains 36.6] 171
Total adjustments for reconcile profit (10ss) -29,561.1 825.8
Net cash flows from (used in) operations -50,209.36 -1,621.53
Interest paid -150.33 -62.12
Interest received -1,336.68 -1,716.98
Income taxes paid (refund) 47.23 -19.04
Other inflows (outflows) of cash ®) -28.77 () 77405
Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities -51,471.71 -4,031.4
Cash flows from used in investing activities [Abstract]
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment 1.79 4.18
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 409.1 251.39
Cash advances and |oans made to other parties 42,286.34| 21,177.4
Cash receipts from repayment of advances and |oans made to other parties 52,499.54 9,977.4
Interest received 1,195.67 2,709.86
Other inflows (outflows) of cash (G) -13431.09 (H) 12,476.49
Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities -2,429.53 3,739.14
Cash flows from used in financing activities [Abstract]
Proceeds from issuing shares 44,724.76| 0
Proceeds from borrowings (1) 19,6362 () 44457
Repayments of borrowings (K) 17,3511 (L) 44457
Interest paid (M) 143.76 (N) 62.12
Other inflows (outflows) of cash ©) o P) -4548.17
Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities 46,866.1 -4,610.29
Net incr f in i
exeéh ar?g?rsaet é((i:ehcane;e;) cash and cash equivalents before effect of 7,035.14 14,9025
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents -7,035.14] -4,902.55
Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement at end of period 702.56 7,737.7 12,640.25




Footnotes

(A) (Increase)/decrease in non-current loans financial assets Rs. 14.86 Mn (Increase)/decrease in non-current other financial assets
Rs. -7740.00 Mn

(B) (Increase)/decrease in non-current loans financial assets Rs. 62.45 Mn (Increase)/decrease in non-current other financial assets
Rs. 5,301.96 Mn

(C) (Increase)/decrease in current loans financial assets Rs. (1.09) Mn (Increase)/decrease in current other financial assets Rs.
(14,135.59) Mn

(D) (Increase)/decrease in current loans financial assets Rs. 83.13 Mn (Increase)/decrease in current other financial assets Rs.
(3,003.98) Mn

(E) Allowance for doubtful and bad debts and advances Rs. 540.62 Mn Bad debts and advances written off Rs. 51.82 Mn Net gain on
sdle of current investments Rs. (573.46) Mn Unrealized gain on investments Rs. (65.70) Mn Discount on Non-convertible debentures
amortized Rs. (1.30) Mn Premium on Non-convertible debentures amortized Rs. 0.61 Mn Liabilities written back Rs. (6.53) Mn
Realized exchange loss on buyer's credit Rs. NIL Loss on sale of fixed assets Rs. 25.17 Mn

(F) Allowance for doubtful and bad debts and advances Rs. 149.22 Mn Bad debts and advances written off Rs. 15.29 Mn Net gain on
sale of current investments Rs. (1,171.38) Mn Unrealized gain on investments Rs. (13.96) Mn Discount on Non-convertible
debentures amortized Rs. NIL Premium on Non-convertible debentures amortized Rs. NIL Liabilities written back Rs. NIL Realized
exchange loss on buyer's credit Rs. 186.41 Mn Loss on sale of fixed assets Rs. 60.37 Mn

(G) Investment in Non-convertible debentures and bonds Rs. (7,653.05) Mn Investments in mutual funds Rs. (7,89,795.90) Mn
Proceeds from sale of mutual funds Rs. 7,84,017.86 Mn

(H) Investment in Non-convertible debentures and bonds Rs. NIL Investmentsin mutual funds Rs.(2,64,747.34) Mn Proceeds from
sale of mutual funds Rs.2,77,223.83 Mn

() Intercorporate loan availed Rs. 19,636.20 Mn Proceeds from buyer's credit Rs. NIL

(J) Intercorporate loan availed Rs. 4,445.70 Mn

(K) Intercorporate loan repaid

(L) Intercorporate loan repaid

(M) Interest paid on intercorporate loans Rs. (143.76) Mn Interest paid on buyers credit Rs. NIL

(N) Interest paid on intercorporate loans Rs. (50.38) Mn Interest paid on buyers credit Rs. (11.74) Mn
(O) Proceeds from buyer's credit

(P) Proceeds from buyer's credit

[610100] Notes - List of accounting policies

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018
Disclosure of significant accounting policies [TextBlock] FSZ):I;JSLW] information )




Textual information (4)

Disclosure of significant accounting policies [Text Block]

1. Corporate information

Flipkart India Private Limited (herein after referred to as "the Company") was incorporated on September 19, 2011 as a private limited
Company under the Companies Act, 1956. The registered office of the Company islocated at Vaishnavi Summit, Ground Floor, 7th Main, 80
Feet Road, 3rd Block, Koramangala Industrial Layout, Bangalore, India. The Company isinvolved in the business of ‘Cash and Carry
Trading/Wholesale Trading' within the meaning of Schedule | of the Foreign Exchange Management (Transfer or Issue of Security by a
Person Resident Outside India) Regulations, 2000 ("FDI Policy"). The Company is engaged in wholesale distribution of mobile, television,
laptop, tablet, mobile accessory, footwear and clothing.

The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with aresolution of the directors on May 3, 2018.
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
2.1 Basis of preparation

Thefinancia statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) under the historical cost convention
on the accrual basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial
instruments) and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (""Act"") (to the extent notified). The IND AS are prescribed under Section 133
of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2017.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR or Rs.) and all values in the tables are reported in millions of Indian rupees
(Rupeesin millions (‘'Mn")) upto two decimal place except share data, unless otherwise stated. Certain notes and disclosures in the financials
has been represented as Zero (*"'0""), where the absolute amount is below the rounding off norms adopted by the Company.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard isinitially adopted or arevision to an
existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

2.2 Business Combination

Business combinations are accounted for by applying the acquisition method as at the date of acquisition, which is the date on which control
istransferred to the Company. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their
fair values at the acquisition date. When the Company acquires abusiness, it assess the financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate
classification and designation. In accordance with contractual terms, economic circumstances and pertinent conditions as at acquisition date.
The excess of the cost of acquisition over theinterest in the fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired and attributable to the owners of
the Company is recorded as goodwill. The cost of an acquisition is measured as the aggregate of the consideration transferred, which is
measured at the acquisition date fair value and the amount of a non-controlling interest in the acquire. Transaction costs incurred in
connection with a business acquisition are expensed as and when incurred. If the fair value of the net assets acquired isin excess of the
aggregate consideration transferred, then the gain is recognized in other comprehensive income (OCI) and accumulated in equity as capital
reserve.

Any contingent consideration payable is measured at fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequent changes in the fair value of contingent
consideration are recognized in statement of profit or loss. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured and



subsequent settlement is accounted for within equity.

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control shall be accounted for using the pooling of interest method.

2.3 Functional and Foreign currency

Functional and presentation currency

Management has determined the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity resides in and operates as the functional
currency. The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees (INR). The financia statements have been presented in INR, as it best
represents the operating business performance and underlying transactions.

Transactions and balances

Transactionsin foreign currencies are measured in the functional currency of the Company and are recorded on initial recognition in the
functional currency at exchange rates prevailing at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
trandated at the rate of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period.

Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in historical cost in aforeign currency are trandated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the
initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in aforeign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when
the fair value was determined. The gain or loss arising on tranglation of non-monetary items measured at fair valueis treated in line with the
recognition of the gain or loss on the changein fair value of theitem (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or lossis
recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) or statement of profit and |oss are also recognized in OCI or statement of profit and loss,
respectively).

2.4 Property, plant and equipment

(a) Recognition and measurement

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially measured at cost and subsequently it is measured at cost |ess accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Costs include expenditures directly attributable to acquisition of assets. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset, if and only if, it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are
required to be replaced in intervals, the Company recognizes such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciation,
respectively. Any subsequent cost incurred is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in statement of profit and loss asincurred.

(b) Depreciation

The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment over the estimated useful life on a straight-line basis from the date the assets are
available for use. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the estimated useful life or the lease period, whichever islower.



Depreciation is not recorded on capital work-in-progress until construction and installation are complete and the asset is ready for its intended
use.

The residual value, estimated useful life and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year and
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. The estimated useful lives of assets are as follows:

Category of assets Estimated useful life
Computers 3 years
Computer Servers (included under " Computers") 5 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Office equipment 5 years
Electrical installations and equipment 5 years
Plant and Machinery 5 years

2.4 Property, plant and equipment

The Company, based on technical assessment made by technical expert and management estimate, depreciates the certain items of plant and
equipment over estimated useful lives which are different from the useful life prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013. The
management believes that these estimated useful lives are redlistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are
likely to be used.

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value may not be recoverable.

An item of plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
Any gain or loss on de-recognition of the asset isincluded in the statement of profit and lossin the year the asset is derecognized.

2.5 Goodwill and Intangible assets

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired in a business



combination. If the excessis negative, a bargain purchase gain is recognized immediately in OCI and accumulated in equity as capital
reserve.

Goodwill istested for impairment at least annually and when events occur or changes in circumstances indicate that the recoverable amount
of the cash generating unit isless than its carrying value. The goodwill impairment test is performed at the level of cash-generating unit or
groups of cash-generating units which represent the lowest level at which goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes.

Where the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognized in statement of
profit and loss. Impairment losses recognized for goodwill are not reversed in subsequent periods.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Intangible assets acquired in business combination are
measured at fair value as at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and impairment losses, if any. Internally generated intangible assets, excluding capitalized development costs, are not
capitalized and expenditure is recognized in the statement of profit and losswhen it isincurred.

Subsequent expenditures are capitalized only when they increase the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which they
relate.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives or not yet available are not amortized, but instead tested for impairment annually. Intangible
assets with finite lives are amortized over the estimated useful life. The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible
asset with afinite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. The amortization expense on intangible assets with
finite livesis recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the expense category consistent with the nature of the intangible assets.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

The useful lives of the intangible assets assessed by the management are as follows and these amortized on a straight line basis over the
period of the assets:

Category of assets Estimated useful life

Computer software 1-3 years

2.6 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Costsinclude purchase costs and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present |ocation and condition. Inventories are primarily accounted for using first-in first-out basis.



Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Where necessary, allowance is provided for damaged, obsolete and slow moving items to adjust the carrying value of inventories to the lower
of cost and net realizable value.

2.7 Financia Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives riseto afinancial asset of one entity and afinancial liability or equity instrument of another
entity. Financial instrumentsin the form of financial assets and financial liabilities are generally presented separately. Financial instruments
are recognized on the balance sheet when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Upon initial recognition, financial instruments are measured at fair value. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial instruments are recognized in determining the carrying amount, if it is not classified as at fair value through profit or loss.
Subsequently, financia instruments are measured according to the category in which they are classified.

Financial assets are classified into following categories:

- Financial assets carried at amortized cost

- Financial assets fair valued through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

- Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial liabilities are classified into financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and other financial liabilities.

Financial assets

Financial assets primarily comprise of trade receivables, loan and receivables, cash and bank balances and marketable securities and
investments.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:

Financial assets carried at amortized cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it meets both the following criteria:



(i) the asset is held within a business model whose objective isto hold the asset to collect contractual cash flows, and

(ii) the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on a specified date to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI):

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it meets both the following criteria:

(i) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets,
and

(ii) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding.

Further, in cases where the Company has made an irrevocable election based on its business model, for its investments which are classified as
equity instruments, the subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income. For Financial assetsat FVTOCI, al
fair value changes in the instruments excluding dividends, are recognized in OCI and is never recycled to statement of profit or loss, even on
sale of the instrument. Interest income earned on FVTOCI instruments are recognized in statement of profit or loss.

2.7 Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) :

A financial asset which does not meet the amortized cost or FVTOCI criteriais measured as FVTPL. Financial assetsat FVTPL are
measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses on re-measurement recognized in statement of profit or
loss. The gain or loss on disposal is recognized in statement of profit or loss. Interest income earned on FVTPL instruments are recognized in
statement of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities:

Financial liabilities primarily include trade payables, borrowings, derivative financial liabilities and other liabilities.

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for
contingent considerations recognized in a business combination which is subsequently measured at FVTPL. For trade and other payables, the
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short term maturity of these instruments.

Compound financia instruments

Compound financial instruments have both a financial liability and an equity component from the issuer’s perspective. The components are
defined based on the terms of the financial instrument and presented and measured separately according to their substance. At initial
recognition of acompound financial instrument, the financial liability component is recognized at fair value and the residual amount is



allocated to equity.

Derivative financial instruments

All derivatives are recognized initially at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and subsequently re-measured at fair
value. Embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract and accounted for separately if they are not closely related to the host
contract. The Company measures all derivative financial instruments based on fair values derived from market prices of the instruments or
from option pricing models, as appropriate. Changesin the fair value of any derivative instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting
are recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss, except for derivatives that are highly effective and qualify for cash flow or net
investment hedge accounting.

Financial Guarantee

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the Company to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for alossit incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts are recognized initially as aliability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently it is measured at the higher of:

(i) the amount of the loss allowance determined in accordance Expected Credit Loss model, and

(ii) the amount initially recognized less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognized in accordance with the principles of
IND AS 18.

De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities

The Company derecognizes afinancial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expires or it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its retained
interest in the asset and an associated liability for amountsit may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially al the risks and rewards
of ownership of atransferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized
borrowing for the proceeds received.

On de-recognition of afinancial asset measured at amortized cost, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. In addition, on de-recognition of an investment in a
debt instrument classified as at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is
reclassified to profit or loss. In contrast, on de-recognition of an investment in equity instrument which the Company has elected on initial
recognition to measure at FV TOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is not
reclassified to profit or loss, but is transferred to retained earnings.

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable, including any
non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financia instruments

Financial assets and financia liabilities are offset with the net amount reported in the balance sheet only if there is a current enforceable legal
right to offset the recognized amounts and an intent to settle on anet basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.



2.8 Impairment

Financial assets

IND AS 109 requires the Company to record expected credit losses on all of its debt securities, loans and receivables, either on a 12-month or
life time expected credit losses. The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets
which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivable with no significant financing component is measured at
an amount equal to life time ECL. For all other financial assets, ECL are measured at an amount equal to 12-month ECL, unlessthereisa
significant increase in the credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL . The amount of expected
credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized is
recognized as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.

Non - financial assets

The Company assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment for all non-financial assets at each reporting date. Goodwill and
intangibl e assets with indefinite economic lives are tested for impairment annually and at other times when such indicators exist.

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's fair value less coststo sell and itsvaluein useand is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or
groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be
identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples or other available fair value
indicators.

Other non-financial assets are tested for impairment when there are indicators that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable.

2.9 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks and on hand, demand deposits, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible to known amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changesin value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash equivaent, as defined above, net of
outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

2.10 Restricted Cash

Cash that is restricted as to withdrawal for use or pledged as security is reported separately under other assets, and is not included in the total
cash and cash equivaents in the statements of cash flows & cash & cash equivaents in the balance sheet. The Company’s restricted cash
mainly represents (&) the secured deposits held in designated bank accounts for which Bank Guarantee has been issued/utilized; (b) time
deposits that are pledged for outstanding short-term loan and borrowings.



2.11 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as aresult of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and the amount of the obligation can be estimated
reliably.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. The expense relating to a provision is presented
in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the
risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance
cost. The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from athird party, the receivable is
recognized as an asset, if it isvirtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

2.12 Employee benefits

Defined benefit plan

In accordance with applicable lawsin India, the Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan (“the Gratuity Plan™) for
every employee who has completed 5 years or more of service on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary). The Gratuity Plan provides
for alump sum payment to eligible employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment based on last drawn salary
and tenure of employment with the Company. Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation on the
reporting date using projected unit credit method. The gratuity schemeis not funded.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method. Re-measurements,
comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding net interest and the return on plan assets (excluding net
interest), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through other
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss in subsequent
periods.

Past service costs are recognised in statement of profit and loss on the earlier of:

- The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

- The date that the Company recognizes restructuring-related costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company recognises the following
changesin the net defined benefit obligation under employee benefit expenses’ in statement of profit and loss.



Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements.

All actuarial gains and losses are immediately recognized in other comprehensive income, net of taxes, if any, and permanently excluded
from statement of profit and loss.

Defined contribution plan

The Company makes contributions to the Provident Fund scheme, a defined contribution benefit scheme. These contributions are deposited
with Government administered fund and recognized as an expense in the period in which the related serviceis performed. There is no further
obligation on the Company on this defined contribution plan

Compensated Absences

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised as aliability when they accrue to the employees. The estimated liability for leaveis
recognised for services rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting period.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee benefit. The Company
measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as aresult of the unused entitlement that has
accumulated at the reporting date.

The Company treats accumulated |eave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for
measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit
credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. The
Company presents the entire leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, since it does not have an unconditional right to defer its
settlement for 12 months after the reporting date.

Share based payments

Flipkart Limited (holding Company) operates equity compensation plans for the group entities. The Company recognizes the cost and
corresponding liability based on the advice received from Flipkart Limited. The cost of these equity-settled share based payment transactions
with employees is measured by reference to the fair value of the options using option pricing model at the date on which the options are
granted which takes into account market conditions and non-vesting conditions.

When the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, the minimum expense recognized is the grant date fair value of the unmodified
award, provided the original terms of the award are met. An additional expense, measured as at the date of modification, is recognized for
any modification that increases the total fair value of the share-based payment transaction, or is otherwise beneficial to the employee. Where
an award is cancelled by the entity or by the counterparty, any remaining element of the fair value of the award is expensed immediately
through statement of profit and loss.

No expenseis recognized for awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market performance and/or service conditions have not been
met. Where awards include a market or non-vesting condition, the transactions are treated as vested irrespective of whether the market or
non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance and/or service conditions are satisfied.



2.13 Leases

At the inception of alease, the lease arrangement is classified as either afinance lease or an operating lease, based on the substance of the
lease arrangement.

L eases where the |essor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as operating leases. Payments made under
the operating leases are recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a straight lining basis over the lease term.

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contain alease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception date. The
arrangement is, or contain alease if, fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement
conveys aright to use of asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in the arrangement.

2.14 Revenue

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured, regardless of when the payment is made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable, taking into
account contractually defined terms of payments and excluding discounts, rebates, and taxes or duty collected on behalf of the government.
The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

a) Sale of traded goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized upon the transfer of significant risk and rewards of ownership of the goods to the customer.
Revenue is not recognized to the extent where there are significant uncertainties regarding recovery of the consideration due, associated costs
or the possible return of goods. Revenues are net of Sales Tax, Value Added Tax and Goods and Service Tax (GST). The Company offers
volume discounts to certain customers based on targeted salesincrease. Volume discounts are accrued and recorded as a reduction of net
sales.

b) Rendering of services

Income from sale of services

Revenue is recognized as and when services are rendered. The company collects taxes as applicable, on behalf of the government and,
therefore, it is not an economic benefit flowing to the company. Hence, it is excluded from revenue.

Interest income

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method. Effective interest is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial
asset. Interest income isincluded in finance income in the statement of profit and loss.

2.15 Finance cost



Finance expenses comprise interest cost on borrowings. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to a qualifying asset are capitalized as
part of cost of the asset. All other borrowing cost are expensed in the period in which they occur, using the effective interest method.

2.16 Taxes

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit and |oss except to the extent it
relates to a business combination, or items directly recognized in equity or in OCI.

Current income tax

Current income tax for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities based on the taxable income for the period. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the current tax amount are those that are
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date and applicable for the period. The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax
liahilities, where it has alegally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realize the asset and liability simultaneously.

Current income tax relating to items recognized outside profit or lossis recognized outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive
income or equity). Current tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject
to interpretation, and it establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for deductible
and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in financial statements,
except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in atransaction that is not a
business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profits or loss at the time of the transaction. Deferred income tax assets are
recognized to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assetsis reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized. Deferred income tax assets
and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting period.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside statement of profit and loss is recognized outside statement of profit and loss. Deferred tax
items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

The Company offsets deferred income tax assets and liabilities, where it has alegally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities, and they relate to taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity, or on different taxable
entities where there is an intention to settle the current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized
simultaneously.



2.17 Contingencies

A contingent liability is:

A possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company; or A present obligation that arises from past events but is not
recognized because:

(i) Itis not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or

(ii) The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company.

Contingent liabilities and assets are not recognized on the balance sheet of the Company, except for contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination that are present obligations arising from past events and which the fair values can be reliably determined.

2.18 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company by weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period adjusted for treasury shares held, if any. Diluted earnings per shareis
computed by dividing the profit/(loss) attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company using the weighted-average number of equity
shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and weighted average number of dilutive equivalent shares outstanding during the
period, except where the results would be anti-dilutive. Dilutive potential shares are deemed converted at the beginning of the period, unless
issued at later date.

2.19 Segment Reporting

The Company primarily engages in wholesale trading of mobile, television, laptop, tablet, mobile accessory, footwear and clothing. The
Company does not distinguish revenues, costs and expenses between different businessesin itsinternal reporting, and reports costs and
expenses by nature as awhole. The Board of Directors reviews the results when making decisions about all ocating resources and assessing
performance of the Company as awhole and hence, the Company has only one reportable segment. The Company operates and manages its
business as a single segment mainly through the sale of products through the internet. As the Company's long-lived assets are al located in
India and most of the Company's revenues are derived from India, no geographical information is presented.

2.20 Fair value measurement

A number of financia instruments are measured at fair value as of each reporting date after initial recognition. Fair value isthe price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer aliability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
Thefair value of an asset or aliability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest by using quoted market rates, discounted cash flow analyses
and other appropriate valuation models. The Company uses val uation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient datais available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable
inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair values are being measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the
fair value hierarchy, described as follows:

« Level 1- Thislevel of hierarchy includes financial assets that are measured by reference to quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for



identical assets or liabilities.

e Level 2—Thislevel of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities, measured using inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices); and

e Level 3—Thislevel of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities measured using inputs that are not based on observable market data
(unobservableinputs). Fair values are determined in whole or in part, using a val uation model based on assumptions that are neither
supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data.

2.21 Cash flow statements

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/(loss) for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash
nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

As per the amendment to IND AS 7, applicable with effect from April 1, 2017, the Company provides disclosures that enable users of
financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and
non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the balance sheet for liabilities
arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement. The company has provided the information for the current year in Note
12.

3.1 Standards I ssued but not yet effective

The standards/amendments issued, but not yet effective up the date of issuance of the Company's financial statements are disclosed below:

IND AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers

IND AS 115 was notified on March 28, 2018 and establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers.
Under IND AS 115 revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for transferring goods or services to a customer.

The new revenue standard will supersede all current revenue recognition requirement under IND AS. The standard requires the use of either a
full retrospective application or a modified retrospective application and is effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2018.
Early adoption is permitted. The Company has performed an assessment of IND AS 115, and expects that the adoption of IND AS 115 will
not have amaterial impact on the financial statements.

IND AS 116 L eases

IND AS 116 wasissued in July 2017 on Leases and will replace the existing leases Standard, IND AS 17 Leases, and related Interpretations.
The Standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of |ease for both partiesto a contract i.e.
the lessee and the lessor. IND AS 116 introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognise assets and liabilities for
all leases with aterm of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. The Standard also contains enhanced disclosure
requirements for lessees. The effective date for adoption of IND AS 116 is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019 though early
adoption is permitted for companies applying IND AS 115. The Company is currently ng the impact of adopting IND AS 116 on the
Company's financia statements.

Ind AS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses



The amendments clarify that an entity needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources of taxable profits against which it may make
deductions on the reversal of that deductible temporary difference. Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance on how an entity should
determine future taxable profits and explain the circumstances in which taxable profit may include the recovery of some assets for more than
their carrying amount.

Entities are required to apply the amendments retrospectively. However, on initial application of the amendments, the change in the opening
equity of the earliest comparative period may be recognised in opening retained earnings (or in another component of equity, as appropriate),
without allocating the change between opening retained earnings and other components of equity. Entities applying this relief must disclose
that fact.

These amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2018. These amendments are not expected to have any
impact on the Company as the Company has no deductible temporary differences or assets that are in the scope of the amendments.

Appendix B to Ind AS 21 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

The Appendix clarifies that, in determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part
of it) on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating to advance consideration, the date of the transaction is
the date on which an entity initially recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the advance consideration. If
there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, then the entity must determine the transaction date for each payment or receipt of advance
consideration.

Entities may apply the Appendix requirements on afully retrospective basis. Alternatively, an entity may apply these requirements
prospectively to all assets, expenses and income in its scope that are initially recognised on or after:

(i) The beginning of the reporting period in which the entity first applies the Appendix, or

(ii) The beginning of a prior reporting period presented as comparative information in the financial statements of the reporting period in
which the entity first applies the Appendix.

The Appendix is effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2018. However, since the Company’s current practiceisin line
with the Interpretation, the Company does not expect any effect on its financial statements.

3.2 Significant accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of the Company's financial statementsin conformity with IND AS requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the reporting period. Actua results may differ from those estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in
which the estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future periods. In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financia statements are included in the following
notes:

3.2 Significant accounting estimates and judgements (continued)



(8) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The cost of property, plant and equipment is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the property, plant and equipment’ s estimated economic
useful lives. Management estimates the useful lives of these property, plant and equipment to be within 3 to 5 years. These are common life
expectancies applied in the industry. Changes in the expected level of usage and technological developments could impact the economic
useful lives and the residual values of these assets, therefore, future depreciation charges could be revised. The carrying amount of the
Company’s property, plant and equipment at the end of the reporting period is disclosed in Note 4 to financial statements.

(b) Impairment of intangible assets

The recoverable amounts of the cash generating units which goodwill has been allocated to have been determined based on value in use
calculations. The value in use calculations are based on a discounted cash flow models. The recoverable amount is most sensitive to the
discount rate used for the discounted cash flow model as well as the expected future cash inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation
pUrposes.

(c) Impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of itsfair
value less coststo sell and its value in use. The fair value less costs to sell calculation is based on available data from binding sales
transactions in an arm’ s length transaction of similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing the asset. The
value in use calculation is based on a discounted cash flow model. The cash flows are derived from the budget for the next five years and do
not include restructuring activities that the Company is not yet committed to or significant future investments that will enhance the asset’s
performance of the cash generating unit being tested. The recoverable amount is most sensitive to the discount rate used for the discounted
cash flow model aswell as the expected future cash inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes.

(d) Employees benefits plan

The cost of defined benefit pensions and other postretirement plans as well as the present value of the pension obligation are determined

using actuarial valuations. The actuaria valuation involves making various assumptions. These include the determination of the discount
rates, expected rates of return of assets, future salary increase, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the complexity of the

valuation, the underlying assumptions, defined benefit obligations are highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions

(e) Allowance for Inventory obsolescence

Allowance for inventory obsolescence is estimated based on the best available facts and circumstances, including but not limited to, the
inventories' own physical conditions, their market selling prices, and estimated costs to be incurred for their sales. The allowances are
re-evaluated and adjusted as additional information received affects the amount estimated.

(f) Income Taxes

The Company has exposure to income taxes in Indian jurisdiction. Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant managements judgment is required
to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together
with future tax planning strategies

Considering the cumulative tax positions and considering the loss for the year, the Company has not recognized deferred tax assets on the
losses.



(g) Business combinations

In our accounting for business combinations, judgment is required in determining whether an intangible asset is identifiable, and should be
recorded separately from goodwill. Additionally, estimating the acquisition date fair values of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed involves considerable management judgment. These measurements are based on information available at the acquisition date and
are based on expectations and assumptions that have been deemed reasonable by management. Changes in these judgments, estimates, and
assumptions can materially affect the results of operations

(h) Expected credit losses on financial assets

On application of IND AS 109, the impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected
timing of collection. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment cal culation, based
on the Company's past history, customer’s credit-worthiness, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of
each reporting period.

(i) Other estimates

The preparation of financial statements involves estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, disclosure of
contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses for the reporting period.
Specifically, the Company estimates the un-collectability of accounts receivable by analyzing historical payment patterns, customer
concentrations, customer credit-worthiness and current economic trends. If the financial condition of a customer deteriorates, additional
allowances may be required.
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Textual information (5)

Disclosure of significant accounting policies [Text Block]

1. Corporate information

Flipkart India Private Limited (herein after referred to as "the Company") was incorporated on September 19, 2011 as a private limited
Company under the Companies Act, 1956. The registered office of the Company islocated at Vaishnavi Summit, Ground Floor, 7th Main, 80
Feet Road, 3rd Block, Koramangala Industrial Layout, Bangalore, India. The Company isinvolved in the business of ‘Cash and Carry
Trading/Wholesale Trading' within the meaning of Schedule | of the Foreign Exchange Management (Transfer or Issue of Security by a
Person Resident Outside India) Regulations, 2000 ("FDI Policy"). The Company is engaged in wholesale distribution of mobile, television,
laptop, tablet, mobile accessory, footwear and clothing.

The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with aresolution of the directors on May 3, 2018.
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
2.1 Basis of preparation

Thefinancia statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) under the historical cost convention
on the accrual basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial
instruments) and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (""Act"") (to the extent notified). The IND AS are prescribed under Section 133
of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2017.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR or Rs.) and all values in the tables are reported in millions of Indian rupees
(Rupeesin millions (‘'Mn")) upto two decimal place except share data, unless otherwise stated. Certain notes and disclosures in the financials
has been represented as Zero (*"'0""), where the absolute amount is below the rounding off norms adopted by the Company.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard isinitially adopted or arevision to an
existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

2.2 Business Combination

Business combinations are accounted for by applying the acquisition method as at the date of acquisition, which is the date on which control
istransferred to the Company. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their
fair values at the acquisition date. When the Company acquires abusiness, it assess the financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate
classification and designation. In accordance with contractual terms, economic circumstances and pertinent conditions as at acquisition date.
The excess of the cost of acquisition over theinterest in the fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired and attributable to the owners of
the Company is recorded as goodwill. The cost of an acquisition is measured as the aggregate of the consideration transferred, which is
measured at the acquisition date fair value and the amount of a non-controlling interest in the acquire. Transaction costs incurred in
connection with a business acquisition are expensed as and when incurred. If the fair value of the net assets acquired isin excess of the
aggregate consideration transferred, then the gain is recognized in other comprehensive income (OCI) and accumulated in equity as capital
reserve.

Any contingent consideration payable is measured at fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequent changes in the fair value of contingent
consideration are recognized in statement of profit or loss. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured and



subsequent settlement is accounted for within equity.

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control shall be accounted for using the pooling of interest method.

2.3 Functional and Foreign currency

Functional and presentation currency

Management has determined the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity resides in and operates as the functional
currency. The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees (INR). The financia statements have been presented in INR, as it best
represents the operating business performance and underlying transactions.

Transactions and balances

Transactionsin foreign currencies are measured in the functional currency of the Company and are recorded on initial recognition in the
functional currency at exchange rates prevailing at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
trandated at the rate of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period.

Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in historical cost in aforeign currency are trandated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the
initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in aforeign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when
the fair value was determined. The gain or loss arising on tranglation of non-monetary items measured at fair valueis treated in line with the
recognition of the gain or loss on the changein fair value of theitem (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or lossis
recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) or statement of profit and |oss are also recognized in OCI or statement of profit and loss,
respectively).

2.4 Property, plant and equipment

(a) Recognition and measurement

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially measured at cost and subsequently it is measured at cost |ess accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Costs include expenditures directly attributable to acquisition of assets. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset, if and only if, it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are
required to be replaced in intervals, the Company recognizes such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciation,
respectively. Any subsequent cost incurred is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in statement of profit and loss asincurred.

(b) Depreciation

The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment over the estimated useful life on a straight-line basis from the date the assets are
available for use. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the estimated useful life or the lease period, whichever islower.



Depreciation is not recorded on capital work-in-progress until construction and installation are complete and the asset is ready for its intended
use.

The residual value, estimated useful life and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year and
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. The estimated useful lives of assets are as follows:

Category of assets Estimated useful life
Computers 3 years
Computer Servers (included under " Computers") 5 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Office equipment 5 years
Electrical installations and equipment 5 years
Plant and Machinery 5 years

2.4 Property, plant and equipment

The Company, based on technical assessment made by technical expert and management estimate, depreciates the certain items of plant and
equipment over estimated useful lives which are different from the useful life prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013. The
management believes that these estimated useful lives are redlistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are
likely to be used.

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value may not be recoverable.

An item of plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
Any gain or loss on de-recognition of the asset isincluded in the statement of profit and lossin the year the asset is derecognized.

2.5 Goodwill and Intangible assets

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired in a business



combination. If the excessis negative, a bargain purchase gain is recognized immediately in OCI and accumulated in equity as capital
reserve.

Goodwill istested for impairment at least annually and when events occur or changes in circumstances indicate that the recoverable amount
of the cash generating unit isless than its carrying value. The goodwill impairment test is performed at the level of cash-generating unit or
groups of cash-generating units which represent the lowest level at which goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes.

Where the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognized in statement of
profit and loss. Impairment losses recognized for goodwill are not reversed in subsequent periods.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Intangible assets acquired in business combination are
measured at fair value as at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and impairment losses, if any. Internally generated intangible assets, excluding capitalized development costs, are not
capitalized and expenditure is recognized in the statement of profit and losswhen it isincurred.

Subsequent expenditures are capitalized only when they increase the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which they
relate.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives or not yet available are not amortized, but instead tested for impairment annually. Intangible
assets with finite lives are amortized over the estimated useful life. The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible
asset with afinite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. The amortization expense on intangible assets with
finite livesis recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the expense category consistent with the nature of the intangible assets.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

The useful lives of the intangible assets assessed by the management are as follows and these amortized on a straight line basis over the
period of the assets:

Category of assets Estimated useful life

Computer software 1-3 years

2.6 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Costsinclude purchase costs and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present |ocation and condition. Inventories are primarily accounted for using first-in first-out basis.



Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Where necessary, allowance is provided for damaged, obsolete and slow moving items to adjust the carrying value of inventories to the lower
of cost and net realizable value.

2.7 Financia Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives riseto afinancial asset of one entity and afinancial liability or equity instrument of another
entity. Financial instrumentsin the form of financial assets and financial liabilities are generally presented separately. Financial instruments
are recognized on the balance sheet when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Upon initial recognition, financial instruments are measured at fair value. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial instruments are recognized in determining the carrying amount, if it is not classified as at fair value through profit or loss.
Subsequently, financia instruments are measured according to the category in which they are classified.

Financial assets are classified into following categories:

- Financial assets carried at amortized cost

- Financial assets fair valued through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

- Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial liabilities are classified into financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and other financial liabilities.

Financial assets

Financial assets primarily comprise of trade receivables, loan and receivables, cash and bank balances and marketable securities and
investments.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:

Financial assets carried at amortized cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it meets both the following criteria:



(i) the asset is held within a business model whose objective isto hold the asset to collect contractual cash flows, and

(ii) the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on a specified date to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI):

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it meets both the following criteria:

(i) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets,
and

(ii) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding.

Further, in cases where the Company has made an irrevocable election based on its business model, for its investments which are classified as
equity instruments, the subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income. For Financial assetsat FVTOCI, al
fair value changes in the instruments excluding dividends, are recognized in OCI and is never recycled to statement of profit or loss, even on
sale of the instrument. Interest income earned on FVTOCI instruments are recognized in statement of profit or loss.

2.7 Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) :

A financial asset which does not meet the amortized cost or FVTOCI criteriais measured as FVTPL. Financial assetsat FVTPL are
measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses on re-measurement recognized in statement of profit or
loss. The gain or loss on disposal is recognized in statement of profit or loss. Interest income earned on FVTPL instruments are recognized in
statement of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities:

Financial liabilities primarily include trade payables, borrowings, derivative financial liabilities and other liabilities.

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for
contingent considerations recognized in a business combination which is subsequently measured at FVTPL. For trade and other payables, the
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short term maturity of these instruments.

Compound financia instruments

Compound financial instruments have both a financial liability and an equity component from the issuer’s perspective. The components are
defined based on the terms of the financial instrument and presented and measured separately according to their substance. At initial
recognition of acompound financial instrument, the financial liability component is recognized at fair value and the residual amount is



allocated to equity.

Derivative financial instruments

All derivatives are recognized initially at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and subsequently re-measured at fair
value. Embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract and accounted for separately if they are not closely related to the host
contract. The Company measures all derivative financial instruments based on fair values derived from market prices of the instruments or
from option pricing models, as appropriate. Changesin the fair value of any derivative instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting
are recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss, except for derivatives that are highly effective and qualify for cash flow or net
investment hedge accounting.

Financial Guarantee

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the Company to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for alossit incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts are recognized initially as aliability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently it is measured at the higher of:

(i) the amount of the loss allowance determined in accordance Expected Credit Loss model, and

(ii) the amount initially recognized less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognized in accordance with the principles of
IND AS 18.

De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities

The Company derecognizes afinancial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expires or it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its retained
interest in the asset and an associated liability for amountsit may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially al the risks and rewards
of ownership of atransferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized
borrowing for the proceeds received.

On de-recognition of afinancial asset measured at amortized cost, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. In addition, on de-recognition of an investment in a
debt instrument classified as at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is
reclassified to profit or loss. In contrast, on de-recognition of an investment in equity instrument which the Company has elected on initial
recognition to measure at FV TOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is not
reclassified to profit or loss, but is transferred to retained earnings.

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable, including any
non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financia instruments

Financial assets and financia liabilities are offset with the net amount reported in the balance sheet only if there is a current enforceable legal
right to offset the recognized amounts and an intent to settle on anet basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.



2.8 Impairment

Financial assets

IND AS 109 requires the Company to record expected credit losses on all of its debt securities, loans and receivables, either on a 12-month or
life time expected credit losses. The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets
which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivable with no significant financing component is measured at
an amount equal to life time ECL. For all other financial assets, ECL are measured at an amount equal to 12-month ECL, unlessthereisa
significant increase in the credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL . The amount of expected
credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized is
recognized as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.

Non - financial assets

The Company assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment for all non-financial assets at each reporting date. Goodwill and
intangibl e assets with indefinite economic lives are tested for impairment annually and at other times when such indicators exist.

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's fair value less coststo sell and itsvaluein useand is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or
groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be
identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples or other available fair value
indicators.

Other non-financial assets are tested for impairment when there are indicators that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable.

2.9 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks and on hand, demand deposits, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible to known amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changesin value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash equivaent, as defined above, net of
outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

2.10 Restricted Cash

Cash that is restricted as to withdrawal for use or pledged as security is reported separately under other assets, and is not included in the total
cash and cash equivaents in the statements of cash flows & cash & cash equivaents in the balance sheet. The Company’s restricted cash
mainly represents (&) the secured deposits held in designated bank accounts for which Bank Guarantee has been issued/utilized; (b) time
deposits that are pledged for outstanding short-term loan and borrowings.



2.11 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as aresult of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and the amount of the obligation can be estimated
reliably.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. The expense relating to a provision is presented
in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the
risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance
cost. The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from athird party, the receivable is
recognized as an asset, if it isvirtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

2.12 Employee benefits

Defined benefit plan

In accordance with applicable lawsin India, the Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan (“the Gratuity Plan™) for
every employee who has completed 5 years or more of service on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary). The Gratuity Plan provides
for alump sum payment to eligible employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment based on last drawn salary
and tenure of employment with the Company. Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation on the
reporting date using projected unit credit method. The gratuity schemeis not funded.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method. Re-measurements,
comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding net interest and the return on plan assets (excluding net
interest), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through other
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss in subsequent
periods.

Past service costs are recognised in statement of profit and loss on the earlier of:

- The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

- The date that the Company recognizes restructuring-related costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company recognises the following
changesin the net defined benefit obligation under employee benefit expenses’ in statement of profit and loss.



Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements.

All actuarial gains and losses are immediately recognized in other comprehensive income, net of taxes, if any, and permanently excluded
from statement of profit and loss.

Defined contribution plan

The Company makes contributions to the Provident Fund scheme, a defined contribution benefit scheme. These contributions are deposited
with Government administered fund and recognized as an expense in the period in which the related serviceis performed. There is no further
obligation on the Company on this defined contribution plan

Compensated Absences

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised as aliability when they accrue to the employees. The estimated liability for leaveis
recognised for services rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting period.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee benefit. The Company
measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as aresult of the unused entitlement that has
accumulated at the reporting date.

The Company treats accumulated |eave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for
measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit
credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. The
Company presents the entire leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, since it does not have an unconditional right to defer its
settlement for 12 months after the reporting date.

Share based payments

Flipkart Limited (holding Company) operates equity compensation plans for the group entities. The Company recognizes the cost and
corresponding liability based on the advice received from Flipkart Limited. The cost of these equity-settled share based payment transactions
with employees is measured by reference to the fair value of the options using option pricing model at the date on which the options are
granted which takes into account market conditions and non-vesting conditions.

When the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, the minimum expense recognized is the grant date fair value of the unmodified
award, provided the original terms of the award are met. An additional expense, measured as at the date of modification, is recognized for
any modification that increases the total fair value of the share-based payment transaction, or is otherwise beneficial to the employee. Where
an award is cancelled by the entity or by the counterparty, any remaining element of the fair value of the award is expensed immediately
through statement of profit and loss.

No expenseis recognized for awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market performance and/or service conditions have not been
met. Where awards include a market or non-vesting condition, the transactions are treated as vested irrespective of whether the market or
non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance and/or service conditions are satisfied.



2.13 Leases

At the inception of alease, the lease arrangement is classified as either afinance lease or an operating lease, based on the substance of the
lease arrangement.

L eases where the |essor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as operating leases. Payments made under
the operating leases are recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a straight lining basis over the lease term.

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contain alease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception date. The
arrangement is, or contain alease if, fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement
conveys aright to use of asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in the arrangement.

2.14 Revenue

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured, regardless of when the payment is made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable, taking into
account contractually defined terms of payments and excluding discounts, rebates, and taxes or duty collected on behalf of the government.
The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

a) Sale of traded goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized upon the transfer of significant risk and rewards of ownership of the goods to the customer.
Revenue is not recognized to the extent where there are significant uncertainties regarding recovery of the consideration due, associated costs
or the possible return of goods. Revenues are net of Sales Tax, Value Added Tax and Goods and Service Tax (GST). The Company offers
volume discounts to certain customers based on targeted salesincrease. Volume discounts are accrued and recorded as a reduction of net
sales.

b) Rendering of services

Income from sale of services

Revenue is recognized as and when services are rendered. The company collects taxes as applicable, on behalf of the government and,
therefore, it is not an economic benefit flowing to the company. Hence, it is excluded from revenue.

Interest income

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method. Effective interest is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial
asset. Interest income isincluded in finance income in the statement of profit and loss.

2.15 Finance cost



Finance expenses comprise interest cost on borrowings. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to a qualifying asset are capitalized as
part of cost of the asset. All other borrowing cost are expensed in the period in which they occur, using the effective interest method.

2.16 Taxes

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit and |oss except to the extent it
relates to a business combination, or items directly recognized in equity or in OCI.

Current income tax

Current income tax for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities based on the taxable income for the period. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the current tax amount are those that are
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date and applicable for the period. The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax
liahilities, where it has alegally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realize the asset and liability simultaneously.

Current income tax relating to items recognized outside profit or lossis recognized outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive
income or equity). Current tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject
to interpretation, and it establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for deductible
and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in financial statements,
except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in atransaction that is not a
business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profits or loss at the time of the transaction. Deferred income tax assets are
recognized to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assetsis reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized. Deferred income tax assets
and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting period.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside statement of profit and loss is recognized outside statement of profit and loss. Deferred tax
items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

The Company offsets deferred income tax assets and liabilities, where it has alegally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities, and they relate to taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity, or on different taxable
entities where there is an intention to settle the current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized
simultaneously.



2.17 Contingencies

A contingent liability is:

A possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company; or A present obligation that arises from past events but is not
recognized because:

(i) Itis not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or

(ii) The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company.

Contingent liabilities and assets are not recognized on the balance sheet of the Company, except for contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination that are present obligations arising from past events and which the fair values can be reliably determined.

2.18 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company by weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period adjusted for treasury shares held, if any. Diluted earnings per shareis
computed by dividing the profit/(loss) attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company using the weighted-average number of equity
shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and weighted average number of dilutive equivalent shares outstanding during the
period, except where the results would be anti-dilutive. Dilutive potential shares are deemed converted at the beginning of the period, unless
issued at later date.

2.19 Segment Reporting

The Company primarily engages in wholesale trading of mobile, television, laptop, tablet, mobile accessory, footwear and clothing. The
Company does not distinguish revenues, costs and expenses between different businessesin itsinternal reporting, and reports costs and
expenses by nature as awhole. The Board of Directors reviews the results when making decisions about all ocating resources and assessing
performance of the Company as awhole and hence, the Company has only one reportable segment. The Company operates and manages its
business as a single segment mainly through the sale of products through the internet. As the Company's long-lived assets are al located in
India and most of the Company's revenues are derived from India, no geographical information is presented.

2.20 Fair value measurement

A number of financia instruments are measured at fair value as of each reporting date after initial recognition. Fair value isthe price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer aliability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
Thefair value of an asset or aliability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest by using quoted market rates, discounted cash flow analyses
and other appropriate valuation models. The Company uses val uation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient datais available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable
inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair values are being measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the
fair value hierarchy, described as follows:

« Level 1- Thislevel of hierarchy includes financial assets that are measured by reference to quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for



identical assets or liabilities.

e Level 2—Thislevel of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities, measured using inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices); and

e Level 3—Thislevel of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities measured using inputs that are not based on observable market data
(unobservableinputs). Fair values are determined in whole or in part, using a val uation model based on assumptions that are neither
supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data.

2.21 Cash flow statements

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/(loss) for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash
nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

As per the amendment to IND AS 7, applicable with effect from April 1, 2017, the Company provides disclosures that enable users of
financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and
non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the balance sheet for liabilities
arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement. The company has provided the information for the current year in Note
12.

3.1 Standards I ssued but not yet effective

The standards/amendments issued, but not yet effective up the date of issuance of the Company's financial statements are disclosed below:

IND AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers

IND AS 115 was notified on March 28, 2018 and establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers.
Under IND AS 115 revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for transferring goods or services to a customer.

The new revenue standard will supersede all current revenue recognition requirement under IND AS. The standard requires the use of either a
full retrospective application or a modified retrospective application and is effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2018.
Early adoption is permitted. The Company has performed an assessment of IND AS 115, and expects that the adoption of IND AS 115 will
not have amaterial impact on the financial statements.

IND AS 116 L eases

IND AS 116 wasissued in July 2017 on Leases and will replace the existing leases Standard, IND AS 17 Leases, and related Interpretations.
The Standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of |ease for both partiesto a contract i.e.
the lessee and the lessor. IND AS 116 introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognise assets and liabilities for
all leases with aterm of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. The Standard also contains enhanced disclosure
requirements for lessees. The effective date for adoption of IND AS 116 is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019 though early
adoption is permitted for companies applying IND AS 115. The Company is currently ng the impact of adopting IND AS 116 on the
Company's financia statements.

Ind AS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses



The amendments clarify that an entity needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources of taxable profits against which it may make
deductions on the reversal of that deductible temporary difference. Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance on how an entity should
determine future taxable profits and explain the circumstances in which taxable profit may include the recovery of some assets for more than
their carrying amount.

Entities are required to apply the amendments retrospectively. However, on initial application of the amendments, the change in the opening
equity of the earliest comparative period may be recognised in opening retained earnings (or in another component of equity, as appropriate),
without allocating the change between opening retained earnings and other components of equity. Entities applying this relief must disclose
that fact.

These amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2018. These amendments are not expected to have any
impact on the Company as the Company has no deductible temporary differences or assets that are in the scope of the amendments.

Appendix B to Ind AS 21 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

The Appendix clarifies that, in determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part
of it) on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating to advance consideration, the date of the transaction is
the date on which an entity initially recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the advance consideration. If
there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, then the entity must determine the transaction date for each payment or receipt of advance
consideration.

Entities may apply the Appendix requirements on afully retrospective basis. Alternatively, an entity may apply these requirements
prospectively to all assets, expenses and income in its scope that are initially recognised on or after:

(i) The beginning of the reporting period in which the entity first applies the Appendix, or

(ii) The beginning of a prior reporting period presented as comparative information in the financial statements of the reporting period in
which the entity first applies the Appendix.

The Appendix is effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2018. However, since the Company’s current practiceisin line
with the Interpretation, the Company does not expect any effect on its financial statements.

3.2 Significant accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of the Company's financial statementsin conformity with IND AS requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the reporting period. Actua results may differ from those estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in
which the estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future periods. In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financia statements are included in the following
notes:

3.2 Significant accounting estimates and judgements (continued)



(8) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The cost of property, plant and equipment is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the property, plant and equipment’ s estimated economic
useful lives. Management estimates the useful lives of these property, plant and equipment to be within 3 to 5 years. These are common life
expectancies applied in the industry. Changes in the expected level of usage and technological developments could impact the economic
useful lives and the residual values of these assets, therefore, future depreciation charges could be revised. The carrying amount of the
Company’s property, plant and equipment at the end of the reporting period is disclosed in Note 4 to financial statements.

(b) Impairment of intangible assets

The recoverable amounts of the cash generating units which goodwill has been allocated to have been determined based on value in use
calculations. The value in use calculations are based on a discounted cash flow models. The recoverable amount is most sensitive to the
discount rate used for the discounted cash flow model as well as the expected future cash inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation
pUrposes.

(c) Impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of itsfair
value less coststo sell and its value in use. The fair value less costs to sell calculation is based on available data from binding sales
transactions in an arm’ s length transaction of similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing the asset. The
value in use calculation is based on a discounted cash flow model. The cash flows are derived from the budget for the next five years and do
not include restructuring activities that the Company is not yet committed to or significant future investments that will enhance the asset’s
performance of the cash generating unit being tested. The recoverable amount is most sensitive to the discount rate used for the discounted
cash flow model aswell as the expected future cash inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes.

(d) Employees benefits plan

The cost of defined benefit pensions and other postretirement plans as well as the present value of the pension obligation are determined

using actuarial valuations. The actuaria valuation involves making various assumptions. These include the determination of the discount
rates, expected rates of return of assets, future salary increase, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the complexity of the

valuation, the underlying assumptions, defined benefit obligations are highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions

(e) Allowance for Inventory obsolescence

Allowance for inventory obsolescence is estimated based on the best available facts and circumstances, including but not limited to, the
inventories' own physical conditions, their market selling prices, and estimated costs to be incurred for their sales. The allowances are
re-evaluated and adjusted as additional information received affects the amount estimated.

(f) Income Taxes

The Company has exposure to income taxes in Indian jurisdiction. Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant managements judgment is required
to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together
with future tax planning strategies

Considering the cumulative tax positions and considering the loss for the year, the Company has not recognized deferred tax assets on the
losses.



(g) Business combinations

In our accounting for business combinations, judgment is required in determining whether an intangible asset is identifiable, and should be
recorded separately from goodwill. Additionally, estimating the acquisition date fair values of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed involves considerable management judgment. These measurements are based on information available at the acquisition date and
are based on expectations and assumptions that have been deemed reasonable by management. Changes in these judgments, estimates, and
assumptions can materially affect the results of operations

(h) Expected credit losses on financial assets

On application of IND AS 109, the impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected
timing of collection. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment cal culation, based
on the Company's past history, customer’s credit-worthiness, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of
each reporting period.

(i) Other estimates

The preparation of financial statements involves estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, disclosure of
contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses for the reporting period.
Specifically, the Company estimates the un-collectability of accounts receivable by analyzing historical payment patterns, customer
concentrations, customer credit-worthiness and current economic trends. If the financial condition of a customer deteriorates, additional
allowances may be required.

[610300] Notes - Accounting policies, changesin accounting estimatesand errors

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Disclosure of changesin accounting policies, accounting estimates and errors
[TextBlock]

Disclosure of initial application of standards or interpretations
[TextBlock]

Whether initial application of an Ind AS has an effect on the
current period or any prior period

Disclosure of voluntary change in accounting policy [TextBlock]
Whether there is any voluntary change in accounting policy No No
Disclosure of changes in accounting estimates [ TextBlock]
Whether there are changes in acounting estimates during the year No No

No No




[400600] Notes - Property, plant and equipment

Disclosur e of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table]

-

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Property, plant and equipment

Other plant and equipment [Member]

[Member]
Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [AXis] Owned assets [M ember] Owned assets [M ember]
01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Disclosure of additional information about
property plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of additional information about
property plant and equipment [Line items]

Depreciation method, property, plant and

As mentioned in

As mentioned in

straight-line basis

straight-line basis

equipment respectiveheads  |respective heads

Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, As mentioned inlAs mentioned in 5 vears 5 vears
plant and equipment respectiveheads  |respective heads y y
Whether property, plant and equipment are No No No No

stated at revalued amount

Disclosur e of additional infor mation about property plant and equipment [Table] (2
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Furniture and fixtures[Member] Computer equipments[Member]
Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [M ember] Owned assets[Member]
01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of additional information about
property plant and equipment [Abstract]
Disclosure of additional information about
property plant and equipment [Line items)
Depreciation method, property, plant and sraghtlinebasis |sraightlinebasis  |sraight-linebasis  |straight-line basis
equipment
Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 5years 5 years 3Vears 3Vears
plant and equipment
Whether property, plant and equipment are
stated at revalued amount No No No No
Disclosur e of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] .3

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [AXis]

L easehold improvements [Member]

Other property, plant and equipment
[Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [M ember] Owned assets[Member]
01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Disclosure of additional information about
property plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of additional information about
property plant and equipment [Line items]

Depreciation method, property, plant and
equipment

amortized over the
estimated useful life]
or the lease period,
whichever is lower

amortized over the|
estimated useful life|
or the lease period,
whichever islower

straight-line basis

straight-line basis

Useful lives or depreciation rates, property,
plant and equipment

estimated useful life

estimated useful life

As mentioned in
respective colums

As mentioned in
respective colums

Whether property, plant and equipment are
stated at revalued amount

No

No

No

No




Disclosur e of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table]

(4

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Other property, plant and equipment,
others[Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned assets [M ember]

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Line items]

Depreciation method, property, plant and equipment

straight-line basis

straight-line basis

Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, plant and equipment

5years

5years

Whether property, plant and equipment are stated at revalued amount

No

No




Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table]

()

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]|

Property, plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned and leased assets [M ember]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [AXis]

Carrying amount [Member]

Grosscarrying
amount [Member]

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and equipment
[Abstract]

Additions other than through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

375.28]

172.69

375.28

Acquisitions through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through net
exchange differences, property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Depreciation recognised in profit or
loss

-621.52,

-528.76

Depreciation recognised as part of
cost of other assets

Total Depreciation property plant and
equipment

-621.52,

-528.76

Impairment loss recognised in profit
or loss, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised in profit or loss,
property, plant and equipment

Revaluation increase (decrease),
property, plant and equipment

Impairment loss recognised in other
comprehensive income, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss recognised
in other comprehensive income, property,
plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposals and retirements, property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

29.98

64.55

81.27

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment

Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and egquipment

29.98

64.55

81.27

Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and
equipment

Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and
equipment




FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018

Total increase (decrease) in property,
plant and equipment

-276.22,

-420.62

294.01

Property, plant and equipment at end of
period

1,133.93

1,410.15

1,830.77

3,200.84

103




Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] (2

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [AXis]

Property, plant and equipment [M ember]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned and leased assets [M ember]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [AXis]

Accumulated depreciation and

Gross carrying amount [Member] impairment [Member]

01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to 31/03/2016 to to
31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and equipment
[Abstract]

Additions other than through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

172.69

Acquisitions through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through net
exchange differences, property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Depreciation recognised in profit or
loss

621.52 528.76)

Depreciation recognised as part of
cost of other assets

Total Depreciation property plant and
equipment

621.52 528.76)

Impairment loss recognised in profit
or loss, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised in profit or loss,
property, plant and equipment

Revaluation increase (decrease),
property, plant and equipment

Impairment loss recognised in other
comprehensive income, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss recognised
in other comprehensive income, property,
plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposals and retirements, property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

170.94 51.29 106.39

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment

Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and egquipment

170.94 51.29 106.39

Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and
equipment

Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and
equipment




FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018

Total increase (decrease) in property,
plant and equipment

1.75

570.23

422.37

Property, plant and equipment at end of
period

2,906.83

2,905.08

2,066.91

1,496.68

105




Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table]

NE)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]|

Property, plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned and leased

assets [M ember]

Owned assets [M ember]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated
depreciation and
impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and eguipment
[Abstract]

Additions other than through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

375.28 172.69

Acquisitions through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through net
exchange differences, property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Depreciation recognised in profit or
loss

-621.52 -528.76

Depreciation recognised as part of
cost of other assets

Total Depreciation property plant and
equipment

-621.52 -528.76

Impairment loss recognised in profit
or loss, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised in profit or loss,
property, plant and equipment

Revaluation increase (decrease),
property, plant and equi pment

Impairment |oss recognised in other
comprehensive income, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss recognised
in other comprehensive income, property,
plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposals and retirements, property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

29.98 64.55

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment

Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and equipment

29.98 64.55

Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and
equipment




Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and 0 0
equipment
Total increase (decrease) in property, 276.22 -420.62
plant and equipment ’ )
Property, plant and equipment at end of 1,074.31 1,133.93 1,410.15 1,830.77

period




Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table]

(4

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]|

Property, plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned assets [M ember]

Carrying amount accumulated depr eciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
depreciation and
impairment
[Member]

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and eguipment
[Abstract]

Additions other than through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

375.28

172.69

Acquisitions through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through net
exchange differences, property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Depreciation recognised in profit or
loss

621.52

Depreciation recognised as part of
cost of other assets

Total Depreciation property plant and
equipment

621.52

Impairment loss recognised in profit
or loss, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised in profit or loss,
property, plant and equipment

Revaluation increase (decrease),
property, plant and equipment

Impairment loss recognised in other
comprehensive income, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment |oss recognised
in other comprehensive income, property,
plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposals and retirements, property,
plant and eguipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

81.27

170.94

51.29

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment

Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and equipment

81.27

170.94

51.29

Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and
equipment




Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) in property,
plant and equipment

294.01

1.75

570.23

Property, plant and equipment at end of
period

3,200.84

2,906.83

2,905.08|

2,066.91




Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table]

(5

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Property, plant and equipment
[Member]

Plant and equipment [M ember]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned assets [M ember]

Owned assets[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated depreciation and
impairment [Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and equipment
[Abstract]

Additions other than through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

125.06

108.1]

Acquisitions through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through net
exchange differences, property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Depreciation recognised in profit or
loss

528.76

-181.32

-10.38

Depreciation recognised as part of
cost of other assets

Total Depreciation property plant and
equipment

528.76

-181.32

-10.38

Impairment loss recognised in profit
or loss, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised in profit or loss,
property, plant and equipment

Revaluation increase (decrease),
property, plant and equipment

Impairment loss recognised in other
comprehensive income, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss recognised
in other comprehensive income, property,
plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposals and retirements, property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

106.39,

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment

Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and eguipment

106.39

Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and
equipment

Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and
equipment




Total increase (decrease) in property,
plant and equipment

422.37

-56.26

97.72

Property, plant and equipment at end of
period

1,496.68

1,074.31

46.06

102.32

Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table]
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

(6)

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Plant and equipment [M ember]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned assets [M ember]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Carrying amount
[Member]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and eguipment
[Abstract]

Additions other than through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

125.06

108.1]

Acquisitions through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through net
exchange differences, property,
plant and eguipment

Revaluation increase (decrease),
property, plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposals and retirements, property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment

Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and eguipment

Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and
equipment

Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) in property,
plant and equipment

125.06

108.1]

Property, plant and equipment at end of
period

4.6

240.09

115.03

6.93




Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table]

A7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [AXis]|

Plant and equipment [M ember]

Other plant and
equipment
[Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned assets [M ember]

Owned assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated depreciation and impairment [M ember]

Carrying amount
[Member]

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and eguipment
[Abstract]

Additions other than through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

125.06

Acquisitions through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through net
exchange differences, property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Depreciation recognised in profit or
loss

181.32

10.38

-181.32

Depreciation recognised as part of
cost of other assets

Total Depreciation property plant and
equipment

181.32

10.38,

-181.32

Impairment loss recognised in profit
or loss, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised in profit or loss,
property, plant and equipment

Revaluation increase (decrease),
property, plant and equi pment

Impairment |oss recognised in other
comprehensive income, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss recognised
in other comprehensive income, property,
plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposals and retirements, property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment

Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and equipment

Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and
equipment




Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) in property,
plant and equipment

181.32

10.38

-56.26

Property, plant and equipment at end of
period

194.03,

12.71]

2.33

46.06)




Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table]

NG)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [AXis]

Other plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned assets [M ember]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [AXis]

Carrying amount [Member]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and equipment
[Abstract]

Additions other than through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

108.1]

125.06)

108.1

Acquisitions through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through net
exchange differences, property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Depreciation recognised in profit or
loss

-10.38,

Depreciation recognised as part of
cost of other assets

Total Depreciation property plant and
equipment

-10.38

Impairment loss recognised in profit
or loss, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised in profit or loss,
property, plant and equipment

Revaluation increase (decrease),
property, plant and equipment

Impairment loss recognised in other
comprehensive income, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss recognised
in other comprehensive income, property,
plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposals and retirements, property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment

Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and egquipment

Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and
equipment

Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and
equipment




Total increase (decrease) in property, 97.72 125.06 108.1
plant and equipment ' ' ’
Property, plant and equipment at end of 102.32 46 240.09 115,03
period ' ) ' '
Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] (9

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Other plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned assets [M ember]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]

Grosscarrying
amount [Member]

Accumulated depreciation and impairment [M ember]

31/03/2016

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to 31/03/2016
31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and eguipment
[Abstract]

Depreciation, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Depreciation recognised in profit or
loss

181.32 10.38

Depreciation recognised as part of
cost of other assets

Total Depreciation property plant and
equipment

181.32 10.38]

Impairment loss recognised in profit
or loss, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised in profit or loss,
property, plant and equipment

Impairment |oss recognised in other
comprehensive income, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss recognised
in other comprehensive income, property,
plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposals and retirements, property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment

Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and equipment

Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and
equipment

Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) in property,
plant and equipment

181.32 10.38

Property, plant and equipment at end of
period

6.93

194.03 12.71]

2.33




Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table]

.(10)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]|

Furniture and fixtures[Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned assets [M ember]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [AXis]

Carrying amount [Member]

Grosscarrying
amount [Member]

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and equipment
[Abstract]

Additions other than through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

10.33]

2.66

10.33]

Acquisitions through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through net
exchange differences, property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Depreciation recognised in profit or
loss

-15.39

-12.09

Depreciation recognised as part of
cost of other assets

Total Depreciation property plant and
equipment

-15.39

-12.09

Impairment loss recognised in profit
or loss, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised in profit or loss,
property, plant and equipment

Revaluation increase (decrease),
property, plant and equipment

Impairment loss recognised in other
comprehensive income, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss recognised
in other comprehensive income, property,
plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposals and retirements, property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

0.38

0.99

6.43

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment

Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and egquipment

0.38

0.99

6.43

Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and
equipment

Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and
equipment
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Total increase (decrease) in property,
plant and equipment

-5.44

-10.42

3.9

Property, plant and equipment at end of
period

22.99

28.43

38.85

224.81

117




Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table]

-(11)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [AXis]

Furniture and fixtures[Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned assets [M ember]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [AXis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated depreciation and
impairment [Member]

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and equipment
[Abstract]

Additions other than through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

2.66]

Acquisitions through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through net
exchange differences, property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Depreciation recognised in profit or
loss

15.39

12.09

Depreciation recognised as part of
cost of other assets

Total Depreciation property plant and
equipment

15.39

12.09

Impairment loss recognised in profit
or loss, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised in profit or loss,
property, plant and equipment

Revaluation increase (decrease),
property, plant and equipment

Impairment loss recognised in other
comprehensive income, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss recognised
in other comprehensive income, property,
plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposals and retirements, property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

18.61

6.05

17.62

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment

Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and egquipment

18.61

6.05

17.62

Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and
equipment

Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and
equipment




FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018

Total increase (decrease) in property,
plant and equipment

-15.95

9.34]

=558

Property, plant and equipment at end of
period

220.91

236.86

201.82

192.48

119




Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table]

.(12)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [AXis]

Furnitureand
fixtures[Member]

Office equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned assets
[Member]

Owned assets[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated
depreciation and
impair ment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and eguipment
[Abstract]

Additions other than through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

34.67

8.01

Acquisitions through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through net
exchange differences, property,
plant and eguipment

Depreciation, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Depreciation recognised in profit or
loss

-64.68

-61.46

Depreciation recognised as part of
cost of other assets

Total Depreciation property plant and
equipment

-64.68

-61.46

Impairment loss recognised in profit
or loss, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised in profit or loss,
property, plant and equipment

Revaluation increase (decrease),
property, plant and equipment

Impairment loss recognised in other
comprehensive income, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss recognised
in other comprehensive income, property,
plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposal's and retirements, property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

1.07

2.05

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment

Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and equipment

1.07

2.05

Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and
equipment




Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and 0 0
equipment
Total increase (decrease) in property, -31.08 555
plant and equipment ’ ’
Property, plant and equipment at end of 198.01 102.8 133.88 189.38

period




Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table]
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

.(13)

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]|

Office equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned assets [M ember]

Carrying amount accumulated depr eciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
depreciation and
impairment
[Member]

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and eguipment
[Abstract]

Additions other than through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

8.01

Acquisitions through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through net
exchange differences, property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Depreciation recognised in profit or
loss

64.68

Depreciation recognised as part of
cost of other assets

Total Depreciation property plant and
equipment

64.68

Impairment loss recognised in profit
or loss, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised in profit or loss,
property, plant and equipment

Revaluation increase (decrease),
property, plant and equipment

Impairment loss recognised in other
comprehensive income, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment |oss recognised
in other comprehensive income, property,
plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposals and retirements, property,
plant and eguipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

11.88

7.52

10.81]

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment

Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and equipment

11.88

7.52

10.81]

Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and
equipment




Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) in property,
plant and equipment

22.79

0.49

53.87

Property, plant and equipment at end of
period

333.67|

310.88

310.39

230.87




Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table]

-(14)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [AXis]

Office equipment [Member]

Computer equipments[Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned assets [M ember]

Owned assets [M ember]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [AXis]

Accumulated depreciation and
impairment [Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and equipment
[Abstract]

Additions other than through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

0.1]

5.67

Acquisitions through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through net
exchange differences, property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Depreciation recognised in profit or
loss

61.46

-58.64

-91.89

Depreciation recognised as part of
cost of other assets

Total Depreciation property plant and
equipment

61.46

-58.64]

-91.89

Impairment loss recognised in profit
or loss, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised in profit or loss,
property, plant and equipment

Revaluation increase (decrease),
property, plant and equipment

Impairment loss recognised in other
comprehensive income, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss recognised
in other comprehensive income, property,
plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposals and retirements, property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

5.47

0.19

0.49

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment

Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and egquipment

5.47

0.19

0.49

Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and
equipment

Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and
equipment




Total increase (decrease) in property,
plant and equipment

55.99

-58.73

-86.71

Property, plant and equipment at end of
period

177

121.01

22.78

81.51

Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table]
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

-.(15)

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Computer equipments[Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned assets [M ember]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Carrying amount
[Member]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and eguipment
[Abstract]

Additions other than through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

0.1

5.67

Acquisitions through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through net
exchange differences, property,
plant and eguipment

Revaluation increase (decrease),
property, plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposals and retirements, property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

7.75

3.42

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment

Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and eguipment

7.75

3.42

Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and
equipment

Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) in property,
plant and equipment

-7.65

225

Property, plant and equipment at end of
period

168.22,

315.35

323

320.75)




Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table]

.(16)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [AXis]|

Computer equipments [Member]

L easehold
improvements
[Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned assets [M ember]

Owned assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]

Accumulated depreciation and impairment [M ember]

Carrying amount
[Member]

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and eguipment
[Abstract]

Additions other than through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

201.17

Acquisitions through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through net
exchange differences, property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Depreciation recognised in profit or
loss

58.64 91.89

-294.11

Depreciation recognised as part of
cost of other assets

Total Depreciation property plant and
equipment

58.64 91.89

-294.11

Impairment loss recognised in profit
or loss, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised in profit or loss,
property, plant and equipment

Revaluation increase (decrease),
property, plant and equi pment

Impairment |oss recognised in other
comprehensive income, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss recognised
in other comprehensive income, property,
plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposals and retirements, property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

7.56 2.93

23.55

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment

Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and equipment

7.56) 2.93

23.55]

Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and
equipment




Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) in property,
plant and equipment

51.08|

88.96

-116.49

Property, plant and equipment at end of
period

292.57|

241.49

152.53]

932.04




Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table]

-.(17)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [AXis]

L easehold impr ovements [M ember]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned assets [M ember]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [AXis]

Carrying amount [Member]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and equipment
[Abstract]

Additions other than through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

46.7

201.17,

46.7

Acquisitions through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through net
exchange differences, property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Depreciation recognised in profit or
loss

-346.72,

Depreciation recognised as part of
cost of other assets

Total Depreciation property plant and
equipment

-346.72,

Impairment loss recognised in profit
or loss, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised in profit or loss,
property, plant and equipment

Revaluation increase (decrease),
property, plant and equipment

Impairment loss recognised in other
comprehensive income, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss recognised
in other comprehensive income, property,
plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposals and retirements, property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

60.89

41.68

141.18

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment

Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and egquipment

60.89

41.68

141.18

Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and
equipment

Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and
equipment




Total increase (decrease) in property, -360.91 150.49 -94.48

plant and equipment ’ ’ ’
Property, plant and equipment at end of 1,04853 1,400.44 2,066.42 1,906.93

period ,048. ,409. ,066. ,906.
Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] .(18)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

L easehold improvements [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned assets [M ember]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]

Grosscarrying
amount [Member]

Accumulated depreciation and impairment [M ember]

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and eguipment
[Abstract]

Depreciation, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Depreciation recognised in profit or
loss

294.11

346.72

Depreciation recognised as part of
cost of other assets

Total Depreciation property plant and
equipment

29411

346.72

Impairment loss recognised in profit
or loss, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised in profit or loss,
property, plant and equipment

Impairment |oss recognised in other
comprehensive income, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss recognised
in other comprehensive income, property,
plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposals and retirements, property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

18.13

80.29

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment

Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and equipment

18.13

80.29

Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and
equipment

Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) in property,
plant and equipment

275.98

266.43

Property, plant and equipment at end of
period

2,001.41]

1,134.38

858.4

591.97




Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table]

-(19)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]|

Other property, plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned assets [M ember]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [AXis]

Carrying amount [Member]

Grosscarrying
amount [Member]

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and equipment
[Abstract]

Additions other than through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

3.95

1.55

3.95

Acquisitions through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through net
exchange differences, property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Depreciation recognised in profit or
loss

-7.38

-6.22

Depreciation recognised as part of
cost of other assets

Total Depreciation property plant and
equipment

-7.38]

-6.22

Impairment loss recognised in profit
or loss, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised in profit or loss,
property, plant and equipment

Revaluation increase (decrease),
property, plant and equipment

Impairment loss recognised in other
comprehensive income, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss recognised
in other comprehensive income, property,
plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposals and retirements, property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

4.79

0.13

13.53

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment

Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and egquipment

4.79

0.13

13.53

Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and
equipment

Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and
equipment
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Total increase (decrease) in property,
plant and equipment

-8.22

-9.58

Property, plant and equipment at end of
period

7.26

15.48

20.28

20.5

131




Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table]

-(20)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [AXis]

Other property, plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned assets [M ember]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [AXis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated depreciation and
impairment [Member]

01/04/2016
to 31/03/2016
31/03/2017

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and equipment
[Abstract]

Additions other than through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

1.55

Acquisitions through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through net
exchange differences, property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Depreciation recognised in profit or
loss

7.38

6.22

Depreciation recognised as part of
cost of other assets

Total Depreciation property plant and
equipment

7.38

6.22

Impairment loss recognised in profit
or loss, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised in profit or loss,
property, plant and equipment

Revaluation increase (decrease),
property, plant and equipment

Impairment loss recognised in other
comprehensive income, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss recognised
in other comprehensive income, property,
plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposals and retirements, property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

0.21

8.74

0.08

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment

Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and egquipment

0.21

8.74]

0.08

Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and
equipment

Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and
equipment




FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018

Total increase (decrease) in property,
plant and equipment

1.34

-1.36

6.14

Property, plant and equipment at end of
period

30.08

28.74

13.24

14.6

133




Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table]

-(21)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Other property,

Classes of property, plant and equipment [AXis] eﬂﬁrgrﬁgmdt Other property, plant and equipment, others [M ember]
[Member]
Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Omg‘lsﬁs Owned assets [M ember]
Accumulated
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and grosscarrying | depreciation and )
amount [AXxis] impairment (G g e MG 1]
[Member]
01/04/2017 01/04/2016
31/03/2016 to to 31/03/2016
31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Nature of other property plant and equipment
others

Electrical installations and
equipment

Electrical installations and
equipment

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and eguipment
[Abstract]

Additions other than through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

3.95

1.55

Acquisitions through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through net
exchange differences, property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Depreciation recognised in profit or
loss

-7.38

-6.22

Depreciation recognised as part of
cost of other assets

Total Depreciation property plant and
equipment

-7.38

-6.22

Impairment loss recognised in profit
or loss, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised in profit or loss,
property, plant and equipment

Revaluation increase (decrease),
property, plant and equipment

Impairment |oss recognised in other
comprehensive income, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss recognised
in other comprehensive income, property,
plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposals and retirements, property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

4.79

0.13

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment




Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and equipment

4.79

0.13

Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and
equipment

Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) in property,
plant and equipment

-8.22

Property, plant and equipment at end of
period

8.46

7.26

20.28




Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table]

(22)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [AXis]

Other property, plant and equipment, others[Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]

Owned assets [M ember]

Carrying amount accumulated depr eciation and gross carrying
amount [AXis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
depreciation and
impairment

[Member]

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to 31/03/2016
31/03/2017

01/04/2017

to

31/03/2018

Disclosure of detailed information about property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about
property, plant and equipment [Line items]

Nature of other property plant and equipment
others

Electrical installations and
equipment

Electrical installations and
equipment

Electrical
installations
equipment

and

Reconciliation of changesin property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]

Changes in property, plant and equipment
[Abstract]

Additions other than through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

3.95

1.55

Acquisitions through business
combinations, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through net
exchange differences, property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Depreciation recognised in profit or
loss

7.38

Depreciation recognised as part of
cost of other assets

Total Depreciation property plant and
equipment

7.38

Impairment loss recognised in profit
or loss, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised in profit or loss,
property, plant and equi pment

Revaluation increase (decrease),
property, plant and equipment

Impairment loss recognised in other
comprehensive income, property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of impairment loss recognised
in other comprehensive income, property,
plant and equipment

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, property, plant and
equipment [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, property, plant and
equipment

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, property, plant and
equipment

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, property,
plant and equipment

Disposals and retirements, property,
plant and equipment [Abstract]

Disposals, property, plant and
equipment

13.53

0.21

8.74

Retirements, property, plant and
equipment

Total disposals and retirements,
property, plant and egquipment

13.53

0.21

8.74




Decrease through classified as held
for sale, property, plant and 0 0 0
equipment
Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary, property, plant and 0 0 0
equipment
Total increast_e (decrease) in property, 9,58 134 136
plant and eguipment
Property, plant and equipment at end of 205 30.08 28.74 1324
period
Disclosur e of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Tabl€] .(23)
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] e pro%ﬁ‘t;,sﬁlsn;“agg]eqummt,
Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [M ember]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying amount [AXis] Am?gg;?:ﬁ;??ﬁ;ﬁgg} il
01/04/2016
to 31/03/2016
31/03/2017
Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Abstract]
Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Line items]
Nature of other property plant and equipment others Eéﬁféﬂqﬁt installations - and
Reconciliation of changesin property, plant and equipment [Abstract]
Changes in property, plant and equipment [Abstract]
Depreciation, property, plant and equipment [Abstract]
Depreciation recognised in profit or loss 6.22
Depreciation recognised as part of cost of other assets 0
Total Depreciation property plant and equipment 6.22
Impairment loss recognised in profit or loss, property, plant and equipment 0
Reversal of impairment loss recognised in profit or loss, property, plant 0
and equipment
Impairment loss recognised in other comprehensive income, property, plant 0
and equipment
Reversal of impairment loss recognised in other comprehensive income, 0
property, plant and equipment
Increase (decrease) through transfers and other changes, property, plant
and equipment [Abstract]
Increase (decrease) through transfers, property, plant and equipment 0
Increase (decrease) through other changes, property, plant and equipment 0
Total increase (decrease) through transfers and other changes, 0
property, plant and equipment
Disposals and retirements, property, plant and equipment [Abstract]
Disposals, property, plant and equipment 0.08
Retirements, property, plant and equipment 0
Total disposals and retirements, property, plant and equipment 0.08
Decrease through classified as held for sale, property, plant and equipment 0
Decrease through loss of control of subsidiary, property, plant and 0
equipment
Total increase (decrease) in property, plant and equipment 6.14
Property, plant and equipment at end of period 14.6 8.46)

[612100] Notes - | mpairment of assets

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

Disclosure of impairment of assets [ TextBlock]

Disclosure of impairment loss and reversal of impairment loss [ TextBlock]

Whether there is any impairment loss or reversal of impairment loss
during the year

No

No

Disclosure of information for impairment loss recognised or reversed
for individual Assets or cash-generating unit [ TextBlock]

Whether impairment |oss recognised or reversed for individual Assets
or cash-generating unit

No

No




[400700] Notes - Investment property

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of investment property [TextBlock]
Depreciation method, investment property, cost model NA NA
Useful lives or depreciation rates, investment property, cost model NA NA
[400800] Notes - Goodwill
Disclosur e of reconciliation of changesin goodwill [Table] (D

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Carrying amount accumulatqd amortization _and impairment and Carrying amount [Member] Grosscarrying
gross carrying amount [Axis] amount [Member]
01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017
to to 31/03/2016 to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018
Disclosure of reconciliation of changesin goodwill
[Abstract]
Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill
[Line items]
Changes in goodwill [Abstract]
Acquis_iti ons through business combinations, 0 0 0
goodwill
Increase (decrease)_through net exchange 0 0 0
differences, goodwill
Impairment loss recognised in profit or 10ss, 0 0
goodwill
Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, Goodwill [Abstract]
Increase (decrease) through transfers, 0 0 0
goodwill
Increase (decrease) through other changes, 0 0 0
goodwill
Total increase (decrease) through 0 0 0
transfers and other changes, goodwill
Disposals and retirements, Goodwill [Abstract]
Disposals, goodwill 0 0| 0
Retirements, goodwill 0 0 0
Total disposals and retirements, goodwill 0 0 0
Decreqsethrough classified as held for sale, 0 0 0
goodwill
Decrease through loss of control of subsidiary, 0 0 0
goodwill
Subsequent recognition of deferred tax assets, 0 0 0
goodwill
Total increase (decrease) in goodwill 0 0 0
Goodwill at end of period 18.23 18.23 18.23 18.23




Disclosur e of reconciliation of changesin goodwill [Table]

e

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impair ment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated amortization and
impairment [M ember]

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill
[Abstract]

Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill
[Lineitems]

Changes in goodwill [Abstract]

Acquisitions through business combinations,
goodwill

Increase (decrease) through net exchange
differences, goodwill

Impairment loss recognised in profit or loss,
goodwill

Increase (decrease) through transfers and
other changes, Goodwill [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through transfers,
goodwill

Increase (decrease) through other changes,
goodwill

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, goodwill

Disposals and retirements, Goodwill [Abstract]

Disposals, goodwill

Retirements, goodwill

Total disposals and retirements, goodwill

Decrease through classified as held for sale,
goodwill

o [Oo|o]|o

o |[o|o|o

o [©O[o|Oo

Decrease through loss of control of subsidiary,
goodwill

Subsequent recognition of deferred tax assets,
goodwill

Total increase (decrease) in goodwill

Goodwill at end of period

18.23

18.23

Disclosur e of reconciliation of changesin goodwill [Table]

.(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]|

Accumulated
amortization and
impairment
[Member]

31/03/2016

Disclosure of reconciliation of changesin goodwill [Abstract]

Disclosure of reconciliation of changesin goodwill [Line items]

Goodwill at end of period




Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016

to

31/03/2017

31/03/2016

Disclosure of goodwill [TextBlock]

Disclosure of reconciliation of changesin goodwill [Abstract]

Changes in goodwill [Abstract]

Acquisitions through business combinations, goodwill

Increase (decrease) through net exchange differences, goodwill

o

o

Impairment loss recognised in profit or loss, goodwill

Increase (decrease) through transfers and other changes, Goodwill
[Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through transfers, goodwill

Increase (decrease) through other changes, goodwill

Total increase (decrease) through transfers and other changes,
goodwill

o

o

Disposals and retirements, Goodwill [Abstract]

Disposal's, goodwill

Retirements, goodwill

Total disposals and retirements, goodwill

Decrease through classified as held for sale, goodwill

Decrease through loss of control of subsidiary, goodwill

Subsequent recognition of deferred tax assets, goodwill

Total increase (decrease) in goodwill

o|lo|o|o|o|Oo|O

o|lOo|0|0|0|0|O

Goodwill at end of period

18.23]

18.23

18.23




[400900] Notes - Other intangible assets

Disclosur e of detailed information about other intangible assets[Table] (D
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Classes of other intangible assets[AXis] Company other intangible assets [M ember]
Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axig] Internally generated and other t[l1Maneni1nt:g]nally gener ated intangible assets
Carrying amount gfgl;mciz?tﬁlgma;r&z&n[crxgd impairment and Carrying amount [Member] aﬁéﬁifﬂ;ﬂgg]
01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017
to to 31/03/2016 to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018
Disclosure of detailed information about other
intangible assets [Abstract]
Disclosure of detailed information about other
intangible assets [Line items]
Reconciliation of changesin other intangible
assets [Abstract]
Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract]

?odn(:lbtil gr;tsl cg)rt]zer than through business 0 012 0

Acquisitions through business combinations 0 0 0

Increase (decrease) through net exchange

differences 0 0 0

Amortisation other intangible assets -0.91 -1.96

Impairment loss recognised in profit or 0 0

loss

_Revers_ﬂ of impairment loss recognised 0 0

in profit or loss

_Reval l_Jati on increase (decrease), other 0 0 0

intangible assets

Impairment loss recognised in other

comprehensive income, other intangible 0 0

assets

Reversal of impairment loss recognised in

other comprehensive income, other 0 0

intangible assets

Increase (decrease) through

transfers and other changes, other

intangible assets [Abstract]
Increase (decrease) through 0 0 0
transfers, other intangible assets
Increase (decrease) through other
changes 0 0 0
Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, Other 0 0 0
intangible assets

Disposals and retirements, other

intangible assets [Abstract]
Disposals 0| 0 0
Retirements 0 0 0
Tota Disposals and retirements, 0 0 0
Other intangible assets

Decrease through classified as held for 0 0 0

sale

Decrease through loss of control of 0 0 0

subsidiary

Total increase (decrease) in Other

intangible assegs ) — — o

Other intangible assets at end of period 0.38 1.29 3.13 20.86




Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets[Table] (2
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of other intangible assets[Axis] Company other intangible assets [M ember]

Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets

Sub classes of other intangible assets[Axis] [Member]

Accumulated amortization and
impairment [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and

gr 0ss carrying amount [Axis] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

Disclosure of detailed information about other
intangible assets [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about other
intangible assets [Line itemg]

Reconciliation of changesin other intangible
assets [Abstract]

Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract]

Additions other than through business

combinations 0.12

Acquisitions through business combinations 0

Increase (decrease) through net exchange
differences

Amortisation other intangible assets 0.91 1.96

Impairment loss recognised in profit or
loss

Reversal of impairment loss recognised
in profit or loss

Revaluation increase (decrease), other
intangible assets

Impairment |oss recognised in other
comprehensive income, other intangible 0 0
assets

Reversal of impairment loss recognised in
other comprehensive income, other 0 0
intangible assets

Increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, other
intangible assets [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, other intangible assets

Increase (decrease) through other
changes

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, Other 0 0 0
intangible assets

Disposals and retirements, other
intangible assets [Abstract]

Disposals 0 0 0

Retirements 0 0 0

Total Disposals and retirements,
Other intangible assets

Decrease through classified as held for
sde

Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary

Total increase (decrease) in Other

intangible assets 0.12 0.91 1.96)

Other intangible assets at end of period 20.86 20.74 20.48 19.57




Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Tabl€] .(3)
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Company other intangible assets [M ember]
Internally
generated and
other than
Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] internally Internally generated intangible assets [M ember]
generated
intangible assets
[Member]
Accumulated
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and | amortization and ;
gross carrying amount [Axis]| impairment S e b e
[Member]
01/04/2017 01/04/2016
31/03/2016 to to 31/03/2016
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of detailed information about other
intangible assets [Abstract]
Disclosure of detailed information about other
intangible assets [Line items]
Reconciliation of changesin other intangible
assets [Abstract]
Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract]
Additions other than through business 0 012
combinations ’
Acquisitions through business combinations 0 0
Increase (decrease) through net exchange 0 0
differences
Amortisation other intangible assets -0.91 -1.96,
Impairment loss recognised in profit or 0 0
loss
Reversal of impairment loss recognised 0 0
in profit or loss
Revaluation increase (decrease), other 0 0
intangible assets
Impairment loss recognised in other
comprehensive income, other intangible 0 0
assets
Reversal of impairment loss recognised in
other comprehensive income, other 0 0
intangible assets
Increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, other
intangible assets [Abstract]
Increase (decrease) through 0 0
transfers, other intangible assets
Increase (decrease) through other 0 0
changes
Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, Other 0 0
intangible assets
Disposals and retirements, other
intangible assets [Abstract]
Disposals 0| 0
Retirements 0 0
Tota Disposals and retirements, 0 0
Other intangible assets
Decrease through classified as held for 0 0
sde
Decrease through loss of control of 0 0
subsidiary
Total increase (decrease) in Other
intangible assets — —
Other intangible assets at end of period 17.61] 0.38 1.29 3.13




Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets[Table] (4
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Company other intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [M ember]

Accumulated
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and . amortization and
i : Gross carrying amount [Member] ] )
gross carrying amount [Axis] impair ment
[Member]

01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017
to to 31/03/2016 to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018

Disclosure of detailed information about other
intangible assets [Abstract]

Disclosure of detailed information about other
intangible assets [Line itemg]

Reconciliation of changesin other intangible
assets [Abstract]

Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract]

Additions other than through business

combinations 0 0.12

Acquisitions through business combinations 0 0

Increase (decrease) through net exchange
differences

Amortisation other intangible assets 0.91

Impairment loss recognised in profit or
loss

Reversal of impairment |oss recognised
in profit or loss

Revaluation increase (decrease), other
intangible assets

Impairment loss recognised in other
comprehensive income, other intangible 0
assets

Reversal of impairment loss recognised in
other comprehensive income, other 0
intangible assets

Increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, other
intangible assets [Abstract]

Increase (decrease) through
transfers, other intangible assets

Increase (decrease) through other
changes

Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, Other 0 0 0
intangible assets

Disposals and retirements, other
intangible assets [Abstract]

Disposals 0 0 0

Retirements 0 0 0

Total Disposals and retirements,
Other intangible assets

Decrease through classified as held for
sale

Decrease through loss of control of
subsidiary

Total increase (decrease) in Other

intangible assets . s =

Other intangible assets at end of period 20.86) 20.86 20.74 20.48




Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets[Table] (5
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of other intangible assets[AXis] Sy o[t’\r;leéni]rgt:rr]lgibleasets Computer software [Member]
Subd of other intangible assets [Axig] Internally generated intangible assets | Internally generated intangible assets
[Member] [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impair ment and Accumulated amortization and .
. : . ) Carrying amount [Member]
gross carrying amount [Axis] impairment [Member]
01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to 31/03/2016 to to
31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of detailed information about other
intangible assets [Abstract]
Disclosure of detailed information about other
intangible assets [Line itemg]
Reconciliation of changesin other intangible
assets [Abstract]
Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract]
Additions other than through business 0 012
combinations -
Acquisitions through business combinations 0 0
Increase (decrease) through net exchange 0 0
differences
Amortisation other intangible assets 1.96) -0.91 -1.96
Impairment loss recognised in profit or 0 0 0
loss
Reversal of impairment loss recognised 0 0 0
in profit or loss
Revaluation increase (decrease), other 0 0
intangible assets
Impairment loss recognised in other
comprehensive income, other intangible 0 0 0
assets
Reversal of impairment loss recognised in
other comprehensive income, other 0 0 0
intangible assets
Increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, other
intangible assets [Abstract]
Increase (decrease) through 0 0 0
transfers, other intangible assets
Increase (decrease) through other 0 0 0
changes
Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, Other 0 0 0
intangible assets
Disposals and retirements, other
intangible assets [Abstract]
Disposals 0 0 0
Retirements 0 0 0
Total Disposals and retirements, 0 0 0
Other intangible assets
Decrease through classified as held for 0 0 0
sale
Decrease through loss of control of
L 0 0 0
subsidiary
Total increase (decrease) in Other } )
intangible assets T - =
Other intangible assets at end of period 19.57| 17.61 0.38 1.29




Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets[Table] ..(6)
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Computer software [Member]
Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [M ember]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and | Carrying amount G .
" : ross carrying amount [Member]
gross carrying amount [Axis] [Member]
01/04/2017 01/04/2016
31/03/2016 to to 31/03/2016
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of detailed information about other
intangible assets [Abstract]
Disclosure of detailed information about other
intangible assets [Line items]
Reconciliation of changesin other intangible
assets [Abstract]
Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract]
Additions other than through business 0 012
combinations )
Acquisitions through business combinations 0 0
Increase (decrease) through net exchange 0 0
differences
Revaluation increase (decrease), other 0 0
intangible assets
Increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, other
intangible assets [Abstract]
Increase (decrease) through 0 0
transfers, other intangible assets
Increase (decrease) through other 0 0
changes
Total increase (decrease) through
transfers and other changes, Other 0 0
intangible assets
Disposals and retirements, other
intangible assets [Abstract]
Disposals 0 0
Retirements 0| 0
Total Disposals and retirements, 0 0
Other intangible assets
Decrease through classified as held for o o
sale
Decrease through loss of control of
L 0 0
subsidiary
Total increase (decrease) in Other 0 012
intangible assets ]
Other intangible assets at end of period 3.13 20.86 20.86 20.74




Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets[Table]

A7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of other intangible assets [Axis]

Computer software [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]

Internally generated intangible assets [M ember]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and gross car rying amount

Accumulated amortization and impair ment [M ember]

[Axis]
01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to 31/03/2016
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets
[Abstract]
Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets
[Lineitems]
Reconciliation of changesin other intangible assets [Abstract]
Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract]
Amortisation other intangible assets 0.91 1.96)
Impairment loss recognised in profit or loss 0 0
Reversal of impairment loss recognised in profit or loss 0| 0
_Impairment Io_ss recqgnised in other comprehensive 0 0
income, other intangible assets
Reversal of !mp_airment loss re_cogni_sed in other 0 0
comprehensive income, other intangible assets
Increase (decrease) through transfers and other
changes, other intangible assets [Abstract]
Increase (decrease) through transfers, other intangible 0 0
assets
Increase (decrease) through other changes 0| 0
Total increase (decregse) th_rough transfers and 0 0
other changes, Other intangible assets
Disposals and retirements, other intangible assets
[Abstract]
Disposals 0 0
Retirements 0 0
Total Disposals and retirements, Other intangible assets 0| 0
Decrease through classified as held for sale 0| 0
Decrease through loss of control of subsidiary 0 0
Total increase (decrease) in Other intangible assets 091 1.96
Other intangible assets at end of period 20.48 19.57 17.61
Disclosur e of additional information about other intangible assets[Table] (D

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of other intangible assets[Axis]

Computer software [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]

Internally generated intangible assets

[Member]
01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Disclosure of additional information about other intangible assets [Abstract]

Disclosure of additional information about other intangible assets [Line items]

Amortisation method, other intangible assets

straight line basis

straight line basis

Useful lives or amortisation rates, other intangible assets

1-3 Years

1-3 Years

Whether other intangible assets are stated at revalued amount

No

No

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of other intangible assets [ TextBlock]

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets

[TextBlock]

Disclosure of intangible assets with indefinite useful life [ TextBlock]

Whether there are intangible assets with indefinite useful life No No




[401000] Notes - Biological assets other than bearer plants

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Disclosure of biological assets, agriculture produce at point of
harvest and government grants related to biological assets
[TextBlock]

Depreciation method, biological assets other than bearer plants, at cost

NA NA

Useful lives or depreciation rates, biological assets other than bearer

plants, at cost

NA NA

[611100] Notes - Financial instruments

Disclosur e of financial assets[Table]

-

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of financial assets[Axis]

Financial assets at amortised cost, class

Tradereceivables [Member]

[Member]
. . . . Financial assets at amortised cost, Financial assets at amortised cost,
Categories of financial assets [Axis] category [Member] category [Member]
01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of financial assets [Abstract]
Disclosure of financia assets[Lineitems]
Financial assets 31,802.03] 27,047.76) 12,355.88 8,928.12
Financial assets, at fair value 31,802.03] 27,047.76) 12,355.88 8,928.12
A . : Current and Non|Current and Non
Dac;!gteldcm Osftolther financial assets at Current  Financial|Current  Financial
amortl cost class Assets Assets
Disclosure of financial assets[Table] (2

Unless otherwise specified, al monetary

values arein Millions of INR

Classes of financial assets[Axis]

Other financial assets at amortised cost

Other financial assets at amortised cost

class[Member] class 1 [Member]
Categories of financial assets[Axis] Flnan(:|(z:ala12§oe:)s/ zElIMa;rT\]ci)rg?ed st Flnanc?late;s:rt; z[a't\/la;r:](z)r;?ed o
01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of financial assets [Abstract]
Disclosure of financia assets[Lineitems]
Financial assets 31,802.03 27,047.76 (A) 22,758.97| (B) 25,767.72
Financial assets, at fair value 31,802.03 27,047.76 22,758.97 25,767.72
e . : Current and Non|Current and Non|Current Financial|Current  Financial
gﬁgﬁgggf&g 2}2; financidl assets a Current  Financial|Current  Financial Assets. Description|Assets. Description in
Assets Assets in footnote footnote

Footnotes

(A) Current assets: (iii) Cash and cash equivaent Rs. 702.56 Mn + (iv) Loans Rs. 3,136.76 Mn + (v) Others Rs. 18,919.65 Mn
(B) Current Financial Assets: (iii) Cash and cash eguivalent Rs.7,737.70 Mn + (iv) Loans Rs. 13,349.09 Mn + (v) Others Rs.

4,680.93Mn




Disclosur e of financial assets[Table]

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

NE)

cl TR s[Axig] Other financial assets at amortised cost Financial assets at fair value, class
asses class 2 [Member] [Member]
Financial assets at fair value through
. . . . Financial assets at amortised cost, profit or loss, designated upon initial
CEIRIETES G NEER £EiS A0S category [Member] recognition or subsequently, category
[Member]
01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of financial assets [Abstract]
Disclosure of financia assets[Lineitems]
Financial assets (A) 9,043.06 (B) 1,280.04 20,532.12 7,703.96
Financial assets, at fair value 9,043.06 1,280.04 20,532.12 7,703.96|
Description of other financial assets at Non-Current Other|Non-Current  Other
amortised cost class Financial Assets  |Financial Assets
Description of other financial assets at fair Current and InVGStTnentS ‘ (ijn
lue class Non-current mutual unds
v Investments (quoted)
Footnotes
(A) Non-current assets: (i) Investments Rs. 5,709.58 Mn + (ii) Loans Rs. NIL + (iii) Others Rs. 9,043.06 Mn
(B) Non-current Financial Assets: (ii) Loans Rs. 14.86 Mn + (iii) Others Rs. 1,265.18 Mn
(4

Disclosur e of financial assets[Table]

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Disclosure of financial assets[Table]

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of financial assets [Axis]| AL aSS[MEtZ?]Ig::]r VM CES Trading securities[Member]
Financial assets measured at fair value q q "
. . . . A Financial assets at fair value through
Categories of financial assets[Axis] through other comprehensiveincome, ;
category [Member] profit or loss, category [Member]
01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of financial assets [Abstract]
Disclosure of financial assets[Lineitems]
Financial assets 1,259.44 0 1,259.44 7,703.96|
Financial assets, at fair value 1,259.44 0 20,532.12, 7,703.96|
e . : . . Current and|l nvestments in
D:IS)I’IK?IIOH of other financial assets at fair I(nxgtste(rjl;ents in  bonds Not Applicable|Non-current mutual funds
vaue class q Investments (quoted)
(5

Classes of financial assets[Axis] Trading securities [M ember]
Flrr:)?ir:ctl)?llssse;sg fr?jarte\&aluu%tnhirr?iltjgf Financial assets at fair value through
Categories of financial assets[Axis] p o s, 9 P other comprehensive income, category
recognition or subsequently, category [Member]
[Member]
01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of financial assets [Abstract]
Disclosure of financia assets [Lineitems]
Financial assets 20,532.12 7,703.96 1,259.44 0
Financial assets, at fair value (A) 20,532.12 7,703.96 1,259.44 0
—_— : " ! Current and|Investments in )
D;IS:I‘I[?UOH of other financial assets at fair Non-current mutual fundsl(ntj/;steg;ents in  bonds Not Applicable
value class Investments (quoted) a
Footnotes

(A) Non-current: Investments in non-convertible debentures (quoted) Rs. 2,950.14 + Investmentsin bonds (quoted) Rs. 1,500.00 and
Non-current: Investments in mutual funds (quoted) Rs.14,121.16 Mn + Investments in non-convertible debentures (quoted) Rs.

997.08 Mn + Investments in commercia paper (unquoted) Rs. 963.74 Mn



Disclosur e of financial assets[Table] ..(6)
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of financial assets[Axis] Trading securities[Member]

Financial assets measured at fair value
Categories of financial assets [Axis] through other comprehensive income,
category [Member]

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Disclosure of financial assets [Abstract]

Disclosure of financia assets[Line items]

Financial assets 1,259.44 0
Financial assets, at fair value 1,259.44 0
Description of other financial assets at fair value class nggfteg;ents in bondsiy o Applicable
Disclosure of financial liabilities[Table] (Y

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of financial liabilities [Axig] ] “Sbag;t[lﬁgtn E’;ﬁ’”'sed o
Categories of financial liabilities [Axig] F'”anc'ajcgfé’égr‘ﬁ,;‘t aﬂgg;'sed o
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of financial liabilities [Abstract]
Disclosure of financid liabilities[Lineitems]
Financia liabilities (A) 31,013.12 (B) 22,916.81
Financial liabilities, at fair value 31,013.12 22,916.81

Footnotes
(A) Current Liabilities: (i) Borrowings Rs. 2,285.10 Mn + (ii) Trade payables Rs. 28,705.66 Mn + (iii) Others Rs. 22.36 Mn
(B) Current Liabilities: (i) Borrowings Rs. NIL + (ii) Trade payables Rs. 22,876.60 Mn + (iii) Others Rs. 40.21 Mn

[400400] Notes - Non-current investments

Details of non-current investments[Table] (D
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Classification of non-current investments [Axis] Column 1
01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Non-current investments [Abstract]

Disclosure of details of non-current investments [Abstract]

Details of non-current investments [Line items]

Investments in

. Investments in
Type of non-current investments debentures or bonds debentures  or]
bonds
Class of non-current investments Other investments Other
investments
non-convertible
Nature of non-current investments debentures  (quoted),|Not Applicable
bonds (quoted)
Non-current investments 5,709.58 0
Name of body corporate in whom investment has been made Various Not Applicable

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Disclosure of notes on non-current investments explanatory [ TextBlock]

Aggregate amount of quoted non-current investments 5,709.58 0
Market value of quoted non-current investments 5,709.58, 0
Aggregate amount of unquoted non-current investments 0| 0
Aggregate provision for diminution in value of non-current investments 0| 0




[400500] Notes - Current investments

Details of current investments[Table] (D
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Classification of current investments[AXis] Column 1 Column 2
01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Current investments [Abstract]
Disclosure of details of current investments
[Abstract]
Details of current investments [Line items]
Typeof et invesmats T et =

Class of current investments Current investments

Current investments

Current investments|

Current investments

Non Convertible

-INon Convertible -

Nature of current investments quoted quoted Quoted Quoted
Current investments 14,121.16 7,703.96 997.08 0
Basis of valuation of current investments FVTPL FVTPL FVTPL FVTPL
Name of body corporate in whom investment has \Various Various Various Various
been made
Details of current investments[Table] (2
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Classification of current investments [Axis] Column 3
01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Current investments [Abstract]
Disclosure of details of current investments [Abstract]
Details of current investments [Lineitems]
. Other current|Other current
Type of current investments investments invesiments
Class of current investments Current investments|Current investments
. commercial paperjcommercial  paper
Nature of current investments (unquoted) (unquoted)
Current investments 963.74 0
Basis of valuation of current investments FVTPL FVTPL
Name of body corporate in whom investment has been made Various Various
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of notes on current investments explanatory [ TextBlock]
Aggregate amount of quoted current investments 15,118.24 7,703.96
Market value of quoted current investments 15,118.24 7,703.96
Aggregate amount of unquoted current investments 963.74| 0
Aggregate provision for diminution in value of current investments 0 0
[611600] Notes - Non-current asset held for sale and discontinued oper ations
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations
[TextBlock]
Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities, continuing 5147171 -4,031.4
operations
Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities -51,471.71 -4,031.4
Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities, continuing 242953 3.739.14
operations
Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities -2,429.53 3,739.14
Net cas‘l flows from (used in) financing activities, continuing 46,866.1 -4,610.29
operations
Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities 46,866.1 -4,610.29




[400100] Notes - Equity share capital

Disclosur e of classes of equity share capital [Table] (D
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Classes of equity share capital [Axig] Equity shares[Member] Eqw%zrr? &
01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017
to to 31/03/2016 to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018
Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Abstract]
Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Line
items]

Type of share Equity Shares
Number of shares authorised [shares] 1,00,00,000| [shares] 1,00,00,000 [shares] 1,00,00,000
Value of shares authorised 10| 10 10,
Number of sharesissued [shares] 72,76,968| [shares] 54,05,639 [shares] 72,76,968
Vaue of sharesissued 7.276968 5.405639 7.276968
Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [sheres] 72,76,968|  [shares] 54,05,639 [shares] 72,76,968
Vaue of shares subscribed and fully paid 7.276968 5.405639 7.276968
Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] O [shares] O [shares] O
Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0 0
Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 72,76,968|  [shares] 54,05,639 [shares] 72,76,968
Total value of shares subscribed 7.276968 5.405639 7.276968

Value of shares paid-up [Abstract]

Number of shares paid-up

[shares] 72,76,968

[shares] 54,05,639

[shares] 72,76,968

Value of shares called

7.276968|

5.405639

7.276968|

Value of shares paid-up

7.276968|

5.405639

7.276968

Par value per share

[INR/shares] 1

Amount per share called in case shares not fully
called

[INR/shares] 0

Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding
[Abstract]

Changes in number of shares outstanding
[Abstract]

Increase in number of shares outstanding
[Abstract]

Number of sharesissued as rights

[shares] 18,71,329

[shares] 0|

[shares] 18,71,329

Total aggregate number of sharesissued
during period

[shares] 18,71,329

[shares] O

[shares] 18,71,329

Total increase (decrease) in number of
shares outstanding

[shares] 18,71,329

[shares] 0|

[shares] 18,71,329

Number of shares outstanding at end of period

[shares] 72,76,968|

[shares] 54,05,639

[shares] 54,05,639

[shares] 72,76,968,

Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding
[Abstract]

Changes in equity share capital [Abstract]

Increase in equity share capital during
period [Abstract]

Amount of rights issue during period

1.871329

0

1.871329

Total aggregate amount of increase
in equity share capital during period

1.871329

0

1.871329

Total increase (decrease) in share capital

1.871329

0

1.871329

Equity share capital at end of period

7.276968|

5.405639

5.40563

7.276968|

Sharesin company held by holding company or
ultimate holding company or by its subsidiaries
or associates [Abstract]

Shares in company held by holding company

[shares] 72,76,967

[shares] 54,05,633

[shares] 72,76,967

Total sharesin company held by holding company
or ultimate holding company or by its
subsidiaries or associates

[shares] 72,76,967

[shares] 54,05,638

[shares] 72,76,967,

Details of application money received for
allotment of securities and due for refund and
interest accrued thereon [Abstract]

Application money received for allotment of
securities and due for refund and interest
accrued thereon [Abstract]

Total application money received for
allotment of securities and due for refund
and interest accrued thereon

Type of share

Equity Shares




Disclosur e of classes of equity share capital [Table]

e

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of equity share capital [Axis]

Equity shares 1 [Member]

01/04/2016
to 31/03/2016
31/03/2017
Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Abstract]
Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Lineitemg]

Type of share Equity Shares
Number of shares authorised [shares] 1,00,00,000
Value of shares authorised 10|
Number of sharesissued [shares] 54,05,639
Value of sharesissued 5.405639
Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 54,05,639
Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 5.405639
Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0
Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0|
Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 54,05,639
Total value of shares subscribed 5.405639

Value of shares paid-up [Abstract]

Number of shares paid-up

[shares] 54,05,639

Value of shares called 5.405639
Value of shares paid-up 5.405639
Par value per share [INR/shares] 1
Amount per share called in case shares not fully called [INR/shares] 0
Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding [Abstract]
Changes in number of shares outstanding [Abstract]
Increase in number of shares outstanding [Abstract]
Number of sharesissued as rights [shares] O
Total aggregate number of sharesissued during period [shares] O
Total increase (decrease) in number of shares outstanding [shares] 0

Number of shares outstanding at end of period

[shares] 54,05,639

[shares] 54,05,639

Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding [Abstract]

Changes in equity share capital [Abstract]

Increase in equity share capital during period [Abstract]

Amount of rights issue during period 0|
Total aggregate amount of increase in equity share capital during period 0|
Total increase (decrease) in share capital 0
Equity share capital at end of period 5.405639 5.405639
Sharesin company held by holding company or ultimate holding company or by its
subsidiaries or associates [Abstract]
Sharesin company held by holding company [shares] 54,05,638
Total sharesin company held by holding company or ultimate holding company [shares] 54,05,638)
or by its subsidiaries or associates
Type of share Equity Shares
Disclosur e of shareholding morethan five per cent in company [Table€] (D

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of equity share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]
Name of shareholder [Axis] Name of shareholder [Member] Shareholder 1 [Member]
01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Type of share Equity Shares Equity Shares Equity shares Equity shares
Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in
company [Abstract]
Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent
in company [Lineltems]
Type of share Equity Shares Equity Shares Equity shares Equity shares
Name of shareholder B FPkae) Fipkart Limited (). FIPKAN D) Fiipkart Limited
Country of incorporation or residence of SINGAPORE SINGAPORE SINGAPORE  |SINGAPORE
shareholder
Number of shares held in company [shares] 72,76,967|  [shares] 54,05,638| [shares] 72,76,967| [shares] 54,05,638
Percentage of shareholding in company 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%




Footnotes
(A) Nameis changed to Flipkart Private Limited w.e.f May 3, 2018
(B) Name is changed to Flipkart Private Limited w.e.f May 3, 2018
(C) Name is changed to Flipkart Private Limited w.e.f May 3, 2018
(D) Name is changed to Flipkart Private Limited w.ef May 3, 2018
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of notes on equity share capital explanatory [TextBlock] Erseé(eut;gj owi nformation  (6)
Whether there are any shareholders holding more than five per cent ves Yes
shares in company
Whether money raised from public offering during year No No




FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018

Textual information (6)

Disclosure of notes on equity share capital explanatory [Text Block]

a Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year:




FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018

b. Terms and rights attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one class of equity share having par value of Re. 1 per share. Each holder of equity shareis entitled to one vote per
share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company,
after distribution of al preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

c. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:

As per the records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and other declarations received from the shareholders
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

d. Shares held by holding/ ultimate holding company and/ or their subsidiaries/ associates:




Classification of borrowings[Table]

[400300] Notes - Borrowings

-

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Current [Member]
Classification of borrowings [Axis] Borrowings [Member] I nter cor por ate borrowings [M ember]
Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Unsecur ed borrowings [M ember] Unsecur ed bor rowings [Member]
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Borrowings notes [Abstract]
Details of borrowings [Abstract]
Details of borrowings [Line items]
Borrowings 2,285.1 0 2,285.1 0
Details on loans guaranteed [Abstract]
Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by
directors 0 0 0 0
Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by
others 0 0 0 0
Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract]
Outstanding amount of continuing default 0 0 0 0
principal
Outstanding amount of continuing default
interest 0 0 0 0
[612700] Notes - Income taxes
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of income tax [ TextBlock] [T;Xet ggl ow]l nformation — (7)
Reconciliation of accounting profit multiplied by applicable tax rates
[Abstract]
Accounting profit 0 0
Reconciliation of average effective tax rate and applicable tax rate
[Abstract]
Accounting profit 0 0




FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018

Textual information (7)

Disclosure of income tax [Text Block]

10. Income tax

The Company has no taxable income for the financial years March 31, 2018 and 2017 and accordingly, no provision for taxation has been
made.
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FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018

b) Reflected in the balance sheet as follows:

As at March 31, 2018

As at March 31, 2017

Deferred tax assets

24.85

4.31

Deferred tax liabilities

(24.85)

(4.31)

Deferred tax assets / (liabilities), net

[611000] Notes - Exploration for and evaluation of mineral resour ces

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of exploration and evaluation assets [ TextBlock]
Whether there are any exploration and evaluation activities No No

[611900] Notes - Accounting for government grants and disclosur e of gover nment assistance

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of accounting for government grants and disclosure of government
assistance [TextBlock]
Whether company has received any government grant or government assistance No No
Capital subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0
Revenue subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0

159




[401100] Notes - Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets

Details of advances[Table]

-

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classification based on current non-current [Axis]

Non-current [Member] Current [Member]

Classification of advances[Axis]

Capital advances [Member] Advances [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis]

Unsecured considered good [Member] | Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets
[Abstract]

Disclosure of notes on advances [Abstract]

Disclosure of advances [Abstract]

Disclosure of advances[Line items]

Advances

0 1.39 430.56 223.44

Details of advance due by directors other
officers or others [Abstract]

Advance due by directors

Advance due by other officers

Advance due by others

Total advance due by directors other
officers or others

o |0o|lo|o
o |o|lo|o
o |o|lo|o
o |[O|o|o

Details of advance due by firms or
companies in which any director
is partner or director [Abstract]

Advance due by firmsin which any
director is partner

Advance due by private companiesin
which any director is director

Advance due by private companiesin
which any director is member

Total advance due by firms or
companies in which any director
is partner or director

Details of advances[Table]

e

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classification based on current non-current [AXis]

Current [Member]

Classification of advances[Axis]

Advances given suppliers[Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis]

Unsecur ed consider ed good [M ember]

31/03/2018

31/03/2017

Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract]

Disclosure of notes on advances [Abstract]

Disclosure of advances [Abstract]

Disclosure of advances [Line items]

Advances

430.56

223.44

Details of advance due by directors other officers or others [Abstract]

Advance due by directors

Advance due by other officers

Advance due by others

Total advance due by directors other officers or others

o|lo|lo|o

o|o|o|Oo

Details of advance due by firms or companies in which any director is

partner or director [Abstract]

Advance due by firmsin which any director is partner

Advance due by private companies in which any director is director

Advance due by private companies in which any director is member

Total advance due by firms or companies in which any director is partner

or director

o |o|lo|o

o |0o|o|o




Disclosur e of breakup of provisions[Table]

()

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classification based on current non-current [Axis]

Non-current [Member]

Current [Member]

31/03/2018

31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets
[Abstract]

Provisions notes [Abstract]

Disclosure of breakup of provisions[Abstract]

Disclosure of breakup of provisions[Line items]

Provisions [Abstract]

Provisions for employee benefits
[Abstract]

Provision other employee related
liabilities

(A) 7618

(B) 54.82 (C) 103.28 (D) 10458

Total provisions for employee benefits

76.18

54.82 103.28 104.58

CSR expenditure provision

0

0 0 0

Total provisions

76.18

54.82 103.28 104.58

Footnotes
(A) Provision for employee benefits*
(B) Provision for employee benefits*
(C) Provision for employee benefits*
(D) Provision for employee benefits*

Other current liabilities, others[Table]

-

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Other current liabilities, others[Axis] Column 1
01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract]
Disclosure of other current liabilities notes [Abstract]
Other current liabilities [Abstract]
Other current liabilities, others 4,047.17 1,139.79

Other current liabilities, others [Abstract]

Other current liabilities, others[Line items]

Description of other current liabilities, others

Payable to statutory|Payable to statutory
authorities authorities

Other current liabilities, others

4,047.17, 1,139.79

Other non-current financial assets, others[Table]

-

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classification of other non-current financial assets others[Axis] Column 2
01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract]
Other non-current financial assets notes [Abstract]
Other non-current financial assets [Abstract]
Other non-current financial assets, others 9,000 1,260
Other non-current financial assets, others [Abstract]
Other non-current financial assets, others[Line items)
Description other non-current financial assets, others Other non-bank deposits  |bank deposits
Other non-current financial assets, others 9,000 1,260




Other current financial liabilities, others[Table] (D
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Other current financial liabilities, others[Axis] Column 1 Column 2
01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets
[Abstract]
Disclosure of other current financial liabilities
notes [Abstract]
Other current financial liabilities [Abstract]
Other current financial liabilities, others 6| 9.02 9.18 3119
Other current financial liabilities, others
[Abstract]
Other current financial liabilities, others
[Line items]
ﬁ)ssﬁi”tf’;?gt?‘g’sthe' current financial Exa;’znbgfuﬁgr capital Exagg%‘f; for capital\othey lichilities  [Other liahilities
g)ttﬁg’rscurrentfmmual liabilities, 6 9.02 918 31.19
Classification of inventories[Table] (D
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Company inventories [Member] Stock-in-trade [M ember]
01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets
[Abstract]
Inventories notes [Abstract]
Classification of inventories [Abstract]
Classification of inventories [Line items]
Inventories 22,530.94 17,431.84 21,399.52, 17,014.66)
Goods in transit 1,131.42 417.18 1,131.42 417.18
Mode f valution e e e " I ient et
Other current financial assetsothers[Table] (Y
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Other current financial assets others[Axis] Column 1 Column 2
01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets
[Abstract]
Other current financial assets [Abstract]
Other current financial assets others 1,140.23 0 15,000 0
Other current financial assets others [Abstract]
Other current financial assets others[Line
items]
Description other current financial assets Bank deposits (refer|Bank deposits (refer|Other  non-bank|Other non-bank
others note 6 (iii) (a)) note 6 (iii) (a)) deposits deposits
Other current financial assets others 1,140.23 0 15,000 0
Other current financial assetsothers[Table] (2
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Other current financial assets others[Axis] Column 3 Column 4
01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets
[Abstract]
Other current financial assets [Abstract]
Other current financial assets others (A) 104.93 (B) 3,100.98 574.55 471.42
Other current financial assets others[Abstract]
Other current financial assets others[Line
items]
3%2 ption other current financidl assets Restricted cash* Restricted cash* Interest accrued Interest accrued
Other current financial assets others (A) 104.93 (B) 3,100.98 574.55 471.42




Footnotes

(A) *Represents fixed deposits amounting to Rs. 104.93 Mn given as collateral against bank guarantees and letter of credit.
(B) *Represents fixed deposits amounting to Rs. 3,100.98 Mn given as collateral against bank guarantees and letter of credit.

Other current financial assetsothers[Table] .3
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Other current financial assets others[Axis] Column 5
01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract]
Other current financial assets [Abstract]
Other current financial assets others 1,980.04 1,082.69
Other current financial assets others [Abstract]
Other current financial assets others[Line items]
Description other current financia assets others Others Others
Other current financial assets others 1,980.04 1,082.69
Other non-current assets, others[Table] (D
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Other non-current assets, others[Axis] Column 1 Column 2
01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets
[Abstract]
Other non-current assets notes [Abstract]
Other non-current assets [Abstract]
Other non-current assets, others 0 1.04 158.63 111.4
Other non-current assets, others [Abstract]
Other non-current assets, others [Line items]
Description of other non-current assets, Prepaid expenses  |Prepeid expenses Advance income|Advance income tax
others tax (net) (net)
Other non-current assets, others 0 1.04 158.63 1114
Details of loans [Tabl€] (1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classification based on current non-current [Axis]

Non-current [Member]

Current [Member]

Classification of loans [Axis]

Security deposits[Member]

L oans [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis]

Unsecured consider ed good [M ember]

Unsecur ed consider ed good [M ember]

31/03/2018 31/03/2017

31/03/2018

31/03/2017

Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets
[Abstract]

L oans notes [Abstract]

Disclosure of loans [Abstract]

Details of loans[Line items]

Loans, gross

0 14.86)

3,136.76

13,349.09

Allowance for bad and doubtful loans

o
o

0

0

Total loans

o

14.86)

3,136.76

13,349.09

Details of loans due by directors, other
officers or others[Abstract]

Loans due by directors

Loans due by other officers

Loans due by others

Total loans due by directors, other
officers or others

o |o|o|o
o |o|o|o

o |o|o|o

o |o|o|o

Details of loans due by firms or
companies in which any director
is partner or director [Abstract]

Loans due by firmsin which any director
is partner

Loans due by private companiesin
which any director is director

Loans due by private companiesin
which any director is member

Total loans due by firms or
companies in which any director
is partner or director




Details of loans [Tabl€]

e

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classification based on current non-current [Axis]

Current [Member]

Classification of loans [Axis]

L oans[Member]

Security deposits [M ember]

Classification of assets based on security [AXis]

Doubtful [Member]

Unsecur ed consider ed good [M ember]

31/03/2018 31/03/2017

31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets
[Abstract]

L oans notes [Abstract]

Disclosure of loans [Abstract]

Details of loans[Line items]

Loans, gross

5.06 4.84]

19.96] 19.09

Allowance for bad and doubtful loans

5.06 4.84

Total loans

19.96] 19.09

Details of loans due by directors, other
officers or others [Abstract]

Loans due by directors

Loans due by other officers

Loans due by others

Total loans due by directors, other
officers or others

o |0o|lo|o
o |o|lo|o

o |o|lo|o
o |[O|o|o

Details of loans due by firms or
companies in which any director
is partner or director [Abstract]

Loans due by firmsin which any director
is partner

Loans due by private companiesin
which any director is director

Loans due by private companiesin
which any director is member

Total loans due by firms or
companies in which any director
is partner or director

Details of loans [Tabl€]

.(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classification based on current non-current [Axis]

Current [Member]

Classification of loans [Axis]

Security deposits[Member]

Loansto related parties[Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis]

Doubtful [Member]

Unsecur ed consider ed good [M ember]

31/03/2018 31/03/2017

31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets
[Abstract]

L oans notes [Abstract]

Disclosure of loans [Abstract]

Details of loans[Line items]

Loans, gross

5.06 4.84

3,116.8 13,330

Allowance for bad and doubtful loans

5.06 4.84]

Total loans

3,116.8 13,330

Details of loans due by directors, other
officers or others[Abstract]

Loans due by directors

Loans due by other officers

Loans due by others

Total loans due by directors, other
officers or others

o |o|o|o
o |o|o|o

o |o|o|o
o |o|o|o

Details of loans due by firms or
companies in which any director
is partner or director [Abstract]

Loans due by firmsin which any director
is partner

Loans due by private companiesin
which any director is director

Loans due by private companiesin
which any director is member

Total loans due by firms or
companies in which any director
is partner or director




Details of loans [Tabl€]

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

(4

Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Current [Member]

Classification of loans[Axis]

[Member]

Loansgiven other related parties

Classification of assets based on security [Axis]

Unsecur ed consider ed good [M ember]

31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract]

L oans notes [Abstract]

Disclosure of loans [Abstract]

Details of loans[Line items]

Loans, gross

3,116.8

13,330

Allowance for bad and doubtful loans

Total loans

3,116.8

13,330

Details of loans due by directors, other officers or others [Abstract]

Loans due by directors

Loans due by other officers

Loans due by others

Total loans due by directors, other officers or others

o|lo|o|o

o|o|o|Oo

Details of loans due by firms or companies in which any director is partner

or director [Abstract]

Loans due by firmsin which any director is partner

Loans due by private companies in which any director is director

L oans due by private companies in which any director is member

Total loans due by firms or companies in which any director is partner or

director

o |o|lo|o

o |[O|o|o

Other current assetsothers[Table]

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

-

Other current assets others[Axis]

Column 1 Column 2

to to to to

01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2016

31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets
[Abstract]

Other current assets notes [Abstract]

Other current assets [Abstract]

Other current assets, others

8,410.42 664.21 4.64

36.61

Other current assets others [Abstract]

Other current assets others[Line items]

Description of other current assets others

Balances with|Balances with

authorities authorities

statutory/government|statutory/government |Prepaid expenses  |Prepaid expenses

Other current assets, others

8,410.42, 664.21 4.64

36.61

Other current assetsothers[Table]

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

e

Other current assets others[Axis] Column 3

to to

01/04/2017 01/04/2016

31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract]

Other current assets notes [Abstract]

Other current assets [Abstract]

Other current assets, others

17.43

Other current assets others [Abstract]

Other current assets others [Line items]

Description of other current assets others

Others Others

Other current assets, others

17.43




Subclassification of trade receivables[Table]

()

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classification based on current non-current [Axis]

Current [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis]

Classification of assets based on security
[Member]

Unsecur ed consider ed good [M ember]

31/03/2018

31/03/2017

31/03/2018

31/03/2017

Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets
[Abstract]

Disclosure of notes on trade receivables [Abstract]

Subclassification of trade receivables [Abstract]

Subclassification of trade receivables[Line
items]

Breakup of trade receivables [Abstract]

Trade receivables, gross

12,837,

9,106.31

12,355.88

8,928.12

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

481.12

178.19

0

0

Total trade receivables

12,355.88

8,928.12

12,355.88

8,928.12

Details of trade receivables due by
directors, other officers or others
[Abstract]

Trade receivables due by directors

Trade receivables due by other officers

Trade receivables due by others

Total trade receivables due by
directors, other officers or others

o |[o|o|o

o [O|0o]|O

Details of trade receivables due by firms
or companies in which any director is
partner or director [Abstract]

Trade receivables due by firmsin
which any director is partner

Trade receivables due by private
companies in which any director is
director

Trade receivables due by private
companies in which any director is
member

Total trade receivables due by
firms or companies in which any
director is partner or director

Subclassification of tradereceivables[Table]

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary

2

values arein Millions of INR

Classification based on current non-current [Axis]

Current [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [AXis]

Doubtful [Member]

31/03/2018

31/03/2017

Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract]

Disclosure of notes on trade receivables [Abstract]

Subclassification of trade receivables [Abstract]

Subclassification of trade receivables [Line items]

Breakup of trade receivables [Abstract]

Trade receivables, gross

481.12

178.19

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

481.12

178.19

Total trade receivables

Details of trade receivables due by directors, other officers or others

[Abstract]

Trade receivables due by directors

Trade receivables due by other officers

Trade receivables due by others

Total trade receivables due by directors, other officers or others

o|lo|o|Oo

o|Oo|O|O

Details of trade receivables due by firms or companies in which any

director is partner or director [Abstract]

Trade receivables due by firmsin which any director is partner

Trade receivables due by private companies in which any director is director

Trade receivables due by private companies in which any director is member

Total trade receivables due by firms or companiesin which any director

is partner or director

o |[o|o|o

o [Oo|Oo]|O




Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets
explanatory [TextBlock]
Di ; Textual information (8)
isclosure of notes on trade receivables explanatory [TextBlock] [See below]
Interest income accrued 43.06 5.18
Total other non-current financial assets 9,043.06 1,265.18
Advances, non-current (A) O (B) 1.39
Total other non-current assets 158.63 113.83]
During the year
ended March 31, 2018, Rs
406.41 Mn (March 31, 2017:
Disclosure of inventories Explanatory [ TextBlock] Rs 382.96 Mn) was
recognized as an expense
to write down inventories
to net realizable value.
Di Textual information (9)
isclosure of notes on cash and bank balances explanatory [TextBlock] [See below]
Fixed deposits with banks 0 0
Other deposits with banks © o (D) 682847
Total balance with banks 0 6,828.47
Cash on hand 0 0
Others (E) 702.56 (F) 909.23
Total cash and cash equivalents 702.56 7,737.7
Total cash and bank balances 702.56 7,737.7
Nature of other cash and cash equivalents Current account balances Current account balances
Total balances held with banks to extent held as
margin money or security against borrowings, 0 0
guarantees or other commitments
Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity 0 0
Unbilled revenue 119.9 25.84
Total other current financial assets 18,919.65 4,680.93
Advances, current (G) 43056 (H) 22344
Total other current assets 8,863.05 924.26|
Interest accrued on borrowings 7.18 0
Interest accrued on public deposits 0| 0
Interest accrued others 0 0
Unpaid dividends 0 0
Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon 0 0
Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon 0| 0
Debentures claimed but not paid 0| 0
Public deposit payable, current 0 0
Total other current financial liabilities 22.36 40.21
Advance received from customers 16.29 17.55
Total other advance 16.29 17.55
Current liabilities portion of share application money pending 0 0
allotment
Total other current liabilities 4,063.46 1,157.34

Footnotes

(A) Capital advances Unsecured, considered good Rs. NIL Unsecured, considered doubtful Rs. 4.56 Mn Less: Allowance for
impairment of capital advances Rs. 4.56 Mn

(B) Capital advances: Unsecured, considered good Rs. 1.39 Mn Unsecured, considered doubtful Rs. 4.64 Mn Less: Allowance for
impairment of capital advances Rs. 4.64 Mn
(C) Short term deposits, (a8) The weighted average effective interest rate for term deposits as at March 31, 2018 for the Company was
7.33% per annum.

(D) Short term deposits* - The deposits with bank comprise time deposits, which can be withdrawn at any time with prior notice
(ranging from 0-7 days) without any penalty on the principal and accordingly considered as cash and cash equivalents for cash flow
purposes. The weighted average effective interest rate for term deposits as at March 31, 2017 for the Company was 8.40% per
annum

(E) In Current accounts
(F) In Current accounts

(G) Advancesto trade supplier: Unsecured, considered good Rs. 430.56 Mn Unsecured, considered doubtful Rs. 186.40 Mn Less:
Allowance for impairment of advances Rs. 186.40 Mn

(H) Advances to trade supplier: Unsecured, considered good Rs. 223.44 Mn Unsecured, considered doubtful Rs. 152.18 Mn Less:
Allowance for impairment of advances Rs. 152.18 Mn



Textual information (8)

Disclosure of notes on trade receivables explanatory [ Text Block]

No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severaly or jointly with any other person. Nor any
trade or other receivable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or amember.

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on 30 to 60 days' term. They are recognised at their original invoice amounts
which represent their fair values on initial recognition.

The Company has recognised a provision for impairment of Rs. 302.93 Mn (March 31, 2017: Rs. 167.28 Mn) on trade receivables for the
year ended March 31, 2018.

Textual information (9)

Disclosur e of notes on cash and bank balances explanatory [Text Block]

As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017

Cash and cash equivalent as per IND AS 7 (Statement of cash flow) 702.56 7,737.70




[401200] Notes - Additional disclosures on balance sheset

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of additional balance sheet notes explanatory [ TextBlock] Textua information - (10)
[See below]
Additional balance sheet notes [Abstract]
Contingent liabilities and commitments [Abstract]
Classification of contingent liabilities [Abstract]
Claims against company not acknowledged as debt 0 0.16
Guarantees 4,092.96| 3,563.73]
Total contingent liabilities 4,092.96| 3,563.89
Classification of commitments [Abstract]
Estl_mated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on 312.39 381.93
capital account and not provided for
Total commitments 312.39 381.93
Total contingent liabilities and commitments 4,405.35) 3,945.82
Details regarding dividends [Abstract]
Amount of dividends proposed to be distributed to equity shareholders 0| 0
Qgr?ﬁ é); ger share dividend proposed to be distributed to equity [INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0
Details of deposits [Abstract]
Deposits accepted or renewed during period 0| 0
Deposits matured and claimed but not paid during period 0 0
Deposits matured and claimed but not paid 0 0
Deposits matured but not claimed 0| 0
Interest on deposits accrued and due but not paid 0| 0
Details of share application money received and paid [Abstract]
Share application money received during year 0 0
Share application money paid during year 0| 0
Amount of share application money received back during year 0| 0

Amount of share application money repaid returned back during year 0 0

Number of person share application money paid during year [pure] O [pure] O
Number of person share application money received during year [pure] O [pure] 0|
Number of person share application money paid as at end of year [pure] O [pure] 0|
Number of person share application money received as at end of year [pure] O [pure] O

Share application money received and due for refund 0 0

Details regarding cost records and cost audit[Abstract]

Details regarding cost records [Abstract]

Whether maintenance of cost records by company has been
mandated under Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, No No
2014

Net worth of company 0| 0

Details of unclaimed liabilities [Abstract]

Unclaimed share application refund money 0| 0
Unclaimed matured debentures 0 0
Unclaimed matured deposits 0 0
Interest unclaimed amount 0 0
Financial parameters balance sheet items [Abstract]

Investment in subsidiary companies 0 0
Investment in government companies 0 0
Amount due for transfer to investor education and protection fund

(IEPF) 0 0
Gross value of transactions with related parties 0 0
Number of warrants converted into equity shares during period [pure] O [pure] O
Number of warrants converted into preference shares during period [pure] O [pure] O
Number of warrants converted into debentures during period [pure] O [pure] O
Number of warrantsissued during period (in foreign currency) [pure] O [pure] O
Number of warrantsissued during period (INR) [pure] O [pure] O




FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018

Textual information (10)

Disclosure of additional balance sheet notes explanatory [Text Block]

Financial Liabilities:

\;
g8
®
g
&
B

The Company has estimated a provision of Rs. 1,327 Mn (March 31, 2017: Rs. 499 Mn) towards certain onerous contract.

22. Contingent ligbilities and commitments

170



FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018

*Flipkart India Private Limited has given bank guarantee of Rs. 10 Mn to tax department, backed by stand by letter of credit issued by
Flipkart Limited (holding company) in favour of Deutsche Bank.

25. Capital Management

The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong credit rating and healthy capital ratiosin
order to support its business and maximize shareholder value.

The Company monitors capital using agearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company includes within
net debt, loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, other liabilities and employee benefit liability. Capital includes equity attributable
to the owners of the Company.

There has been no change in the capital management policy of the Company.




Equity attributable to the equity holders of the Company 63,535.98 39,449.46

Total capital 63,535.98 39,449.46
Capital and debt 98,792.02 63,683.01
Gearing ratio 35.69% 38.05%

The Company is primarily equity financed. Thisis evident form the fact that total debt represents only 35.69% as of March 31, 2018 (March
31, 2017: 38.05%). The change in gearing ratio is primarily on account of increase in trade and other payablesin the current year.

26. Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company is exposed to financial risks arising from its operations and the use of financial instruments. The key financial risks include
credit risk, liquidity risk, interest risk and foreign currency risk. The board of directors reviews and agrees policies and procedures for the
management of these risks.

The following sections provide details regarding the Company’ s exposure to the above-mentioned financia risks and the objectives, policies
and processes for the management of these risks.

There has been no change to the Company’ s exposure to these financial risks or the manner in which it manages and measures the risks,
except as disclosed in Note 27 (d) foreign currency risk section.

a) Credit risk

Credit risk istherisk of loss that may arise on outstanding financial instruments should a counterparty default on its obligations. The
Company’ s exposure to credit risk arises primarily from trade and other receivables. For other financial assets (including investment
securities, loans, cash and short-term deposits), the Company minimize credit risk by dealing exclusively with high credit rating
counterparties.

The Company’ s objective isto seek continual revenue growth while minimizing losses incurred due to increased credit risk exposure. The
Company trades only with recognized and creditworthy third parties. In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis with
the result that the Company’ s exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The Company determines concentrations of credit risk by monitoring the economic and industry profile of its trade receivables on an ongoing
basis.



FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018

Financial assetsthat are neither past due nor impaired

Trade and other receivables that are neither past due nor impaired are with creditworthy debtors with good payment record with the
Company. Cash and short-term deposits and investment securities that are neither past due nor impaired are placed with reputable financial
ingtitutions or companies with high credit ratings and no history of default.

As at March 31, 2018

As at March 31, 2017

Neither past due nor impaired

11,289.11

7,210.61

Financial assets that are past due but not impaired

Thereis no other class of financia assetsthat is past due but not impaired except for trade receivables as of March 31, 2018 and 2017,
respectively. The Company’s credit period generally ranges from 0-30 days. The aging analysis of the receivables has been considered from
the date the invoice falls due. The age wise break up of receivables, net of allowances that are past due, is given below.

As at March 31, 2018

As at March 31, 2017

Past due 0 — 30 days 738.53 804.96
Past due 31 — 60 days 205.32 3.20
Past due 61 — 90 days 18.50 19.60
Past due over 90 days 104.42 889.75
Total 1,066.77 1,717.51

b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk istherisk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting financial obligations due to shortage of funds. The Company’s
exposure to liquidity risk arises primarily from mismatches of the maturities of financial assets and liabilities. The Company’s objective isto
maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility.
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The Company assessed the concentration of risk with respect to refinancing its debt and concluded it to be low. Access to sources of funding
is sufficiently available.

Analysis of financia instruments by remaining contractual maturities

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Company’s financial assets and liabilities at the end of the reporting period based on
contractual undiscounted repayment obligations.

Asat March 31, 2018

Asat March 31, 2017
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The table below shows the contractual expiry by maturity of the Company’s contingent liabilities and commitments. The maximum amount
of the financial guarantee contracts are allocated to the earliest possible period in which the guarantee could be called.

Asat March 31, 2018

One year or less One to five years Over five years Total
Bank guarantee 92.96 - - 92.96
Corporate guarantee 4,000.00 - - 4,000.00

4,092.96 - - 4,092.96

Asat March 31, 2017

One year or less One to five years Over five years Total
Bank guarantee 63.73 - - 63.73
Corporate guarantee 3,500.00 - - 3,500.00

3,563.73 - - 3,563.73

c) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the Company’ s financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. The Company’ s exposure to interest rate risk arises primarily from their loans and borrowings, interest-bearing loans
given to related parties and investments in debt securities. All of the Company’s financial assets and liabilities are at fixed interest rates. The
Company does not have any interest rate risk as at March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017.

d) Foreign currency risk

The fluctuation in foreign currency exchange rates may have potential impact on the statement of profit or loss and equity, where any
transaction references more than one currency or where assets/liabilities are denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of
the Company. The Company's primary transactional currency is Indian rupee and the foreign currency transactions are restricted to secured
borrowings and certain trade and other payables.

The Company has transactional currency exposures arising from purchases that are denominated in a currency other than the functional
currency, primarily USD. Approximately 4% of purchases are denominated in foreign currencies (USD) (March 31, 2017: 5% of purchases
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are denominated in foreign currencies (USD)).

Asat March 31, 2018 and 2017, 5% increase /decrease in the exchange rate of Indian rupee with US Dollars would result in approximately
Rs. 86.44 Mn and Rs. 44.82 Mn decrease /increase respectively in the loss before tax of the Company.

27. Fair value hierarchy

Fair valueisthe price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer aliability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date (i.e. an exit price).

Financia instruments whose carrying amounts approximate fair value

The carrying values of trade and other receivables, other financial assets, cash and bank balances, short term deposits, trade and other
payables, loans and borrowings and balances with related parties, based on their notional amounts, reasonably approximate their fair values
because these are mostly short term in nature.

Fair value of financial instruments that are carried at fair value

The following table shows an analysis of financial instruments carried at fair value by level of fair value hierarchy:

Asat March 31, 2018

Total Level 1 Level Level
2 3
Assets measured at fair value:
Investments (mutual fund, non-convertible debentures, bonds and commercial 2179156 || 21,791.56 || - :
paper)
Asat March 31, 2017
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets measured at fair value:
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Investments (mutual fund) 7,703.96 7,703.96 - -

Fair value hierarchy

The Company classifies fair value measurement using afair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the
measurements. The fair value hierarchy have the following levels:

Level 1 —Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities,

Level 2 —Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices)
or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices), and

Level 3—Inputsfor the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

29. Employee stock option plan

The Company has the following share-based schemes:

a. Employee stock incentive plan:

Selected employees are granted stock options of Flipkart Limited, Singapore, (ultimate holding Company) based upon performance,
criticality to Flipkart business and long-term potential for Flipkart. The options are cashless and generally vest ratably over aperiod of 4
years.

During the year, Flipkart Limited has cross charged ESOP cost of Rs. 1,686.87 Mn (March 31, 2017: Rs. 158.07 Mn) to the Company and
the same has been disclosed under employee benefits expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Movement of share options during the financial year

The following table illustrates the movement of the options during the financial year (numbers)

As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017

Outstanding as at the beginning of the year 7,84,549 5,37,968

- on account of transfer of employees in group* (33,487) 42,512
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*Charge on options held by the employees transferred from the group companies has been absorbed by the Company from the date of
transfer.

**During the year 165,447 shares options had been repurchased from employees by Flipkart Limited, Singapore, ultimate holding Company.

Fair value of share options granted

Thefair value of the share options granted under the ESOP is estimated at the grant date using the option pricing model, taking into account
the terms and conditions upon which the share options were granted.

The following table lists the inputs to the option pricing models for the year ended:




Weighted average share price of holding company H US $42.43 H US $ 33.97

30. Details of duesto micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

There are no dues outstanding for the suppliers who are registered as micro, small or medium enterprises under "The Micro, Small and
Medium and Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act)" as at March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017.

31. The Company has established a comprehensive system of maintenance of information and documents as required by the transfer pricing
legislation under Sections 92-92F of the Income-tax Act, 1961. Since the law requires existence of such information and documentation to be
contemporaneous in nature, the Company is in the process of updating the documentation for the international transactions entered into with
the associated enterprises during the financial year and expects such records to be in existence latest by November 30, 2018 as required under
law. The Management is of the opinion that its international transactions are at arm’ s length so the aforesaid legislation will not have any
impact on the financia statements, particularly on the amount of tax expense and that of provision for taxation.

32. Previous year amountsin the financial statements, including notes thereto, have been re-classified wherever required to conform to the
current year presentation / classification. These do not affect the previously reported net loss or equity.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Firm registration number: 101049W/E300004 Flipkart India Private Limited

Chartered Accountants

Membership no.: 096547
Place: Bengaluru

Date: May 3, 2018

DIN: 01861694
Place: Bengaluru

Date: May 3, 2018

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
per Sumit Mehra Neeraj Jain Sakait Chaudhary
Partner Director Director

DIN: 07472033
Place: Bengaluru

Date: May 3, 2018
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[611800] Notes - Revenue

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018
Disclosure of revenue [TextBlock] F@E&ﬂwl information (11)
Textual information (11)
Disclosure of revenue [Text Block]
As per note 2.14 of the Financial Statements and Note no 14 of the Financial Statements:
14. Revenue from operations For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Sale of traded goods 2,14,386.50 1,52,344.80
Sale of services 0.00 299.43
Total 2,14,386.50 1,52,644.23

[612400] Notes - Service concession arrangements

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of service concession arrangements [ TextBlock]
Whether there are any service concession arrangments No No

[612000] Notes - Construction contracts

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of notes on construction contracts [ TextBlock]
Whether there are any construction contracts No No
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[612600] Notes - Employee benefits

Disclosure of net defined benefit liability (assets) [Table]

-

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Defined benefit plans[AXxis]

Defined benefit plans [M ember]

Domestic defined
benefit plans
[Member]

Net defined benefit liability (assets) [Axis]

Present value of defined benefit obligation [Member]

Net defined benefit
liability (assets)
[Member]

Defined benefit plans categories [AXis]

Gratuity

Gratuity

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

31/03/2016

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

Disclosure of net defined benefit liability
(assets) [Abstract]

Disclosure of net defined benefit liability
(assets) [Lineitems]

Description of type of plan

defined benefit gratuity

plan

defined benefit gratuity
plan

defined
gratuity plan

benefit]

Changes in net defined benefit liability
(assets) [Abstract]

Current service cost, net defined
benefit liability (assets)

17.8

11.47|

Interest expense (income), net defined
benefit liability (assets)

3.55

2.89

3.55

Past service cost and gains (losses)
arising from settlements, net defined
benefit liability (assets) [Abstract]

Past service cost, net defined
benefit liability (assets)

10.53

10.53

Net past service cost and gains
(losses) arising from settlements,
net defined benefit liability
(assets)

10.53

10.53

Increase (decrease) through other
changes, net defined benefit
ligility (assets)

-7.65

-7.65)

Total increase (decrease) in net
defined benefit liability (assets)

24.23

24.23

Net defined benefit liability (assets) at
end of period

80.9

59.37

80.9




Disclosur e of net defined benefit liability (assets) [Table] (2
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Defined benefit plans [AXis] Domestic defined benefit plans[Member]
. e . Net defined benefit liability (assets) Present value of defined benefit
Net defined benefit liability (assets) [Axis] [Member] obligation [Member]
Defined benefit plans categories [AXis] Gratuity Gratuity
01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to 31/03/2016 to to
31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of net defined benefit liability
(assets) [Abstract]
Disclosure of net defined benefit liability
(assets) [Lineitems]
. . . . defined benefit|defined benefit]
Description of type of plan defined benefit gratuity plan gf atIS| y plan enetl gre atllz ty plan enetl
Changes in net defined benefit liability
(assets) [Abstract]
Current service cost, net defined
benefit liability (assets) 147 178 1147
Interest expense (income), net defined
benefit liability (assets) 289 355 289
Past service cost and gains (losses)
arising from settlements, net defined
benefit liability (assets) [Abstract]
Past service cost, net defined
benefit liability (assets) 0 10.53 0
Net past service cost and gains
(losses) arising from settlements,
net defined benefit liability 0 1053 0
(assets)
Increase (decrease) through other
changes, net defined benefit -17.06 (A) -7.65 (B) -17.06
liahility (assets)
Total increase (decrease) in net : :
defined benefit liability (assets) - ) -
Net deflne_d benefit liability (assets) at 56.67 59.37 80.9 56.67
end of period
(A) Acquisition (credit)* Rs. (4.43) Mn + Benefits paid Rs. (3.32) Mn + Amount recognized in OCI Rs. 0.10 Mn
(B) Acquisition (credit)* Rs. (15.84) Mn + Benefits paid Rs. (4.36) Mn + Amount recognized in OCI Rs. 3.14 Mn
Disclosur e of net defined benefit liability (assets) [Table] .(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Domestic defined

Defined benefit plans[Axis] benefit plans
[Member]
Present value of
Net defined benefit liability (assets) [Axis] def;{,‘.?;a';’fg‘f“
[Member]
Defined benefit plans categories [Axis] Gratuity
31/03/2016
Disclosure of net defined benefit liability (assets) [Abstract]
Disclosure of net defined benefit liability (assets) [Lineitems]
Net defined benefit liability (assets) at end of period 59.37




Disclosur e of defined benefit plans[Table]

()

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Domestic defined benefit plans

Defined benefit plans [Axis] Defined benefit plans [M ember] [Member]
Defined benefit plans categories[Axis] Gratuity Plan Gratuity Plan
01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of defined benefit plans [Abstract]
Disclosure of defined benefit plans [Line items]
defined benefit|defined benefit|defined benefit|defined benefit

Description of type of plan

gratuity plan as
detailed in note 28

gratuity plan as
detailed in note 28

gratuity plan as|
detailed in note 28

gratuity plan as
detailed in note 28

Surplus (deficit) in plan [Abstract]

Defined benefit obligation, at present value 80.9 56.6 80.9 56.6
Plan assets, at fair value 0 0 0 0
Net surplus (deficit) in plan -80.9 -56.6 -80.9 -56.6
Actuaria assumption of discount rates 7.70% 6.80% 7.70% 6.80%
;Ct“ar ial assumption of expected rates of (A) 12.00% (B) 12.00% (©) 12.00% (D) 12.00%
ary increases
Footnotes
(A) 12% for first three years and 10% thereafter
(B) 12% for first three years and 10% thereafter
(C) 12% for first three years and 10% thereafter
(D) 12% for first three years and 10% thereafter
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of employee benefits [ TextBlock] Fsigggll OW]I nformation  (12)
Disclosure of defined benefit plans [ TextBlock]
Whether there are any defined benefit plans Yes Yes
Disclosure of net defined benefit liability (assets) [ TextBlock]
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Textual information (12)

Disclosure of employee benefits [ Text Block]

28. Gratuity plan

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan for its employees. Under the gratuity plan, every employee who has completed at least
five years of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days of last drawn salary for each completed year of service. The plan is not funded by

the Company.

The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss and the funded status
and amounts recognized in the balance sheet:




FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018

*The acquisition credit for year ending March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 is due to the transfer of liability to fellow subsidiary companies.

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity and |eave benefit obligations for the Company's plan are as follows:
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* As published by IRDA and adopted as Standard Mortality Table as recommended by Institute of Actuaries of India effective April 1, 2013

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant

factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

Sensitivity analysis of assumptions used

As at March 31, 2018

As at March 31, 2017

rate

Discount rate 7.70% 6.80%
oA F L
Effect on DBO due to 1% increase in discount (5.88) (4.41)
rate
0 L
Effect on DBO due to 1% decrease in discount 6.27 471

Salary escalation rate

12% for first three years and 10%
thereafter

12% for first three years and 10%
thereafter

Effect on DBO due to 1% increase in salary
escalation rate

4.65

3.17

Effect on DBO due to 1% decrease in salary
escalation rate

(4.59)

(3.14)

Method used for sensitivity analysis: The sensitivity analysis above determine their individual impact on the plan's end of year defined
benefit obligation. In redlity, the plan is subject to multiple external experience items which may move the defined benefit obligation in
similar or opposite directions, while the plan's sensitivity to such changes can vary over time.

Expected benefit payments

As at March 31, 2018

As at March 31, 2017

Within 1 year 4.73 1.86
2-5 years 39.71 21.56
More than 5 years 121.95 34.23

Expected contribution to the defined benefit plan for the year ended March 31,2019 is Nil.

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 8 years.
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[612800] Notes - Borrowing costs

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of borrowing costs [ TextBlock]
Whether any borrowing costs has been capitalised during the year No No

[700100] Notes - Key managerial personnelsand directorsremuneration and other infor mation

Disclosure of key managerial personnels and directorsand remuneration to key managerial personnelsand directors[Table]

(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Key managerial personnels and directors[Axis] Column 1 Column 2 Column 3
01/04/2017 01/04/2017 01/04/2017
to to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2018 31/03/2018
Disclosure of key manageria personnels and directors and
remuneration to key managerial personnels and directors [Abstract]
Disclosure of key manageria personnels and directors and
remuneration to key managerial personnels and directors
[Lineltems]
Name of key managerial personnel or director NEERAJJAIN gﬁ A'\(U’AI‘DIHTA RY SANKALP GUPTA
Ei)lll' r;(it(())rr identification number of key managerial personnel or 01861694 07472033 07986653
Key managerial personnel or director remuneration [Abstract]
Gross salary to key managerial personnel or director [Abstract]
Salary key managerial personnel or director 0 0
Gross salary to key manageria personnel or director 0 0
Total key managerial personnel or director remuneration 0 0
[612200] Notes - L eases
Disclosur e of finance lease and oper ating lease by lessee [Tabl€] (Y

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Maturity [Axis] Not later than one year [Member] LG tha]{iwvc;n;egrezr[slne?nrz’czetr;ater e
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of finance lease and operating lease by
lessee [Abstract]
Disclosure of finance lease and operating lease
by lessee [Line items]
Minimum finance |lease payments payable 0 0 0 0
Minimum lease payments payable under 0.03 63.88 0 168.68
non-cancellable operating lease

Disclosur e of finance lease and oper ating lease by lessee [Tabl€]

e

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Millions of INR

Maturity [Axis]

Later than five years[Member]

31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of finance lease and operating lease by lessee [Abstract]
Disclosure of finance lease and operating lease by lessee [Line items]
Minimum finance |lease payments payable 0 0
Minimum |ease payments payable under non-cancellable operating lease 0 0
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of leases [ TextBlock] E‘;);tlézlowinformanon (13)
Whether company has entered into any |ease agreement Yes Yes
Disclosure of recognised finance |ease as assets by |essee [ TextBlock]
Disclosure of finance lease and operating lease by lessee [ TextBlock]
Whether any operating lease has been converted to financial lease or NoO NoO
vice-versa

Textual information (13)

Disclosure of leases [Text Block]

23. Operating lease

The Company has leased office facilities under cancellable and non-cancellable lease agreements and vehicles and equipments under
non-cancell able agreements that are renewed on a periodic basis at the option of either the lessor or the lessee.

The company has incurred lease rent expenses amounting to Rs. 132.19 Mn (March 31, 2017 : Rs. 296.92 Mn) against minimum lease

rentals.

The company has received sublease payments amounting to Rs. 78.28 Mn (March 31, 2017 : Rs. 29.83 Mn)

Future minimum rentalsin respect of non cancellable operating lease are as follows:

As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
Within 1 year 0.03 63.88
After 1 year but not more than 5 year - 168.68
More than 5 years - -
Total 0.03 232.56
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[612300] Notes - Transactionsinvolving legal form of lease

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

Disclosure of arrangements involving legal form of lease [ TextBlock]

Whether there are any arrangements involving legal form of lease

No

No

[612900] Notes - I nsurance contracts

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of insurance contracts [ TextBlock]
Whether there are any insurance contracts as per Ind AS 104 No No

[613100] Notes - Effects of changesin foreign exchange rates

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of effect of changesin foreign exchange rates [ TextBlock]
Whether there is any change in functional currency during the year No No
Description of presentation currency INR




[500100] Notes - Subclassification and notes on income and expenses

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Subclassification and notes on income and expense explanatory [TextBlock]
Disclosure of revenue from operations [Abstract]
Disclosure of revenue from operations for other than finance company
[Abstract]
Revenue from sale of products 214,386.5 152,344.8
Revenue from sale of services 0 299.43
Total revenue from operations other than finance company 214,386.5 152,644.23)
Total revenue from operations 214,386.5 152,644.23
Disclosure of other income [Abstract]
Interest income [Abstract]
Interest income on current investments [Abstract]
Interest on fixed deposits, current investments 727.43 1,410.75
Interest on current intercorporate deposits 528.21] 306.23]
Interest on current debt securities (A) 8037 0
Interest on other current investments 0.68 6.92
Total interest income on current investments 1,336.69 1,7239
Total interest income 1,336.69 1,723.9
Dividend income [Abstract]
Total dividend income 0 0
Net gain/loss on sale of investments [Abstract]
Net gain/loss on sale of current investments 573.46| 1,171.38
Total net gain/loss on sale of investments 573.46| 1,171.38
Other non-operating income [Abstract]
Miscellaneous other non-operating income (B) 28001 © 15311
Total other non-operating income 280.01 153.11
Tota other income 2,190.16| 3,048.39
Disclosure of finance cost [Abstract]
Interest expense [Abstract]
Interest expense current loans [Abstract]
Interest expense current loans, banks 0 11.74
Total interest expense current loans 0 11.74
Interest expense other borrowings (D) 14463 (E) 50.38
Other interest charges 5.7 348
Total interest expense 150.33 65.6
Other borrowing costs (F) 8336 G) 3488
Total finance costs 233.69 100.48
Employee benefit expense [Abstract]
Salaries and wages 1,539.17| 1,421.61
Managerial remuneration [Abstract]
Remuneration to directors [Abstract]
Total remuneration to directors 0 0
Total managerial remuneration 0 0
Contribution to provident and other funds [Abstract]
Contribution to provident and other funds for others 28.65) 30.18
Total contribution to provident and other funds 28.65) 30.18
Employee share based payment [Abstract]
Employee share based payment- Equity settled 1,686.87 158.07
Total employee share based payment 1,686.87 158.07
Gratuity 28.03 12.48
Staff welfare expense 32.73 44.34
Total employee benefit expense 3,315.45 1,666.68
Depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense [Abstract]
Depreciation expense 621.51] 528.76|
Amortisation expense 0.91] 33.19
Total depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense 622.42, 561.95
Breakup of other expenses [Abstract]
Consumption of stores and spare parts 0 0




Power and fuel 0 0

Rent 132.19 296.92
Repairsto building 4.73 33.33
Repairs to machinery 0 0
Insurance 0 0
Rates and taxes excluding taxes on income [Abstract]
Other cess taxes 46.71 4.18
Total rates and taxes excluding taxes on income 46.71 4.18,
Electricity expenses 3.99 22.06
Telephone postage 4.52) 25.66
Printing stationery 11.13 33.63
Travelling conveyance 25.77, 36.91
Legal professional charges 49.27 32.27
Safety security expenses 0.02 12.77
Directors sitting fees 0 0
Advertising promotional expenses 90.76) 0.01
Loss on disposal of intangible Assets 0 0
Loss on disposal, discard, demol ishment and destruction of 2517 60.37
depreciable property plant and equipment
Contract cost [Abstract]
Overhead costs apportioned contracts [Abstract]
Other overheads apportioned contracts (H) 7.12 () 49.62
Total overhead costs apportioned contracts 7.12 49.62
Total contract cost 7.12) 49.62
Payments to auditor [Abstract]
Payment for audit services 2.66 253
Payment for taxation matters 0.35) 0.42
Payment for reimbursement of expenses 0.12) 0.1
Total payments to auditor 3.13 3.05
CSR expenditure 0 0
Miscellaneous expenses () 11391  (K) 78396
Total other expenses 1,543.61 1,394.74
Footnotes

(A) Non-convertible debentures Rs. 40.47 Mn Bonds Rs. 28.95 Mn Commercial papers Rs. 10.95 Mn
(B) Unrealized gain on investments Rs. 65.70 Mn Other non-operating income Rs. 214.31 Mn

(C) Unrealized gain on investments Rs. 13.96 Mn Other non-operating income Rs. 139.15 Mn

(D) Interest on Intercorporate Loans

(E) Interest on Intercorporate Loans

(F) Bank Charges

(G) Bank Charges

(H) Outside contracted services

() Outside contracted services

(J) Storage service charge Rs. 368.90 Mn Repairs and maintenance - Others Rs. 107.88 Mn Bad debts and advances written off Rs.
51.82 Mn Allowance for doubtful debts and advances Rs. 540.62 Mn Exchange fluctuation loss (net) Rs. 36.60 Mn Miscellaneous
expenses Rs. 33.28 Mn

(K) Storage service charge Rs. 223.39 Mn Repairs and maintenance - Others Rs. 90.03 Mn Bad debts and advances written off Rs.
15.29 Mn Allowance for doubtful debts and advances Rs. 158.76 Mn Exchange fluctuation loss (net) Rs. 199.33 Mn Miscellaneous
expenses Rs. 97.16 Mn

[613200] Notes - Cash flow statement

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to 31/03/2016
31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Disclosure of cash flow statement [ TextBlock]

Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement 702.56 7,737.7 12,640.25
Cash and cash equivalents 702.56| 7,737.7
Income taxes paid (refund), classified as operating activities 47.23 -19.04

Total income taxes paid (refund) 47.23 -19.04
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[500200] Notes - Additional information statement of profit and loss

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Additional information on profit and loss account explanatory [ TextBlock] E-Sz)glézll OWI]nfOI‘maIIOﬂ 14

Other Comprehensive income, attributable to owners of parent 0 0
Other Comprehensive income, attributable to non-controlling interests 0| 0
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade -5,099.1 -3,229.56|
;gtcalaj( Tge:rr]gdei ininventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and -5,000.1] -3,22956
Domestic sale traded goods 214,386.5 152,344.8
Total domestic turnover goods, gross 214,386.5 152,344.8
Total revenue from sale of products 214,386.5 152,344.8
Domestic revenue services 0| 299.43
Export revenue services 0| 0
Total revenue from sale of services 0 299.43
Gross value of transaction with related parties 0 0
Bad debts of related parties 0 0

Textual information (14)

Additional information on profit and loss account explanatory [Text Block]

16. Increase in inventories of traded goods

For the year ended March 31, 2018

For the year ended March 31, 2017

Inventories at the end of the year 22,530.94 17,431.84
Inventories at the beginning of the year 17,431.84 14,202.28
Net increase in inventories of traded goods (5,099.10) (3,229.56)

192




[611200] Notes - Fair value measurement

Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets[Table] (D
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
M easurement [AXis] At fair value [Member]
Classes of assets [Axis] Other assets[Member] O‘[?Ae’mafg]s L
Level 1 of fair
Levels of fair value hierarchy [Axis] Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [Member] value hierarchy
[Member]
01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017
to to 31/03/2016 to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018
Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets
[Abstract]
Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets
[Line items]
Assets 21,791.56 7,703.96| 18,995.11 21,791.56)
Investments in
Investments in quoted quoted mutual
mutual funds,|Investments in mutua funds| funds,

Nature of other assets

non-convertible debentures,
bonds, commercial papers

(quoted)

non-convertible
debentures, bonds,
commercial papers

Description of reasons for fair value
measurement, assets

Management intends to hold
the investments for trading ,
the same is valued at Fair
value

Management intends to
hold the investments for
trading , the same is valued
at Fair value

Management
intends to hold the|
investments  for
trading , the same|
is valued at Fair
value

Transfersout of Level 1into Level

2 of fair value hierarchy, assets 0 0 0
held at end of reporting period
Description of reasons for transfers
out of Level 1into Level 2 of fair value No Assets Transfer No Assets Transfer No Assets Transfer
hierarchy, assets
Transfersout of Level 2 into Level
1 of fair value hierarchy, assets 0 0 0
held at end of reporting period
Description of reasons for transfers
out of Level 2into Level 1 of fair value No Assets Transfer No Assets Transfer No Assets Transfer
hierarchy, assets
Description of policy for determining
when transfers between levels are Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
deemed to have occurred, assets
Financial assetsfair
Financial assets fair valued|Financial assets fair valued \(;&:I ﬁegr through
through otherfthrough other comprehensive
Description of valuation techniques used in comprehensive  income/comprehensive  income P

fair value measurement, assets

(FVTOCI) and Financia
assets at fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL)

(FVTOCI) and - Financial
assets at fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL)

income (FVTOCI)
and Financial
assets at fair value|
through profit or
loss (FVTPL)

Description of inputs used in fair value
measurement, assets

NAV available in the|
market/ market value at
which itislast sold in active|
market on the reporting date

NAV available
market

in the

NAV available in
the market/ market
value at which it is|
last sold in active|
market on the|
reporting date

Description of change in valuation
technique used in fair value measurement,
assets

Not Applicable

Description of reasons for changein
valuation technique used in fair value
measurement, assets

Not Applicable

Reconciliation of changesin fair value
measurement, assets [Abstract]

Changesin fair value measurement, assets
[Abstract]

Gains (losses) recognised in profit
or loss, fair value measurement,
assets

650.81

1,185.34

650.81

Gains (losses) recognised in other
comprehensive income, fair value
measurement, assets

10.12

10.12




Purchases, fair value measurement, assets 797,444.53 264,747.34 797,444.53
Sales, fair value measurement, assets 784,017.86 277,223.83 784,017.86
Total increase (decrease) in fair value 14,0876 1129115 14,087.6
measurement, assets

Assets at end of period 21,791.56 7,703.96) 18,995.11 21,791.56|

Description of line itemsin profit or loss
where gains (losses) are recognised, fair
value measurement, assets

Finance and other income|
Gain on sale of investments-
573.46 Mn Unreadlized gain
on investments - 65.70 Mn

Finance and other income|

Gain  on sale of
investments- 1171.38 Mn
Unrealized gain  on

investments - 13.96 Mn

Finance and other
income Gain on

sale of
investments-
573.46 Mn

Unrealized gain on
investments - 65.70)
Mn

Net gain on
Description of lineitemsin other Net gain on financia {:123:%:&3
comprehensive income where gains (losses) are instruments classified as|Not Applicable .
recognised, fair value measur t, asset FVTOCI- 10.12 Mn classified as
€cog , 1al ue measurement, S : FVTOCI- 10.12
Mn
Description of reasons for transfers into . . .
Level 3 of fair value hierarchy, s Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
Description of reasons for transfers out ) . .
of Level 3 of fair value hierarchy, s Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
Gains (losses) recognised in profit or
loss attributable to change in unrealised 65.69914573 13.96206278 65.69914573

gains or losses for assets held at end of
period, fair value measurement

Description of line itemsin profit or loss
where gains (losses) attributable to change

Finance and other income-

Finance and other income-

Finance and other
income- Unrealized

in unrealised gains or losses for assets held Unrealized gain  on|Unrealized gain  on :

d of period are recognised, fair value investments investments gain on
at end of p gnised, investments
measurement

Investments in
Investments in  quoted quoted mutual
mutual funds,|Investments in mutual funds| funds,

Nature of other assets

non-convertible debentures,
bonds, commercial papers

(quoted)

non-convertible
debentures, bonds,

commercia papers




Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets[Table]

e

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

M easurement [AXis]

At fair value [Member]

Recurring fair value measurement
[Member]

Classes of assets[Axis]

Other assets 1 [Member]

Other assets [Member]

Levelsof fair value hierarchy [Axis]

Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [Member]

Level 1 of fair value hierarchy

[Member]
01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to 31/03/2016 to to
31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets
[Abstract]
Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets
[Lineitems]
Assets 7,703.96| 18,995.11 21,791.56 7,703.96|
Investments in
uoted mutual :
Nature of other assets Investments in mutual funds ?u nds, L?:J’ﬁf;?‘ems funcljrs]

(quoted)

non-convertible
debentures, bonds,
commercia papers

(quoted)

Description of reasons for fair value
measurement, assets

Management intends to hold the
investments for trading , the same|
isvalued at Fair value

Management
intends to hold the|
investments  for
trading , the same
is valued at Fair
value

Management intends|
to hold the
investments for
trading , the same is
valued at Fair value

Transfersout of Level 1into Level
2 of fair value hierarchy, assets
held at end of reporting period

Description of reasons for transfers
out of Level 1into Level 2 of fair value
hierarchy, assets

No Assets Transfer

No Assets Transfer

No Assets Transfer

Transfers out of Level 2 into Level
1 of fair value hierarchy, assets
held at end of reporting period

Description of reasons for transfers
out of Level 2into Level 1 of fair value
hierarchy, assets

No Assets Transfer

No Assets Transfer

No Assets Transfer

Description of policy for determining
when transfers between levels are
deemed to have occurred, assets

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Description of valuation techniques used in
fair value measurement, assets

Financial assets fair valued through
other comprehensive income|
(FVTOCI) and - Financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss|
(FVTPL)

Financial assets fair
valued  through
other
comprehensive
income (FVTOCI)
and Financial
assets at fair value|
through profit or
loss (FVTPL)

Financia assets fair
valued through other
comprehensive
income (FVTOCI)
and - Financial
assets at fair value|
through profit or loss
(FVTPL)

Description of inputs used in fair value
measurement, assets

NAYV availablein the market

NAV available in
the market/ market
value at which it is|
last sold in active|
market on the|
reporting date

NAV available in
the market

Description of change in valuation
technique used in fair value measurement,
assets

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Description of reasons for changein
valuation technique used in fair value
measurement, assets

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Reconciliation of changesin fair value
measurement, assets [Abstract]

Changes in fair value measurement, assets
[Abstract]

Gains (losses) recognised in profit
or loss, fair value measurement,
assets

1,185.34

650.81

1,185.34

Gains (losses) recognised in other
comprehensive income, fair value
measurement, assets

10.12]

Purchases, fair value measurement, assets

264,747.34

797,444.53

264,747.34

Sales, fair value measurement, assets

277,223.83

784,017.86

277,223.83

Total increase (decrease) in fair value
measurement, assets

-11,291.15)

14,087.6

-11,291.15

Assets at end of period

7,703.96| 18,995.11

21,791.56

7,703.96]




Description of lineitems in profit or loss
where gains (losses) are recognised, fair
value measurement, assets

Finance and other income Gain on
sale of investments- 1171.38 Mn
Unrealized gain on investments -
13.96 Mn

Finance and other
income Gain on

sale of
investments-
573.46 Mn

Unrealized gain on
investments - 65.70
Mn

Finance and other
income Gain on sale|
of investments-
1171.38 Mn
Unrealized gain on
investments - 13.96
Mn

Net gain on

Description of lineitemsin other if:]’;{arzﬁi]::]ts
comprehensive income where gains (losses) are Not Applicable classified agNot Applicable
recognised, fair value measurement, assets FVTOCI- 1012

Mn
Description of reasons for transfers into . . .
Level 3 of fair value hierarchy, s Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
Description of reasons for transfers out . ) )
of Level 3 of fair value hierarchy, s Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
Gains (losses) recognised in profit or
loss attributable to change in unrealised 13.96296278) 65.60914573 13.96296278

gains or losses for assets held at end of
period, fair value measurement

Description of lineitemsin profit or loss
where gains (losses) attributable to change
in unrealised gains or losses for assets held
at end of period are recognised, fair value
measurement

Finance and other income-
Unrealized gain on investments

Finance and other
income- Unrealized
gain on
investments

Finance and other
income- Unrealized
gain on investments

Nature of other assets

Investments in mutual funds

(quoted)

Investments in
quoted mutual
funds,
non-convertible
debentures, bonds,

commercial papers

Investments in
mutual funds|
(quoted)




Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets[Table] .3
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
M easur ement [AXis] Recurring fair value measurement [Member]
Classes of assets [Axig] ?&‘:ﬂ%ﬁs Other assets 1 [Member]
Level 1 of fair
Levels of fair value hierarchy [Axis] value hierarchy Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [Member]
[Member]
01/04/2017 01/04/2016
31/03/2016 to to 31/03/2016
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets
[Abstract]
Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets
[Lineitems]
Assets 18,995.11 21,791.56 7,703.96| 18,995.11
Investments in quoted
mutual funds,|Investments in mutual funds|
Nature of other assets non-convertible debentures,|(quoted)
bonds, commercial papers
Management intends to hold|Management intends to hold
Description of reasons for fair value the investments for trading ,|the investments for trading ,
measurement, assets the same is valued at Fairthe same is valued at Fair
value vaue
Transfersout of Level 1into Level
2 of fair value hierarchy, assets 0 0
held at end of reporting period
Description of reasons for transfers
out of Level 1into Level 2 of fair value No Assets Transfer No Assets Transfer
hierarchy, assets
Transfers out of Level 2 into Level
1 of fair value hierarchy, assets 0 0
held at end of reporting period
Description of reasons for transfers
out of Level 2into Level 1 of fair value No Assets Transfer No Assets Transfer
hierarchy, assets
Description of policy for determining
when transfers between levels are Not Applicable Not Applicable
deemed to have occurred, assets
Financial assets fair valued|Financial assets fair valued
through otherfthrough other
Description of valuation techniques used in comprehensive  income|comprehensive  income|
fair value measurement, assets (FVTOCI) and Financial|(FVTOCI) and - Financia
assets at fair value through|assets at fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL) profit or loss (FVTPL)
NAV available in the
Description of inputs used in fair value market/ market value at|NAV available in the
measurement, assets which it islast sold in active|market
market on the reporting date
Description of change in valuation
technique used in fair value measurement, Not Applicable
assets
Description of reasons for change in
valuation technique used in fair value Not Applicable
measurement, assets
Reconciliation of changesin fair value
measurement, assets [Abstract]
Changes in fair value measurement, assets
[Abstract]
Gains (losses) recognised in profit
or loss, fair value measurement, 650.81 1,185.34
assets
Gains (losses) recognised in other
comprehensive income, fair value 10.12 0
measurement, assets
Purchases, fair value measurement, assets 797,444.53 264,747.34
Sales, fair value measurement, assets 784,017.86 277,223.83
Total increase (decrease) in fair value 14,0876 1129115
measurement, assets
Assets at end of period 18,995.11 21,791.56 7,703.96| 18,995.11
] ’ Finance and other income]
Description of lineitemsin profit or loss gg";‘]ﬂgﬁ S;ngofmsgnmcgnrp: Gain on sale of investments-
where gains (losses) are recognised, fair 573.46 Mn Unrealized gain 1171.38 Mn  Unreslized
value measurement, assets on investments - 65.70 Mn ﬁ;/lann on investments - 13.96,
Description of line itemsin other Net gain on financial
comprehensive income where gains (losses) are instruments classified as|Not Applicable
recognised, fair value measurement, assets FVTOCI- 10.12 Mn




Description of reasons for transfers into

Level 3 of fair value hierarchy, assets Not Applicable Not Applicable
Description of reasons for transfers out . .

of Level 3 of fair value hierarchy, assets Not Appliczble Not Applicable

Gains (losses) recognised in profit or

loss attributable to change in unrealised 65.69914573 13.96206278

gains or losses for assets held at end of
period, fair value measurement

Description of line itemsin profit or loss
where gains (losses) attributable to change

Finance and other income-

Finance and other income-

in unrealised gains or losses for assets held Unrealized gain  on|Unrealized gain  on
at end of period are recognised, fair value investments investments
measurement

Investments in  quoted|

mutual funds,|Investments in mutual funds|

Nature of other assets

non-convertible debentures,|(quoted)

bonds, commercial papers

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017
to

31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

Disclosure of fair value measurement [ TextBlock]

Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets [ TextBlock]

Whether assets have been measured at fair value

Yes

Yes

Disclosure of fair value measurement of liabilities [ TextBlock]

Whether liabilities have been measured at fair value

No

No

Disclosure of fair value measurement of equity [ TextBlock]

Whether eguity have been measured at fair value

No

No

Disclosure of significant unobservable inputs used in fair value
measurement of assets [ TextBlock]

[613300] Notes - Operating segments

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

Disclosure of entity's operating segments [ TextBlock]

Disclosure of reportable segments [ TextBlock]

Whether there are any reportable segments No No
Disclosure of major customers [ TextBlock]
Whether there are any major customers No No

[610700] Notes - Business combinations

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of business combinations [ TextBlock]
Whether thereis any business combination No No
Disclosure of reconciliation of changesin goodwill [ TextBlock]
Whether there is any goodwill arising out of business combination No No
Disclosure of acquired receivables [ TextBlock]
Whether there are any acquired receivables from business combination No No
Disclosure of contingent liabilities in business combination [ TextBlock]
Whether there are any contingent liabilities in business combination No No




[611500] Notes - Interestsin other entities

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of interestsin other entities [ TextBlock]
Disclosure of interestsin subsidiaries [ TextBlock]
Disclosure of subsidiaries [TextBlock]
Whether company has subsidiary companies No No
Whether company has subsidiary companies which are yet to commence No No
operations
Whether company has subsidiary companies liquidated or sold during No No
year
Disclosure of interestsin associates [ TextBlock]
Disclosure of associates [ TextBlock]
Whether company has invested in associates No No
Whether company has associates which are yet to commence operations No No
Whether company has associates liquidated or sold during year No No
Disclosure of interestsin joint arrangements [ TextBlock]
Disclosure of joint ventures [ TextBlock]
Whether company has invested in joint ventures No No
Whether company hasjoint ventures which are yet to commence No No
operations
Whether company has joint ventures liquidated or sold during year No No
Disclosure of interestsin unconsolidated structured entities [ TextBlock]
Disclosure of unconsolidated structured entities [ TextBlock]
Whether there are unconsolidated structured entities No No
Disclosure of investment entities [ TextBlock]
Disclosure of information about unconsolidated subsidiaries [ TextBlock]
Whether there are unconsolidated subsidiaries No No
Disclosure of information about unconsolidated structured entities
controlled by investment entity [ TextBlock]
Whether there are unconsolidated structured entities controlled by No No
investment entity

[610800] Notes - Related party

Disclosur e of transactions between related parties[Table]

-

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Categories of related parties [Axis]

Parent [Member]

Related party [Axis] Column 1
01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Abstract]
Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Line items]
Name of related party W)y TPKNB) Fipkart Limited
Country of incorporation or residence of related party SINGAPORE SINGAPORE
Various

Description of nature of transactions with related party

transactions as per
note 21 of the|
Financial
Statements

Various transactions|
as per note 21 of the|
Financial Statements

Description of nature of related party relationship

Holding company

Holding company

Related party transactions [Abstract]

Other related party transactions expense (C) 1,686.87 (D) 158.07

Other related party transactions contribution made (E) 44,724.77 0
Outstanding balances for related party transactions [Abstract]

Amounts payable related party transactions (F) 283.03 (G) 206.75




Footnotes
(A) Flipkart Private Limited wef 3 May 2018
(B) Flipkart Private Limited wef 3 May 2018
(C) ESOP cross charge
(D) ESOP cross charge
(E) Share application money received

(F) Payable
(G) Payable
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of related party [TextBlock] [ngtggjow]' nformation  (15)
Whether there are any related party transactions during year Yes Yes
Disclosure of transactions between related parties [ TextBlock]
Whether entity applies exemption in Ind AS 24.25 No No
Whether company is subsidiary company Yes Yes
Section under which company is subsidiary Section 2(87)(ii) Section 2(87)(ii)




FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018

Textual information (15)

Disclosure of related party [Text Block]

21. Related party disclosures

Names of related parties and related party relationship




FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018

* Flipkart Limited, Singapore changed to Flipkart Private Limited, Singapore with effect from May 3, 2018.

c) Related party transactions

The following table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related parties for the relevant financial year:




FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018

** The remuneration to the key managerial personnel does not include the provisions made for gratuity and leave benefits, as they are
determined on an actuarial basis for the Company as awhole.

b) Balances as at year end




FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018

Disclosure for significant related party transactions:




FLIPKART INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018




[611700] Notes - Other provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Disclosure of contingent liabilities[Table]

-

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Classes of contingent liabilities [Axis]

Contingent liability for guarantees
[Member]

Other contingent liabilities[Member]

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

Disclosure of contingent liabilities [Abstract]

Disclosure of contingent liabilities [Line items]

Description of nature of obligation, contingent
lighilities

Corporate
Guarantee and Bank
guarantee*

Corporate Guarantee
and Bank guarantee*

Estimated amount
of contracts (net of
advances)
remaining to be|
executed on capital
account and not
provided for and
Claims against the
company not
acknowledged as
debt

Estimated amount of
contracts (net of
advances) remaining
to be executed on
capital account and
not provided for and
Claims against the|
company not
acknowledged as
debt

Estimated financial effect of contingent
lighilities

4,092.96|

3,563.73

312.39

382.09

Disclosur e of contingent liabilities[Table]

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary

values arein Mill

2
ions of INR

Classes of contingent liabilities [Axis]

Other guarantees given [Member]

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

Disclosure of contingent liabilities [Abstract]

Disclosure of contingent liabilities [Lineitems]

Description of nature of obligation, contingent liabilities

Estimated amount
of contracts (net of
advances)
remaining to be|
executed on capital
account and not
provided for and
Claims against the
company not
acknowledged as
debt

Estimated amount of
contracts (net of
advances) remaining
to be executed on
capital account and
not provided for and
Claims against the|
company not
acknowledged as
debt

Estimated financial effect of contingent liabilities 312.39 382.09
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of other provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
[TextBlock]
Disclosure of contingent liabilities [ TextBlock]
Whether there are any contingent liabilities Yes Yes




[700200] Notes - Corporate social responsibility

Classification of CSR spending [Table] (D
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Classification of CSR spending [AXis] Column 1
01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018
Disclosure of CSR spending [Abstract]
Details of CSR spent during financial year [Abstract]
Manner in which amount CSR spent during financial year [Abstract]
Manner in which amount CSR spent during financial year [Line items]
CSR project or activity identified i Cse;n;c*;]‘;d CSR
Sector in which project is covered E]oa\llr?{:t?‘/ltl on hunger,
. . As per the board
Whether projects or programs undertaken in local area or other report attached
Name of state or union territory where projects or programs was undertaken Karnataka
Name of district where projects or programs was undertaken rAeZoRearn gﬁedboard
Budget amount outlay project or program wise 0
Amount spent on projects or programs [Abstract]
Direct expenditure on projects or programs 0
Overheads on projects or programs 0
Total amount spent on projects or programs 0
Cumulative expenditure upto reporting period 0
Expenditure on administrative overheads 0
(A) Directly by
Mode of amount spent company
Footnotes
(A) The company isinto losses and thereis no actual spending.
Disclosur e of net profitsfor last threefinancial years[Table] (D
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
Net profitsfor last threefinancial years[Axis] Fln[aﬁzlr?]lb);e]ar & Flnlaag?]lb);ee]ar e Fln[a'\?(;ﬁlb);e?r Y
01/04/2017 01/04/2017 01/04/2017
to to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2018 31/03/2018
Disclosure of net profits for last three financia years [Abstract]
Disclosure of net profits for last three financial years [Lineltems]
Description of financial year 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15
Profit before tax of financial year -2,447.33| -5,443.67| -8,282.41
Net profit computed u/s 198 and adjusted as per rule 2(1)(f) 0 0 0
of Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR
01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018
Disclosure of corporate social responsibility explanatory [ TextBlock]
Whether provisions of corporate social responsibility are applicable on Yes
company
Whether company has written CSR policy Yes
A s per
Details CSR policy [TextBlock] Annexure A 1o ”r‘gp Soard of
attached
Average net profit for last three financial years 0
Prescribed CSR expenditure 0
Amount CSR to be spent for financial year 0
Amount CSR spent for financial year 0
Amount spent in local area 0
Amount unspent CSR 0




[610500] Notes - Events after reporting period

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Disclosure of events after reporting period [ TextBlock]
Disclosure of non-adjusting events after reporting period [ TextBlock]
Whether there are non adjusting events after reporting period No No

[612500] Notes - Share-based payment arrangements

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

Disclosure of share-based payment arrangements [TextBlock]

Whether there are any share based payment arrangement

No No

Disclosure of number and weighted average exercise prices of other equity
instruments [ TextBlock]

Number of other equity instruments outstanding in share based payment
arrangement [Abstract]

Number of other equity instruments granted in share-based payment
arrangement

[pure] O [pure] O

Total changes of number of other equity instruments outstanding
in share-based payment arrangement

[pure] O [pure] O

Disclosure of indirect measurement of fair value of goods or
services received, other equity instruments granted during
period [TextBlock]

Number of other equity instruments granted in share-based payment
arrangement

[pure] 0 [pure] O

[613000] Notes - Earnings per share

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

Disclosure of earnings per share [ TextBlock]

01/04/2017 01/04/2016
to to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Textual information (16)

[See below]

Basic earnings per share [Abstract]

Basic earnings (10ss) per share from continuing operations

[INR/shares] -3,630.39

[INR/shares] -452.74

Total basic earnings (loss) per share

[INR/shares] -3,630.39

[INR/shares] -452.74)

Diluted earnings per share [Abstract]

Diluted earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations

[INR/shares] -3,630.39

[INR/shares] -452.74

Total diluted earnings (loss) per share

[INR/shares] -3,630.39

[INR/shares| -452.74

Profit (loss), attributable to ordinary equity holders of parent entity
[Abstract]

Profit (loss), attributable to ordinary equity holders of parent entity 0 0
H'o_fit _(Ioss),_attri t_)uta_\ble to ordinary equity holders of parent 0 0
entity including dilutive effects

Weighted average shares and adjusted weighted average shares [Abstract]
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding [shares] O [shares] O
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Disclosure of earnings per share[Text Block]

24. Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic earning per share:

Basic earnings per shareis calculated by dividing the loss attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average

number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period, excluding equity shares purchased by the Company, if any.

Diluted earning per share:

Diluted earnings per shareis calculated by adjusting the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period for
assumed conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, unless these shares are not anti-dilutive.

The following reflects the profit/(loss) and share data used in computation of basic and diluted EPS:

A reconciliation of loss for the year and weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the computation of basic and diluted earnings

per shareis stated below:

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Loss during the year attributable to owners of the Company (20,648.26) (2,447.33)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 56,87,620 54,05,639
Basic and diluted earnings per share (3,630.39) (452.74)

[610900] Notes - First time adoption

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values arein Millions of INR

01/04/2017
to
31/03/2018

01/04/2016
to
31/03/2017

Disclosure of first-time adoption [ TextBlock]

Whether company has adopted Ind AS first time

No

No
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